
City of Lemon Grove
City Council Regular Meeting Agenda

Tuesday, November 1, 2016, 6: 00 p. m. 
Lemon Grove Community Center

3146 School Lane, Lemon Grove, CA

The City Council also sits as the Lemon Grove Housing Authority, Lemon Grove Sanitation District
Board, Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Board, 

and Lemon Grove Successor Agency

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Changes to the Agenda

Public Comment

Initial public comment will be limited to 15 minutes. Any additional speakers will be heard at
Continued Public Comment, at the end of the agenda. 

Note: In accordance with State Law, the general public may bring forward an item not scheduled on the
agenda; however, the City Council may not take any action at this meeting. If appropriate, the item will
be referred to staff or placed on a future agenda.) 

1. Consent Calendar

Note: The items listed on the Consent Calendar will be enacted in one motion unless removed from

the Consent Calendar by Council, staff, or the public. Items that are pulled will be considered at the
end of the agenda.) 

A. Approval of Meeting Minutes
October 18, 2016 — Regular Meeting
Members present: Sessom, Gastil, Jones, Mendoza

B, City of Lemon Grove Payment Demands
Reference: Gilbert Rojas, Interim Finance Director

Recommendation: Ratify Demands

C. Waive Full Text Reading of All Ordinances on the Agenda

Reference: Jim P. Lough, City Attorney
Recommendation: Waive the full text reading of all ordinances included in this

agenda; Ordinances shall be introduced and adopted by title

D. Annual Local Appointments List Update

The City Council will consider the updated Appointments List, which serves to provide
awareness of the opportunities to serve on local regulatory and advisory boards, 
commissions, and committees. 

Reference: Susan Garcia, City Clerk
Recommendation: Receive and File Local Appointments List



2. Public Hearing to Consider Ordinance No. 441 - Zoning Amendment ZA1- 600- 0002, Amending
the Buildings and Construction Regulations ( Title 15 of the Lemon Grove Municipal Code) 

The City Council will consider changes to Lemon Grove Municipal Code Title 15, Buildings and

Constructions, to meet state -mandated 2016 updates. The City is required to utilize the newest
version of the codes for building permit review and inspections. 

Reference: David De Vries, Development Services Director

Recommendation: Conduct Public Hearing and Introduce Ordinance

3. Ordinance No. 442: Amending Title II ( Administration and Personnel), Chapter 2. 04 ( City
Manager) Reorganizing Authority of City Officers

The City Council will consider an ordinance for management under the Council -Manager form
of government applicable in the City of Lemon Grove and assigns management responsibilities
of the Treasurer and City Clerk to the City Manager with clarification of the City Manager' s role
in intergovernmental arrangements. 

Reference: James Lough, City Attorney
Recommendation: Introduce Ordinance and Conduct First Reading

Continued Public Comment

City Council Oral Comments and Reports on Meetings Attended at the Expense of the City. 

GC 53232. 3 ( d) states that members of a legislative body shall provide brief reports on meetings
attended at the expense of the local agency at the next regular meeting of the legislative body.) 

Department Director Reports ( Non -Action Items) 

Closed Session

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957: Public Employee Performance Evaluation

Title: City Manager

Adjournment

in comb.- ante wAJtltO tlhue Americans wO Drsabihties Act (HIDA), the City of p.... ernon Grove wHi prova de speoiall eocoornmociadons for persons
arrlho reetaarre ossrstaance to access, attend rand/ or participate rn meaebrugs of aie City Ceounorp if you require : Uch assistance; pplease
contact tiro=: City Clerk at ( 619) 825- 3800 or ernaH s fparba@Ilea nourgmve ca go°vr prior to the rneefing. A faurr agenda packet is r-arraHaWe for
pwaatalio review at City IHaaH



MINUTES OF A MEETING OF

THE LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

October 18, 2016

The City Council also sits as the Lemon Grove Housing Authority, Lemon Grove Sanitation District
Board, Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Board, and Lemon Grove

Successor Agency

Call to Order

Members present: Mayor Mary Sessom, Mayor Pro Tem George Gastil, Councilmember Jerry Jones, 
Councilmember Jennifer Mendoza, and. 

Members absent: Councilmember Racquel Vasquez. 

City Staff present: Lydia Romero, City Manager, David DeVries, Development Services Director; 
Daryn Drum, Division Fire Chief; Miranda Evans, Management Analyst; Mike James, Assistant City
Manager/ Public Works Director; Ken Lounsbery, City Attorney; and Lt. May, Sheriff' s Department. 

Pledge of Allegiance

Councilmember Mendoza led the pledge of allegiance. 

Changes to the Agenda

Mayor Sessom noted that Public Comment has been moved after the action items. 

Presentations

Lydia Romero introduced Reggie Lawson, Park Ranger, and Mayor Sessom presented the

Community Planning Month proclamation. 

1, Consent Calendar

A. Approval of City Council Minutes
October 4, 2016 Regular Meeting

B. Ratification of Payment Demands

C. Waive Full Text Reading of All Ordinances and Resolutions on the Agenda
D. Approval of Program Supplement Agreement No. 089

Action: Motion by Councilmember Jones, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Gastil, to approve
the Consent Calendar passed, by the following vote: 

Ayes: Sessom, Gastil, Jones, Mendoza

Absent: Vasquez

Resolution No. 2016 — 3472: Resolution of the Lemon Grove City Council Approving the
Execution of the Program Supplement Agreement No. 089 to the Administering Agency -State
Master Agreement No. 00281 S



2. Public Hearing to Consider General Plan Amendment GPA -140- 0002 Amending the
General Plan Community Development Element, Including the Land Use Plan, 
Creating a New Special Treatment Area ( STA IX) for the Main Street Promenade
Extension Project (Connect Main Street) 

Miranda Evans explained that staff is proposing amendments to the General Plan Community
Development Element, including amending the Land Use Plan, adding a new Special Treatment
Area ( STA) around the Connect Main Street project area. 

The General Plan amendment includes a general description of Connect Main Street, the
accepted vision and goals and guidelines for future improvements within the corridor. 

Staff believes the addition of a Special Treatment Area is sufficient to provide guidance for
future development in the Connect Main Street corridor and the project will also be transferred
into the draft Downtown Village Specific Plan Expansion and General Plan Update as
appropriate. 

Staff is proposing that the project area be incorporated into the General Plan Land Use Map as
STA IX, Connect Main Street and that the following text be added after the description for STA
VIII on page CD -32 of the General Plan Community Development Element: 

STA IX, Connect Main Street

The Connect Main Street Special Treatment Area, illustrated in Figure CD -3, is
intended to provide guidance for future development anticipated to occur within

the project corridor. STA IX is an approximate two -mile -long linear corridor
immediately west of the Orange Line of the MTS trolley system that runs along
Main Street from Broadway to Massachusetts Avenue and then to the south end
of the City through the Massachusetts Avenue Trolley Station and behind the
residences on the east side of San Altos Place. STA IX includes walking and
biking paths and park related activity areas. 

STA IX may include a limited amount of street closures, one way streets, trails
and multi -use paths, plazas, on -street bike boulevards, and other amenities such

as picnic tables, shade structures, seating, trash receptacles, lighting, and
landscape improvements. Park related activity areas such as a proposed skate
park, BMX pump track, bouldering area, community gardens, dog parks, tot lots, 
and exercise facilities may also be incorporated along the project corridor. Minor
improvements may also be included within Civic Center Park. Public art may also
be included throughout segments in the form of gateway signs or monoliths, 
fence and wall art, street, crosswalk, and sidewalk finishing' s, and historic and
natural art pieces and furnishings. Educational panels, similar to those in the

existing Main Street Promenade Park, may also be included. Other attributes like
mile- and date -markers, wayfinding signage, interpretive panels and kiosks may
be a part of the project. Key segments in the corridor, such as the area between
Broadway and Central Avenue, will have the potential for temporary full street
closures for special community events provided appropriate access to nearby
properties are retained. 

The project site includes six themes in a chronological arrangement that span the
length of the two- mile corridor. The themes are an extension of the past, present, 
and future theme of the existing Main Street Promenade Park with a goal to go
back in time from the 1900' s to prehistoric times as you travel from the north end

to the south end respectively. The themes may include, but are not limited to, 
the Early Pioneer Period, The Spanish/ Mexican Period, The Kumeyaay Period, 
Natural Evolutionary Time Period, Weathering Forces Over Time Period and
Geologic Time Periods. 

N



Although not accurately scaled in terms of time periods, using the geologic time
period allows the concept to cover a longer distance, with most of the corridor

being in the pre -historic period while the historic and modern segments represent
a small portion of the corridor. These themes will be incorporated to provide a

sense of place and could include themes for sidewalks, crosswalks, pavement, 

lighting, wayfinding signage, street signage, landscape, street amenities, public
art, gateway signs, and recreational amenities to provide direction on future
improvements along the corridor. 

Vision

The vision is to create a community corridor that supports active lifestyles and
transportation choices by providing a safe, beautiful, and sustainable linear
parkway that connects people, places, and activities for generations to come. 

Goals

1. Provide mobility options that support active healthy lifestyles; 

2. Create a sense of place; 

3. Enhance the natural environment; 

4. Improve safety and access for all ages; 

5. Improve connections between neighborhoods and business; and

6. Respect property and improve property values. 

Guidelines for Future Development

Future development within Connect Main Street corridor shall conform to the

following policies: 

0 Improvements should be consistent with the vision and goals. 

0 Project phasing shall include constructing basic infrastructure

improvements first ( e. g., pedestrian paths, storm drain systems, and

shaded landscape) with phasing beginning at the north end continuing
to the south end and then the remainder of the project improvements

and amenities shall be constructed thereafter from north to south. 

Grant funding may require deviations from the phasing plan. 

0 All modes of transportation, including bicycling and skateboarding, 
shall be considered for all improvements. 

0 A six- foot wide decomposed granite ( DG) trail shall be incorporated

along the majority of the corridor. 

0 Wide separated bikeways and multi -use paths shall be encouraged

where feasible. Bike routes with appropriate signage and markings

shall be provided when separated paths are infeasible. 

0 Transitions to themed segments and the individual theme segments

should evoke a sense of place and time. 

0 Defined entry and exit points shall be incorporated into each segment
to create a sense of arrival within the given theme. 

0 Key segments in the corridor, such as the area between Broadway
and Central Avenue, will have the potential for temporary full street

closures for special community events provided appropriate access to
nearby properties are retained. 

3



0 Civic Center Park shall be improved, but will primarily retain its current
open design to continue to allow for low intensity recreation while
complementing the operations of the nearby H. Lee House and

Parsonage Museum. 

0 Crime Prevention Through Environmental Design ( CPTED) principles

shall be incorporated into the design wherever possible. 

0 " Complete Streets" and " Green Streets" concepts and principles shall

be strongly encouraged to be incorporated into final designs. 

0 Noise generating activities shall be appropriately mitigated when
located near residences. 

0 Long- term maintenance costs shall be considered for all

improvements. 

0 Technology should be utilized where feasible within the project
corridor to best serve the users of today and tomorrow. For example, 
wayfinding signs should have the ability to be easily replaced and
updated. 

0 Preserve the visual character of the topography through employment
of sensitive grading techniques as feasible. 

As applicable, environmental mitigation measures identified through

the preparation of an Initial Study shall be incorporated into projects
associated with the corridor in compliance with CEQA requirements. 

Mr. De Vries noted that the deliverables outlined in the scope of work for the Connect Main

Street project to be prepared by the consultants KTU+ A, followed by the related SANDAG SGIP
grant requirements and then the progress towards the completion. These deliverables have

largely been compiled into to two documents, Volume I: Design Process, which provides the
background report for the project, and Volume II: Conceptual Plans, which provides the
accepted conceptual plans, the 30% construction drawings, and City comments and Consultant
recommendations which will guide the project' s efforts as the 100% or final construction

drawings are prepared and improvements are implemented. 

The community outreach, background report, conceptual design, 30% project design and

related technical studies as outlined in KTU+ A' s Contract Scope of Work have been completed
to staff' s satisfaction and the SANDAG SGIP Grant requirements. If the General Plan

Amendment is approved, the contract requirements will be satisfied and final deliverables will be

submitted to the City for final contract close-out and the City will forward final deliverables to
SANDAG for final grant close- out. 

Mayor Sessom opened the public hearing. 
I bfic Speaker,(s) 

Jim Stout expressed concern for public safety due to the lack of lighting in the project area. 

Kevin Lawrence has concerns related to safety, homeless issues, wildlife in the area, and
possible negative impacts of lighting in the adjacent neighborhood along. 

Steve Browne expressed concerns with long range vision of this project, along with safety, 
homeless, and suggested the trail end at the U -haul location. 

CJ Burroughs expressed concerns with homeless camps, speeding vehicles, roadway width, 
and impacts to residential parking along Main Street. 

4



Action: Motion by Councilmember Mendoza, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Gastil, to
adopt the resolution with amendment that " future lighting shall be addressed as each
corridor segment is designed" passed, by the following vote: 

Ayes: Sessom, Gastil, Jones, Mendoza

Absent: Vasquez

Resolution No. 2016 — 3473: Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove, 
California Approving General Plan Amendment GPA -140- 0002 Amending the General Plan
Community Development Element, Including the Land Use Plan, Creating a New Special
Treatment Area ( STA IX) for the Main Street Promenade Extension Project ( Connect Main

Street) Located Along an Approximate Two -Mile Long Corridor that Runs Parallel and West of
The San Diego Metropolitan Transit System Orange Trolley Line from Broadway to the Northern
Terminus of Akins Avenue within the City of Lemon Grove, California

3. Ordinance No. 440 — Zoning Amendment ZA1- 500- 0004 Amending the Zoning
District from Residential Low ( RL) and Residential Low/ Medium ( RL/ M) to

Residential Medium ( RM) on a Two Acre Property Located on the Southwest
Corner of Palm Street and Camino De Las Palmas, Lemon Grove, CA

On October 4, 2016, the City Council introduced Ordinance No. 440 that amends the Zoning
District from Residential Low ( RL) and Residential Low/ Medium ( RL/ M) to Residential Medium

RM). The associated permits authorize a 24 -lot subdivision, including 20 residential lots, one
private street lot, and three common area lots for the development of 14 single- family homes, 
three twin homes, two common area parks, and related improvements. The project is property
owner initiated. If adopted, the Ordinance becomes effective on November 17, 2016. 

Public Speaker( s) 

There were no requests from the public to speak. 

Action: Motion by Councilmember Jones, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Gastil, to adopt
Ordinance No. 440 passed, by the following vote: 

Ayes: Sessom, Gastil, Jones, Mendoza

Absent: Vasquez

Ordinance No. 440: An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove, California
Approving Zoning Amendment ZAl- 500- 0004 Amending the Zoning District from Residential
Low ( RI) and Residential Low/ Medium ( RI/ M) to Residential Medium ( RM) for Property Located
at the Southwest Corner of Palm Street and Camino De Las Palmas, Lemon Grove, California

4. Award a Contract to California Skateparks for the Skate Park Expansion Project

Mike James reported that in 2008, the skatepark located in Firefighters Park was constructed. 

The project removed approximately 2, 500 square feet of turf and installed concrete with metal
grading rails and other amenities. In addition, the project relocated irrigation lines to continue to

water the remaining turf existing on site. Since its construction the skatepark continues to be an

area that is heavily populated by residents and guests for skate boarding. In 2014 when the

City held a special event that closed School Lane to vehicular traffic, the skatepark hosted a
skate boarding competition. 

In the most recent two years, staff has noticed an increase in the amount of vandalism, trash

and graffiti that has occurred at the park. Based on staff's observations, it seems that when

there was an increase in the amount of vandalism at the park there was also an increase in the

amount of trash and illegal activity occurring at the park. 

5



For these reasons, staff researched any grant that would be able to rehabilitate the park to " re- 
energize" it so skate boarders could utilize the area once again and make the park a clean and

fun family environment. 

In April 2013, city staff began to research professional companies that the city may partner with to
design and build an expansion to the skatepark. While there are a number of professional

companies that exist there were few that were interested in partnering with the City. Spohn Ranch
and California Skateparks were interested in meeting with City staff and provided renderings of the
expansion project. And of the two, only California Skateparks is still interested in continuing to work
with the city to complete the design and oversee all construction activities. 

The expansion project includes adding approximately 800 square feet of concrete to the existing
skatepark and incorporating skateable art and skate features giving Lemon Grove a unique
identity that reflects the community feedback into the design. 

Once the project rendering was received, staff worked with the City Manager' s Office to apply
for grant funds. In July 2015, this project was funded to receive $ 85, 000 from the Housing - 
Related Parks Program grant. 

Public Spgaker( s) 

There were no requests from the public to speak. 

Action: Motion by Councilmember Jones, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Gastil, to adopt
the resolution passed, by the following vote: 

Ayes: Sessom, Gastil, Jones, Mendoza

Absent: Vasquez

Resolution No. 2016 — 3474: Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove, 
California Awarding a Contract to California Skateparks to Design and Build the Skatepark
Expansion Project

5. Metro Wastewater Joint Powers Authority Update

Mayor Sessom provided an overview and explained that Metro Wastewater Joint Powers

Authority manages all wastewater generated in the Lemon Grove Sanitation District. 

Mike James stated that in 1972, the Federal Water Pollution Control Act Amendments of 1972

CWA) was enacted as the primary federal law in the United States that governs water pollution. 
Its objective is to restore and maintain the chemical, physical, and biological integrity of the
nation' s waters by preventing point and nonpoint pollution sources, providing assistance to
publicly owned treatment works for the improvement of wastewater treatment and maintaining
the integrity of wetlands. 

The CWA introduced the National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System ( NPDES), which is a

permit system for regulating point sources of pollution. Point sources include: 

Industrial facilities including manufacturing, mining, oil and gas extractions, and services
industries; and

Municipal governments and other government facilities such as military bases; and
Some agricultural facilities such as animal feedlots. 

The CWA and EPA have a direct impact to the Lemon Grove Sanitation District ( District) 
because the District is a member of the Metro Wastewater Commission and all wastewater

generated in the District is transported and treated at the Point Loma Wastewater Treatment
Plant ( Point Loma). Point Loma, which opened in 1963, treats approximately 175 million gallons
of wastewater per day, of which the District is approximately 1. 2%, generated in a 450 square

mile area by more than 2 2 million residents. 
6



Advanced Primary treatment at Point Loma comes extremely close to the legal requirements, 
measured in parts per million, percentages, with discharge volumes no greater than 240 million

gallons a day. The current permit application proposes to duplicate the mass emissions that
would be discharged by a full secondary plant at the currently permitted volumes of 240 mgd. 

This is called secondary equivalency and is proposed to be achieved by diverting wastewater
flows to produce 83 mgd of purified potable water at other plants. That program is called Pure
Water San Diego Program ( Pure Water) and will lower the discharge limit at Point Loma from
240 mgd to less than 160 mgd. 

Currently, the modified permit for Point Loma expired on July 31, 2015. A renewal application in
January 2015 and the existing Modified Permit has been administratively continued pending a
decision by the regulatory agencies. The City anticipates that it will receive approval of a new
Modified Permit by the end of the first quarter of 2017. If the City does not receive a renewal of
the Modified Permit, the implementation of secondary treatment would be required at Point
Loma. 

Public Speaker( s) 

There were no requests from the public to speak. 

Action: Motion by Councilmember Mendoza, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Gastil, to
authorize Sanitation District Board Jones to represent the Sanitation District' s interests

in upcoming Metro Commission or City of San Diego Council meetings as it pertains to
wastewater passed, by the following vote: 

Ayes: Sessom, Gastil, Jones, Mendoza

Absent: Vasquez

Public Comment

Rachel Camburos expressed concerns with homeless activity at Washington Street Park and
impacts to the adjacent neighborhood. 

Paul Gomez expressed concern with new downtown housing projects and the quantity of
Sheriff' s Deputies in Lemon Grove. 

John L. Wood commented on large trucks parking on Central Avenue, transfer trailers parking in
the continuous left turn lane on Federal Boulevard, and the flag at the Toyota dealership. 

David Carpenter commented on immigration in Lemon Grove. 

Mayor Sessom stated that there are no known unvetted refugees coming to Lemon Grove. 

Jon Norvell noted that Drew Lane has received pot hole repair, however, the street is in need of
additional repair. 

Lani Stack reported on birds in Lemon Grove pet stores and birds in captivity. 

Earl Hennon commented on road condition, sewer laterals, refugee issues, and homelessness
in Lemon Grove. 

Roger Ogden commented on the Welcoming Communities campaign, 

Terry Hoopes commented on street issues and lack of sidewalks in Lemon Grove. 

John Moore commented on refugees allowed in the United States. 

7



Mayor Pro Tem Gastil noted that Lemon Grove has not taken any position on Federal policy and
immigration is a Federal policy. Lemon Grove adopted a resolution welcoming refugees and
confirms the commitment to be welcoming, Lemon Grove does not have the authority to make
Federal policy. 

Reverend Wayne Riggs gave his support of the City' s Welcoming Communities resolution. 

Iman Taha Hannane reported that he came to San Diego in 2004 and was welcomed by many
faiths based communities. He reported his involvement and commitment to giving back to the
community. 

Richard Heipher commented on Larwood Street need of repair and speeding vehicles. 

John Enright questioned why the City Council adopted the Welcoming Communities resolution. 

Mayor Sessom noted that the White House has the campaign to help local communities and the
resolution simply says welcome that' s it. 

Frank Gormlie gave his support of the City' s Welcoming Communities resolution and this
reflects the National policy. 

Lupita Chavez noted that Lemon Grove is a welcoming community and commented the
homelessness along with other problematic issues. 

Patricia Person asked if the City will receive compensation for adopted the Welcoming
Communities resolution and commented on immigration. 

Mayor Sessom noted that the City will not receive any compensation because the City was not
asked to do anything. In addition, she has not receive any information that refugees are coming
to Lemon Grove. 

City Council Oral Comments and Reports on Meetings Attended at the Expense of the
City. (GC 53232. 3 ( d)) 

Councilmember Jones commented on the Lemon Grove Incident

Councilmember Mendoza reported on the demographics of Lemon Grove Academy and
commented on the City' s upcoming Relay for Life event. She reported on a recent SANDAG
planning committee meeting along with the Lemon Grove Fire Department' s open house, the

Lemon Grove Clergy Association meeting, a Heal Zone committee meeting and Mexican
American business professionals luncheon. 

Mayor Pro Tem Gastil attended the Lemon Grove Fire Department' s open house and the East
County Regional Transportation Facility opening with a fleet of natural gas busses. 

Mayor Sessom commented on Measure V that will be on the November ballot. She noted that

the City has banned marijuana dispensaries and if Measure V passed it would allow up to 15
dispensaries in Lemon Grove. She added the East County Chamber of Commerce has changed
their position and now oppose Measure V. 

City Manager and Department Director Reports
Chief Drum commented on the Fire Department open house and thanked everyone for their
support. 



Lydia Romero reported that Heartland Fire and Rescue has selected Colin Stowell as the new

Fire Chief. 

Mike James reported that the Fall clean- up event will be held on October 22 between from
7: 00 a. m. to 2: 00 p. m. 

Adjournment

There being no further business to come before the City Council, Housing Authority, Sanitation
District Board, Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Board, and the Lemon Grove Successor
Agency the meeting was adjourned at 8: 28 p. m. 

Susan Garcia, City Clerk



City of Lennon Grove Demands Summary
Approved as Submitted: 

Gilbert Rojas, Interim Finance Director ACH/ AP Checks 10/ 11/ 16- 10/ 21/ 1. 6 609, 289 20

For Council Meeting: 11/ 01/ 16
Payroll - 10/ 11/ 16 117, 352 80

1 ( Aal Deryfainds 126, 642 00

Check No Vendor No Vendor Nanne Check Daur, ' lendoir Narrin Chouck Amount

Cho- ClOoKo ItIM" Ok NO Xfr NDIJ?. 1 f41" OP4[" WIMPU MPO", iN

ACI r Ocill 1 16 cox 10/ 11/ 2016 Craray R001II/ Cloy 141amsrge lf Faux IJIK' 9/ 18/ 16 101111161 3. 96 3. 1,96

AC I Sal r 6 We 111 S ai o?' a I ta rill 10/ 1112016 Bank ScimcorharVe S,, p' 16 1, 2) c 4o 1, 220 40

ACI 4154U0380 SDGM 10/ 1217016 FI - loo, J,, vV,,o! Slt IILipht - 8/ 31/ 16 9/ 30/ 16 1, 724 69 2, 904, 114

T' 688606)" I o0ok Wage: St fight - 8/ 31/ 16 91301H, 1, r i9xi

ACI Ocoll 11i rll" pInvinu, nt Devoloplumint DelliviWiTelill 10/ 1112016 SLM,, lox- 10111116 6' 316. 96 6, 31606

ACI Se1' a2l- Oct11 Ulm s SLooplemrai Ioai orooronm 45 1 fbin 1011412' 016 457 FI. n 9//£ f/ 1. 6'1- 10/' 1. 1/ 1. 6': /16 4' 06Y aN 4, 0' 6"A34

ACI i So' 1: 116 I ." lle Depot Cre' Boi Selvlizem 3013412016 1 cifwie Dqpoo, PLT chasous - Sqplb @U6617 6P61'  

ACf I rktl 11.6 US I v -- i y 1. 0111. 6/ 2016 iedcldllaic-. 1. 0/ 11/ 16 28, 21160 28, 121, 1. 60

ACH IRON 1L0120116 Pki' ley Bowe-, Gk, bal 1: filancial Svirvi- s f.. IC 10/ 2117016 1 U-sagro 10/ 20116 7550 250 00

AC 1111 3111 C o rin li- U if u 1 C a O IfIu 1111, [ a III u u [ Ic I Ii p I Re OO O' 6 n T., i 1 Sy -,t i, 0.012 1/ 2 0 1 so 5 In oK i aid C c ii n riou i : In l 1, P v t o oof i n AI lr) w, M i Oft '.¢°°. So fo ty 1"'' d1" 11 4, 33892 4, 338, W

6" 1" 6 5450 Aguloue & Associates W11212016 81501idica- l' soi0.: vHeview 61e0' 16 28750 S11 . 50

5451 2Do5Mi-%hfrigWi, rA,,, 1r, Rvvlr!w See 0.: b' 1. 6 2M EX) 

651. 6 0/ 22/ 2016 A 11 & 10/ 0.1120 1 6 B- 1k, q, CoLy HWI for circ eo- 8/ 23/ 16 9112116 1, 3000 130 UO

US IV 7 721M fl - 9 Bl' s R*,, tak 101121, 1016 r' qulqjiroerft Reirital Dooli Couv Horld HI' Id & Bit (: Due 84 W 84. 00

6510.. A 1610021 40cii Tia Avpatocs 101121) 016 towntaoliKopuul4 Sviu' lci 14000 14000

6519 Nov 2016 Calliou urdaa Deioal NMwoi k Inc 10/ 121201 Cu ruolili41111111D l )— tdI li, isui me - Nov1C, 324. 42 32442

6,520 9/ 211/ 2016 CILV OfOrlds VI-Ite 1. 011, 212016 Afters licTo a, Colh- Alsg' lb SWAG 1, 261. 62

Aug' 16 6'74 16

6121 81120083 Coil, doglc riRvinationSoluitions Inc. 10/ 12/ 2016 Aug' 16 30000 305 uO

81120600 roant O - ds I' Ll Dow TroDue Recilsosts - Aug 16 150

6522 1 X 11 OC f GIN03 Cowlity of SanDlego RCS 1011, 212016 8610rMoZN! 1. w,, r1, Sa1: o' 16 2, 88150 2, 88T1, 0

6523 0. 0/ 1/ 26116 Cox Collo- wroc' mions 1, 011) 12016 Ph onci./ Oty I W11 161/ 1/ 101. 0/ 31/ 16 W644 3, 991, 04

9/ 29/ 20 Ki 9/ 30/ 16- 1. 61/ 29/ 6 5M

9/ 29/ 2016 2, 93960

6524 3292 Ei 596 10 1' " Y' 

1294 100( vdrnr, Swri, Y wauw 23790

129' 1 mpouct [ oils C I' ll - To 9/. 31/ 16 320A0

1?96 204 15

Gro- I ft' sk" I' ll dou 8/ 31/ 16 43176

11198 B 6 PI dsd ?. Sotdi I oo.,, ISuoirr To wMcr I noreciticiis : Iiiiu R/ 11/ 16 574 JI!, 

3299 Valo' 11,,: o, 5irol rrwaIrl re1- Al- 5 ilhilis 8/ 311. 16 138 IS

6W5 10, 1331, M11 Awa id, 10/ 1)/ 2016 Noineplaie, 54 00 54 00

6126 sup S, o, 16 Msovio of the Stato, AinhollIct 1011) 12CM, so,s¢ o CASP lfI,,-7/ 1/ 16- 9/ 10/ 16 12. 10 C 10

65' 27 1101/ 14- 61/ 16 R, 6u4 1011.212'01675% Bull, fini, F o,,-- 1, 0/ 3/ 16- f 016116 7' sBl CIO 7, 1, 8160

6528 I ' Boni: ExcoflV so- oroo) o' hne, 1011212016 Sriioor C, pillIvir tiec uri iy Gi— d 1. 0/ 01/ 16 1200 7200

EPS29 a ',' mo ,¢ 0. 5. 14: Gow. lo, i, Affwso 10/ 1 21AML RO Lill vj) o" i %, I L' ll' ,, Al I , I ," I N' 11T) v 04 lio' O oci u " v( 6 AV I voo, 113 00 13 00

61130 1, 31 1, T- 7, p. r: SID 1, 0/ 1212016 : 1 Ifi, o, o)  I C, i ndv P lin, rion o 1, T1 1!, 129 99 11. 231 99

6°133 Il HIM I v. ilnol Gov,' Hl, LwskM Sockq), 1011212036 kcil .... f'l '111 o lov u I' loolus' L 9li L" Lov 20000 GOOD

5512 0 1 7' u I e. nn— Suave ScIllool District 10/ 12/ 7016 1 lid VW I' ql 16 1, 161 59 2, 090 211

0 W)", i, el lieivi, iTiv, w lior,' 11il 928 - 10

6513 Me rt drueex imunit ma, BuIrNM ICY/ 12/'% 774[, iI, iq id' i Ni' l q one" lov N 10 1 1, fli N, I k 1; o" NO I iNic q, eat. S0 51 , is

65, 34 M- linill- lo 1011212016 1 " If M/ 8) 1. 61 20000 20000

65i' oi o' VIM, Px ific I rVAC Sol voce 1011212016 Auq:,,- 1 rc I 1, 1, 115 36

I!, I I Y 1 Al 16, 11 oi, ou i 1 01



6%3f L 7546B 4 p Mirk F mgir[ veiriing Cwyfn— y 10/ 12/ 2016 Prof Svc: City Engr Svc/ Slrn a i/ Speed Sr.rrvey 7/ 30/ 16- 8/ 26/ 16 1" 2., 297. 78 21, IcT 12

17546BJ4p Prof Cv°, S- ftefi. n DM S. rvic— 7/' 90/: 16- 8/ 26/ 1. 6 2, 420 00

I 7546Bi4p Prof Svc.: M. U. s` ratAevv. te,/ P( PA 7/ 30/ 16- 8/ 26/ 16 3, 775 00

17546Bi4 Prof Svc.: LGA Realignment 7/ 30/ 16- 8/ 26/ 16 9, 211. 74

U137 6614 Srnairt Cover Sycterrm Bron, 10112/ 20R6 Smart Cover Units Relocatioti 1, 32, 7 98 I1,: U2 7 98

6S38 Swqgerma Cob, Sunpenia Sola, S. lufl—,, 10/ R 2120 116 Re fund/ Su nge rma Solo r/ Rov ry) Water f o. P- s Raid Fwpcp2r4 00 26 00

If 0 920160381 Underground Service Alert 1. 0/ 12/ 201. 6 M INew Tidkrt Chr, q,— Selp '. 16 105 00 10', 00

V, 40 Odl. l. 16 VaWage Poirut I rainsfer Ageras 457 10/ 12/ 201. 6 lCMA Dderred Compensation Pay Period Eridisr, 10/ 1 l/ 16 SRR) 1 80 17

1541, 9'772, 31061. 8 Ve,[, on Wiry]. s 1011.2/ 2016 EOC R. uter/ Eme, Ph—. LiiceajTablerV, 8/ 21/ 16 9/ 20/ 7. 6 162 91 362 91, 

Win) 71257971 vul- n materials I0/ 12/ 2016 Asphalt I T, 00 411 X

71257972 Asphalt 92. 66

71260605 Aspheit 91 Im

71262083 Asphalt 91, 80

FA43 119276 West Coast Arborosts, Irv; 11. 0/' 1. 7/ 20716 free MainWranrrs - 9/ 1./ 16- 9/ 15/ 16 8, 09640 8,¢ 19640

61144 1.5619 We.,A. rn Door 1. 0/ 12/ 2016 GVrnnasiurn Door Repair - 3131 School Lane 6/ 17/ 16 302 00 M2 On

655, 005 1055 Rick Erigirioaring Company 10/ 12/ 2016 C[LG OVSP Upolase 7/ 30/ 16 8/ 26/ 16 6, 3 9 3 57 C; 1" X' 1,". 67

5, 4 G 1111013 Arogalo' s Towing 9, Recovery 10/ 19/ 201F) Towing Service SainiratiaaTtuckM32 9/ 27/ 16 675 00 6P, 00

F1541 728850. 9 V., Rental,; 10/ 19/ 20.16 Propane 2646 40 Or

72' 9108- 9 Proterre 13 61. 

rl1' Aa sepR6 California Buildirig Srandards Commission 10/ 19/ 20116 85A Ferssu,, nul Sel)' 16 1, 14 90 144, 90

6149 16542091 Canoi Fi-- ial Services inc 10/ 19/ 2016 Canoin Copier Conkract Charge Oct16 Baseviorit 81 35 123 95

i (.5588691. CarrovCopier Contract Charge 11/ 1/ 16 642, 60

6Y, O 694264561 Cintas Carp 11694 10/ 19/ 2016 larricofl. iSuloph- 1016116 140 06 31209

694267117 J. nRoviA Suppiles 10/ 13/ 16 2114 r

1b, 5 AR1369 RI iiy cif Chula Vl,¢ a 10/ 19/ 20 W Animal Control Services.. ftrl' 16 15, 484 00 11, 018 00

AR136912 Animal Control Services- Aug'' 6 15, 534 00

65) 116' 10000021 City of El Capon 80/ 1. 9/ 201. 616 Ov a n ty i a Re i m bu r se rne trot Ca m as r a n 9/ k 0/ 1. 6 1., 71911 80 1, 0ni sia

65S3 1. 8820 City aaf La Mesa 1. 0/ 19/ 2016 Reims fix Fire Prev Wk Helms" Q[. G porflonp 201. 6 162, 85 4, 111 42

18825 OT Re4mbursernenVDoig, Lopas., Carter, Most ALR 50. p 2016 5, ri5157

IS54 681364&, Corelogir, irtformaUorr Solutiorrs int, 10/ 19/ 2016 lte. lQueAt Graphics Package S. p' 16 30000 11¢ 90, 00

201600101 Cor.mry of San Dmgr,/ Assessor/ RP.rcrder 10/ 19/ 2016 Recording Servicn,- 9/ 14/ 16 4 ( 30 4 00

6' 0 1. 0/ 11/ 201. 6 Cox Com uolc. fl.- 10/ 19/ 2016 Main Phor,./ Fir. 10/: 1/ 116-: 1. 0/ 31/ 1. 6 4 - 19 114 18 20

10/ 6/ 2016 Cah. ns. Modern Llner.2259 Washington Ave 10/ 611. 6- 111. 15/ 116 21 0', 

10/ 6/ 2016 Calseinse Mode. rn Lino.: 7071 Mt Vsrnon 1109/ 6/ 16- 1. 115/ 1. 6 1994

10/ 4/ 2016 Pimrbe/ Rec Cb/ 5. 1.: 3. 1. School Ln 10141: 16'- 11/ 3%1. 6 1167

65 1 091( 1¢), 60 DAR Contract— 10/! 1' 9/ 2016 Arbimall Disposal- Sep' 16 162 00 162 00

61158 D-- I, Dawowi, Chr, stina 10/ 19/ 2016 Reirurwi/ Dawroin, Chrictlrra/ ParNal Deposit Re.c Ctr 1019116 10000 100 an

iid Svp 16 Dapartrnanr of Corrservation 10/ 19/ 2016 SHIP Nae-, Pul Sa. p' 1, 6 627 15 6217", 

bbGo 10071621525 Domestic Loion Cahromia inc. 10/ 19/ 2016 Shop Towels & Safety Mats 10/ 7/ 16 96 40 90 40



6561 10/ 10 11/ 16 Rgoll C- 1p0oatV, 1. 0/ 19/ 2016, 7,% Huldoinip, F,,, m, 10/ 10/ 16- 1011311( 5 1, g9P31 1, Qm 3) 

C, S 62 19. 550 IIHudsolo Safe - 11r. Lotor Rviloals 10/ 19/ 2016 oll InU, imi, lity No Pai kli, V, Sopins w/ Gi aff000 110850 108 5c

6563 1. 117700 Pust Conoml, I oic 10/ 19/ 2016 OWIF, 60 00 210 OC

117701 Monthly Bak Sta000rvs Sheroff Ort' Iri 4500

115501 M— thly Bak StaHons Ovic Ctr Pwk- Jun 16 60 ( m

115502 McorAhlyBaRSWiorts Sheroff h. joro. 16 45M

6564 1701 La IPralrsa Sain Doego 1011912016 Elecfl— Nktu- IIn Spainish 10/ 7/ 16 11200 1A2, 0C: 

11565 8137739/ 40/ 41 LiondCii. USA VI- C 10/ 1912016 Land- w, jpv Wontevauice - Selp ' Ira 9, 4 ; q oo 9, 4 79 oc

6566 211. Loc M Gowy nowuu Coinsi ollams, A C 10/ 19/ 2016 State Maind. tmd Cusp Sw FY16 1. 7 Coi, li— ft 1st PavireiliA 1$, 000,.00 5, O00Oc

6567 M/ 15025 Logkc0py 10/ 19/ 2016 rkolh ( 3502 Copiei Corooraco, Clhaoge PW Yard 1, 0/ 7/ 1. 6- 111./ 1/ 16 51 CA 241 1C

Fkolh C3502 Copleir CcroUml Usag, PVVYaid- ?/ 1/ 16 10/ 6/ 16 IR9 49

6568 21362P mulkell, PPE RestoraVoin RO/ 19/ 2.016 leirsorml Prot- flve EnseviNe Oeannp & Rep. h 1, 46445 1, 464. 45

6569 W061657 Munidipali Ei Swi, l- s him 10119/ 2016 SC13A Flowl onst & licise Asse in1boy 1, 960 fig 2, 0296h1

K11065769 SCBA Fit 11rest 69. 00

6570 5021 Nwth C. uin¢ y EES, I i, Tc 10/ 19/ 2016 ElO Sevvic. C. H/ 6epl-, 2 fi. M.rV 1, 273. 97 1, 6!, 8 (' 2

5035 E210 S. Mc. CAI/ R. onistalll Pmemptoon Emker 96 . 00

1500- 7 ElO Smoce CaH/ RadWor Hasse Rep or 286. 65

6571 Nunez Non—, Gillbeirl 10/ 19/ 2.016 - Let lftusc, 10/ 8/ 16 20000 AM 00

6572 VMO -, 309.! 37- 2. Orf[,. 6hhvaurntall, v, os, 1011912016 Office $¢ipjpkes/ Torwir Flw 104. 9Ps 253 114

W0-!. 51140- 11. Diry Eva- B— M Fomanwe t48 19

6513 122521 Oirmga! Civ& l- Rv, rliv BuV 10/ 19/ 201C, FlatlRepor rirufl( F- 3508/ 29/ 16 21- 94 2 194

6574 141285 Pc [ foc Sw,,, p[ olg 1. 0/ 19/ 2016 Powei Washaig/ Elm ShOwn, 4A,, g' 16 6, 655 15 13, 1'17. 30

141.484 Street Po- Sqp' 16 uss vi

6515 1676798 lliro,! vnlm,^ IurBVautau OaO¢ ws 10/ 19/ 201C, linflatMAe., Movo. 1vfl-,aP. vl, 8/ 12/ I6 300M floo 00

1616820 VanPVaeaallrll¢^ aF - o)" Y- irlp a/ VY/ 16 30000

6576 8282 R. Jpo&, fll, 10/ 1. 9/ 2016 Virh., al H- Unip 7131116 2, 048, 0; 6, 410 22

9538 Vi, tu. V Hosting 8/ 32/ 16 2, 04807

8820 Virt.. V Vi - Ung 9/ 30/ 16 2, 048, 01

8901 ProPe. saooriallSvca DepbymentofServeir- Od' 16 266 01

6577 101.' 716 Sairo Dlp.go Coaiiay Clei k 10/ 19/ 2016 Folong Pee. Nlo Relr Ccinui- t Vain St MIND 2, 26025 2, 26025

C1578 8120971887' Slhi, d H USA 1011912016 Shmddoirop, Sa. i,Mu, 9/ 21/ 16 55 6A 55 64

y1579 466050192484 Simain R, Flinal 10/ 19/ 2016 Day Camp LaA Day lu, Ci, aim Sodal I1k. 19 10 19

611580 192396 RateofCalokirinla CtcpautimeMoHu- sticv, 10/ 19/ 2016 MM 64 00

6581 45398 1 l, w East Ccmn4V C 10/ 19/ 201. 6 NmMimes fai Foubk Qff[ cc,/ Gemo, rA Hcc. 00ciro 10/ 6/ 16 105. 00 105 00

6502 SWI 029/ 22/ 20 US Bawk Coupai ate Payrieno, Sysoo, ims 10/ 19/ 2016 PA Systoian fsnlr Comm, Services 9' 7' 3- 747 4, 671. 61. 

STI' Vol 09/ 22/ 2016 IM 1242S

S IFIV 1 09/ 22/ 2016 20692

S FIM 1" 09/ 22/ 2' 016 olelaelitcassidyCivAR Mflu lnao" F, lorifing 45M

SEMI - 09/ 22/ 2016 1 P.xuO FuaOouif, Hio, wlkfast- 9114/ 16 213 64

8'' 1x21171 0912212016 Sexufll Haia5meint V oaoiimig Bi, ako` ast 9/ 15/ 16 213 CA

STM V 09/ 22/ 2016 perW Fwroft, C& n. 1po- 320 73

511 M 109/ 22/ 201. 6
C11i =, d1beaking Ceire mony Expense, 103 69

5 li M 09/ 22/ 2016 Fol E, Soltoolo 21.5' 7

S7M r 09/ 22/ 2016 rUM'. supph" - City HA OR 46

51" 0179 09/ 22/ 2016 RadRhboiO. wOmon 3J 00

Sl W 049/ 2212,01b CASQA Socoirrwow.( eoC- 4— rii- 1 9/ 12- 14 51000

SWI 09/ 22/ 2016 stroll" 1realr 113.. S, aPploo, s 54 64

51 IM 1 09/ 22/ 2016 Safety 1" I aflu 5,, pplw,, 1::, e 4134

STIVI 01)/ 22/ 2.0 16 1: m. Ix( li, gulkhm-, R,, b. i ote Foi 1x4381

lrl\ A 1 09/ 2212016 Wlvvdslhodd Washcii Fluid - Him 242

s rim 1 09/ 22/ 2016 RvlAah cal, o' ol, WvWev — fulVy r ol, 132.0 95

Sl NA 09/ 22/ 2016 Fire Pir- eWoci, Matoei As - Fire 2; 9 30

M 9773053950 Ver, zor, Woi el - s 10/ 19/ 2016 Modds C. irdla, M [ L— 9/ 4/ 116 10/ 3/ 16 1424 1420

6, 84 71265416 V, kan Im. oyinal, 1r/: 2irtllr A, jdi,, lL 9180 30281

I1265477 A, pli, flh 105 11' 

71. 265478 Mjpl, fl¢ L05 84

6585 W eky I topl, w, e. lk, wo, C 10/ 1 L)/ 201. 6 Rahund/ Weoi kCIs, oi etulphei / Gazelbo Re nW 10/ 8/ 16 W 00 80 00

6156, 6 2016 04- M W- 1 Coast Geo oc,, 4 Coo poi anoin 10/ 119/ 2016 LGARvAlgiiiineii, tRico 401, 461 04 401, 46104

609, 28920 609, 289 20



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No. 1. D

Mtg. Date November 1, 2016
Dept. City Manager' s Office

Item Title: Annual Local Appointments List Update

Staff Contact: Susan Garcia, City Clerk

Recommendation: 

Receive and file the revised Local Appointments List. 

Item Summary: 

California Government Code 54970- 54974 requires on or before December 31 of each year, each

legislative body shall prepare an appointments list of all regular and ongoing boards, commissions, and
committees which are appointed by the legislative body of the local agency. This list shall be known as
the Local Appointments List. 

The Appointments List serves to provide awareness of the opportunities to serve on local regulatory
and advisory boards, commissions, and committees. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None. 

Environmental Review: 

Not subject to review

Categorical Exemption, Section

Public Information: 

None  Newsletter article

Notice published in local newspaper

Attachments: 

A. Local Appointments List

Negative Declaration

Mitigated Negative Declaration

Notice to property owners within 300 ft„ 

Neighborhood meeting



Attachment A

City of N... ernon : a irv
L cap Appointments Ust

In compliance with the requirements of Government Code 54970, the following Local Appointments List
is posted on an annual basis. The List presents all current members of City Commissions and
Committees and the dates of their terms of office

Traffic Advisory Committee

Traffic Advisory meetings are held on the third Monday of odd -numbered months, on an as needed
basis. The meetings are held at 6: 00 p. m. at the Lemon Grove Fire Station, Emergency Operations
Center, located at 7853 Central Avenue. 

Name Date Appointed No Set Term Length

City Manager or designee N/ A

Fire Department designee N/ A

Sheriff' s Department designee N/ A

Lemon Grove School District designee N/ A

Community Representative Vacant

Code Enforcement and Administrative Citation Hearing Officers

The City' s Code Enforcement policy authorizes City staff to issue administrative citations for violations
of the Municipal Code, and also provides for the appointment of up to six hearing officers to conduct
appeal hearings for any citation issued. Hearing Officers are appointed by the City Council and are not
required to reside in the City. 

Name Date Appointed Present Term Expires

Franco Del Rosario 04- 05- 16 04- 05- 19

Katie Dexter 04- 15- 16 04- 05- 19

Anthony Jemison 04- 05- 16 04- 05- 19

Animal Control Officer or designee N/ A N/ A

Stormwater designee N/ A N/ A

Oversight Board of the Lemon Grove Successor Agency

Pursuant to the implementation of Assembly Bill X1 26 ( Blumenfield), the Lemon Grove Community

Development Agency dissolved. State law prescribes that three of the seven members of the Oversight

Board of the Lemon Grove Successor Agency are appointed by the Mayor— the other four members

are appointed by the County of San Diego, Lemon Grove School District, the Grossmont-Cuyamaca
Community College District, and the Grossmont Healthcare District. The meetings are held as needed
in a public location within the City. 

Name

City Manager or designee
Bob Bailey, Rep. Successor Agency
Jerry Selby, County of San Diego
James Davis, County of San Diego
Gina Potter, County Board of Education
Sue Rearic, Grossmont- Cuyamaca College

Michael Emerson, Grossmont Healthcare

Date Appointed

01- 05- 16

01- 05- 16

01- 15- 16

01- 05- 16

01- 05- 16

01- 05- 16

01- 05- 16

No Set Term Length

N



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item . _ 

Mtg. Date _ November 1, 2016

Dept. Development Services' 

Item Title: Public Hearing to Consider Ordinance No. 441 - Zoning Amendment ZA1- 600- 
0002, Amending the Buildings and Construction Regulations ( Title 15 of the
Lemon Grove Municipal Code) 

Staff Contacts: Eric Craig, Associate Planner
David De Vries, Development Services Director

Recommendation: 

1) Conduct the public hearing; and
2) Introduce Ordinance 441 ( Attachment B), I

Item Summary: 

This item is a draft ordinance to consider changes to Title 15, Buildings and Constructions, to meet

state -mandated 2016 updates to Title 24 of the California Government Code ( aka California

Building Standards Code or CBSC). Local amendments are proposed to safeguard the health, 

safety and general welfare of the community which are based upon local conditions and to
continue local administrative processes as they exist. The CBSC is generally updated every three
years and adopted by the State of California Building Standards Commission. Local jurisdictions
are subsequently required to adopt and implement the Building Standards Code as the minimum
standards for construction. The City is required to utilize the newest version of the codes for
building permit review and inspections. The City may modify the construction codes based upon
local climatic, geologic, or topographic conditions provided the modifications are more restrictive. 

Additionally, amendments to administrative provisions of the abatement of dangerous buildings are
proposed. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None. 

Environmental Review: 

Not subject to review

Categorical Exemption, Section 15061( b)( 3) Ell

Public Information: 

None  Newsletter article

Notice published in local newspaper

Attachments: 

A. Staff Report

B. Ordinance No. 441 - ZA1- 600- 0002

Negative Declaration

Mitigated Negative Declaration

Ell Notice to property owners within 300 ft. 

Neighborhood meeting

C. Guide for Local Amendments of Building Standards

Ifi® 



Attachment A

LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

Item No. 2

Mtg. Datemm November 1, 2016

Item Title: Public Hearing to Consider Ordinance No. 441 - Zoning Amendment ZA1- 
600- 0002, Amending the Buildings and Construction Regulations ( Title 15 of
the Lemon Grove Municipal Code) 

Staff Contacts: Eric Craig, Associate Planner
David De Vries, Development Services Director

Background: 

Title 24 ( T-24) of the California Government Code ( aka California Building Standards Code or
CBSC) consists of the following code regulations: 

California Administrative Code ( T-24, Part 1) 

California Building Code ( T-24, Part 2 Volumes 1 and 2) 
California Residential Code ( T-24, Part 2. 5) 

California Electrical Code ( T- 24, Part 3) 

California Mechanical Code ( T-24, Part 4) 

California Plumbing Code (T-24, Part 5) 
California Energy Code ( T-24, Part 6) 
California Fire Code ( T- 24, Part 9) 

California Existing Building Code ( T-24, Part 10) 
California Green Building Code ( T-24, Part 11) 
California Reference Standards Code ( T-24, Part 12) 

The CBSC is generally updated every three years and adopted by the State of California
Building Standards Commission. Local jurisdictions are subsequently required to adopt and

implement the Building Standards Code as the minimum standards for construction. The City is
required to utilize the newest version of the codes for building permit review and inspections. 
The City may modify the construction codes based upon local climatic, geologic, or topographic
conditions provided the modifications are more restrictive, however, local amendments to

administrative procedures do not require a justification. If a City does not adopt the revised
CBSC with local amendments, the revised CBSC goes into effect regardless and local

amendments cannot be considered until adopted by the City Council. The 2016 CBSC effective

date is January 1, 2017. Title 15 of the Municipal Code was last updated in 2013 to reflect the
updated 2013 CBSC. No significant changes were a part of the 2016 CBSC update. 

Amendments to the Municipal Code require adoption of an ordinance by the City Council and
require a 11t and 2nd reading and are effective 30 days after the date of the second reading. 
Since the State does not allow local jurisdictions to utilize the 2016 CBSC until January 1, 2017, 
the effective date proposed in the ordinance will also be January 1, 2017. 



Attachment A

Discussion: 

The draft ordinance amends various chapters within Title 15 ( Building and Construction) of the
Lemon Grove Municipal Code ( LGMC) to incorporate by reference the latest ( 2016) edition of
the CBSC. Moreover, it includes the City' s local amendments. 

The proposed Title 15 amendments of the LGMC change the order in which the chapters of Title

15 are listed to reflect the order in which the associated codes appear in Title 24. The Housing
Code is being deleted from Title 15 because the Housing Code was deleted for the 2016 edition
of Title 24. Likewise, two new chapters are being added to Title 15, which correspond to new
codes in Title 24 ( the Existing Building Code and the Historic Building Code). These sections

govern building permits involving existing structures. The California Historical Building Code
provides regulations and standards for the rehabilitation, preservation, restoration or relocation

of historical buildings. The standards are intended to allow the restoration or change of

occupancy so as to preserve the historical building' s original or restored elements and features. 
A historically designated building would be exempt from some building code requirements, 
and/ or may be able to meet code requirements using alternative means and methods. Historic
buildings as referenced would include those listed in the City' s General Plan or other historic
registry. 

In addition to the required Title 24 requirements, the attached ordinance proposes changes not

mandated by Title 24. Specifically, the proposed local amendments include local administrative
procedures as they exist, the deletion of existing regulations for swimming pools that are
already addressed in the building code, and diverting enforcement authority to the development
services director for the abatement of dangerous buildings. These local amendments are further

described below. The findings required to make these local amendments are also described. 

Administrative Procedures

Currently, LGMC Title 15 incorporates the 1997 version of the Uniform Administrative Code with
local amendments. The proposed revisions include replacing the 1997 Uniform Administrative
Code with the 2016 California Administrative Code, which is part of Title 24. The proposed

revisions also include relocating the local administrative procedural amendments from LGMC
Chapter 15. 06 (Administration) to LGMC Chapter 15. 08 ( Building Code). 

Unlike local amendments to the technical codes ( Building Code, Fire Code, etc.), local

amendments to administrative procedures do not need to be justified or based upon geologic, 

climatic, and topographic conditions. Lemon Grove' s proposed local administrative amendments

generally include the following which are consistent with existing provisions: 

Authorizes the City Engineer to delay issuance of a building permit until grading work
and required public improvements are completed. 

Authorizes the City Engineer to deny issuance of a building permit based upon unsafe
geologic conditions or upon a project' s location within a flood prone area. 

Authorizes the Building Official to deny a permit based upon the presence of unsafe or
substandard conditions at the project site. 

Establishes a time limit for the completion of work associated with a permit and allows

for expiration of a permit not diligently pursued to completion. 
Generally exempts government agencies and school districts from permit fees. 
Establishes authority to charge additional fees for major changes to plans during plan
check. 

Authorizes the Building Official to determine the valuation of construction work for the
purpose of assessing building permit fees. Standard valuation methods will be used to



Attachment A

estimate the valuation of building projects and applicants can still submit valuations for
consideration. 

Authorizes the Building Official to refund permit fees that were erroneously collected. 
Designates unpermitted construction as a public nuisance. 

Justification and Findings for Local Amendments of Title 24

The City may amend the technical and construction requirements of Title 24 as long as those
amendments are more restrictive than Title 24 and are based upon local climatic, geologic, or

topographic conditions. 

The draft ordinance includes detailed findings or justifications for the proposed local

amendments of the technical codes. In general, those findings reflect the fact that Lemon Grove

is located in the seismically active Southern California Region where earthquakes can cause
severe destruction on a regional scale ( a geologic condition). Moreover, in Lemon Grove the dry
hot climate, the seasonal Santa Ana winds, the hilly terrain, and the extremely fire -prone local
vegetation combine to create the potential for catastrophic wildfires ( climatic and topographic

conditions). After the fires, rains can create landslides on the slopes stripped bare of vegetation

by the wildfires. 

Chapter 15. 38, Abatement of Dangerous Buildings

The LGMC currently includes adoption of the 1997 Uniform Code for the Abatement of
Dangerous Buildings. The only existing local amendments to that code are the deletion of
Chapter 1 ( Title and Scope), and Chapter 2 ( Enforcement). The attached ordinance retains the

1997 Uniform Code for the Abatement of Dangerous Buildings, but also includes more specific

local amendments which are mostly procedural in nature. 

In conjunction with other sections of the LLMC, the abatement code provides a method to abate

dangerous structures which threaten public health and safety, or disturb the public peace, or are
contradictory to public morals. The proposed local amendments in the draft ordinance generally
accomplish the following: 

Authorizes the development services director ( Director) to enforce the abatement code

provisions; 

Authorizes the Director or a representative to enter a premises in order to inspect or

enforce the provisions of the abatement code; 

Establishes procedures for the issuance of notices and orders to repair, vacate, or

demolish dangerous structures; 

Establishes procedures for the timing and consideration of appeals; 
Establishes procedures for the issuance, timing, and payment of fines; and
Establishes procedures for cost recovery. 

Chapter 15. 40, Swimming Pools

Currently, LGMC Chapter 15. 40, Swimming Pools, contains regulations for public pools and
makes references to outdated State regulations. For the 2016 Title 24 update, regulations for

public pools are contained in the California Building Code. Since Chapter 15. 40 refers to an
outdated permit process and the regulations are contained within the updated codes to be

adopted, staff recommends deleting this Chapter. 

5. 



Attachment A

Findings to Amend the Lemon Grove Municipal Code

In order to amend the LGMC, Council must find that the proposed amendments are consistent

with the General Plan and that they preserve public health, safety, and general welfare. The
Lemon Grove General Plan Safety Element acknowledges the applicability of the codes
contained within Title 24 as reflected in LGMC Title 15. Furthermore, it acknowledges their

intended purpose to reduce the risk of injuries, death, and property damage. Since the primary
purpose of Title 24 is to promote public health and safety through the application of minimum
construction standards, Council can make findings in support of the proposed LGMC

amendments. 

Public Information: 

The proposed amendments are found to be categorically exempt from the California
Environmental Quality Act referencing Section 15061( b)( 3) ( General Rule Exemption). 

The Notice of Public Hearing for this item was published in the October 20, 2016 edition of the
East County Californian. 

No formal public comments have been received as of the writing of this report. 

Conclusion: 

Staff recommends that the City Council: 1) conduct the public hearing, and 2) introduce

Ordinance No. 441 and certify the environmental notice of exemption. 

M



Attachment B

ORDINANCE NO. 441

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE, CALIFORNIA

RESCINDING CHAPTERS 15. 04, 15. 06, 15. 08, 15. 10, 15. 12, 15. 20, 15. 24, 15. 28, 15. 32, 

15. 34, 15. 36, 15. 38, AND 15. 40 OF TITLE 15 OF THE LEMON GROVE MUNICIPAL CODE, 

ENTITLED " BUILDINGS AND CONSTRUCTION", IN THEIR ENTIRETY, AND ADOPTING

NEW CHAPTERS 15. 04, 15. 06, 15. 08, 15. 10, 15. 14, 15. 18, 15. 20, 15. 22, 15. 24, 15. 26, 15. 28, 

15. 30, 15. 32, AND 15. 38 ADOPTING THE 2016 CALIFORNIA BUILDING STANDARDS

CODE, INCLUDING THE 2016 CALIFORNIA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE, THE 2016

CALIFORNIA BUILDING CODE, THE 2016 CALIFORNIA RESIDENTIAL CODE, THE 2016

CALIFORNIA ELECTRICAL CODE, THE 2016 CALIFORNIA MECHANICAL CODE, THE
2016 CALIFORNIA PLUMBING CODE, THE 2016 CALIFORNIA ENERGY CODE, THE 2016

CALIFORNIA HISTORICAL BUILDING CODE, THE 2016 CALIFORNIA EXISTING BUILDING

CODE, THE 2016 CALIFORNIA GREEN BUILDING CODE AND THE 2016 CALIFORNIA
REFERENCE STANDARDS CODE, AND LOCAL AMENDMENTS AND RELATED FINDINGS

AND ADOPTING THE 1997 UNIFORM CODE FOR THE ABATEMENT OF DANGEROUS

BUILDINGS AND LOCAL AMENDMENTS

WHEREAS, on November 1, 2016, a public hearing was duly noticed and held by the
City Council; and

WHEREAS, the City of Lemon Grove last revised its construction codes in 2013 per
Ordinance 418 adopted December 3, 2013; and

WHEREAS, the permit number associated with this action is Zoning Amendment ZA1- 
600- 0002; and

WHEREAS, Health & Safety Code Section 17958 mandates that the City of Lemon
Grove shall adopt ordinances or regulations imposing the same requirements as are contained
in the regulations adopted by the State pursuant to Health & Safety Code, Section 17922; and

WHEREAS, the State of California Health & Safety Code Section 17922 imposes the
same requirements as are contained in the 2016 California Building Standards Code including
the 2016 California Administrative Code ( Part 1), the 2016 California Building Code ( Part 2), the

2016 California Residential Code ( Part 2. 5), the 2016 California Electrical Code ( Part 3), the

2016 California Mechanical Code ( Part 4), the 2016 California Plumbing Code ( Part 5), the 2016

California Energy Code ( Part 6), the 2016 California Fire Code ( Part 9), the 2016 California

Existing Building Code ( Part 10), the 2016 California Green Building Code ( Part 11), and the

2016 California Reference Standards Code ( Part 12); and

WHEREAS, California Health and Safety Code section 17958. 5 provides, in pertinent
part, that a City may make such changes or modifications to the provisions published in the
California Building Standards Code and other regulations adopted pursuant to Section 17922 as
it determines, pursuant to the provisions of Section 17958. 7, are reasonably necessary because
of local climatic, topographical, or geological conditions; and

WHEREAS, the City Council finds in its independent judgment that the proposed
amendments to the Municipal Code are exempt from environmental review under section

15061( b)( 3) of the California Environmental Quality Act Guidelines because they entail the
adoption of uniform abatement of dangerous buildings codes and State mandated building and
fire codes and with or without amendments, intended to maintain and improve the public health, 

safety, and welfare, and will not have a significant effect on the environment; and



Attachment B

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that the modifications and changes to the provisions
of the California Building Standards Code ( Title 24) are reasonably necessary because of the
following climatic, geologic, and topographic conditions which are each individual justifications
to each local amendment to the California Buildings Standards Title 24 Part 2 California Building
Code, Part 2. 5 California Residential Code, and Part 9 California Fire Code: 

1. The City is situated in hilly, inland terrain. Large areas are covered by native
vegetation on steep and frequently inaccessible hillsides. The native ground cover is highly
combustible grasses, dense brush and chaparral. Natural firebreaks in these areas are
insignificant. 

2. The climate is warm and dry. The winds prevail from the west with seasonal
strong dry east winds that vary in duration and intensity. These winds can significantly enlarge
wildland fire as well as cause abrupt and unpredictable changes in fire direction. Temperatures

ranging between 75 and 100 degrees F are common throughout the year. 

3. The potential for fire damage is great in the wildland area, as such, a fire can

spread rapidly and difficult terrain and explosive vegetation can slow response time. 

4. The high water table, expansive clay -like soils, and history of unregulated
grading including un -compacted fills existing within the City of Lemon Grove constitute local
conditions that require that the California Building Standards Code be modified as expressed
herein; and

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that the following findings required to approve an
amendment of the Municipal Code can be made in accordance with Section 17. 28. 080( B) of the
Municipal Code: 

1. The proposed amendments are consistent with the General Plan, in accordance
with Government Code Section 65860, as amended. 

The Lemon Grove General Plan Safety Element acknowledges the applicability
of the codes contained within Title 24 as they are reflected in Title 15 of the
Lemon Grove Municipal Code. 

2. The public health, safety, and general welfare benefit from the adoption of the
proposed amendments. 

The primary purpose of Title 24 is to promote public health and safety through
the application of minimum construction standards; and

WHEREAS, on November 1, 2016, the City Council introduced and conducted the first
reading of Ordinance No.441; and

WHEREAS, on November 15, 2016, the City Council conducted the second reading of
Ordinance No. 441; and

NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove, California, does
ordain as follows: 

SECTION ONE. Finds and determines that the facts set forth in the recitals of this

Ordinance are declared to be true; and

SECTION TWO: Rescinds Chapters 15. 04, 15. 06, 15. 08, 15. 10, 15. 12, 15. 20, 15. 24, 
15. 28, 15. 32, 15. 34, 15. 36, 15. 38, AND 15. 40 of Title 15 of the Lemon Grove Municipal Code, 
entitled " BUILDINGS AND CONSTRUCTION", in their entirety; and. 

SECTION THREE: Adopts new Chapters 15. 04, 15. 06, 15. 08, 15. 10, 15. 14, 15. 18, 

15. 20, 15. 22, 15. 24, 15. 26, 15. 28, 15. 30, 15. 32, and 15. 38 of Title 15 of the Lemon Grove



Attachment B

Municipal Code, entitled " BUILDINGS AND CONSTRUCTION", to read as shown in the

attached Exhibit A. 

SECTION FOUR: Finds that if any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of
this ordinance is, for any reason, held to be unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect the
validity of the remaining portions of this ordinance. The City Council hereby declares that it
would have passed this ordinance, and each section, subsection, clause, or phrase thereof, 

irrespective of the fact that any one or more sections, subsections, sentences, clauses, and
phrases be declared unconstitutional. 

SECTION FIVE: Finds that nothing in this ordinance or in the Codes hereby adopted
shall be construed to affect any suit or proceeding impending in any court, or any rights
acquired, or liability incurred, or any cause or causes of action acquired or existing, under any
act or ordinance hereby rescinded as cited in this ordinance; nor shall any just or legal right or
remedy of any character be lost, impaired or affected by this ordinance. 

SECTION SIX: This Ordinance shall take effect in the manner allowed by law on
January 1, 2017. 

INTRODUCED by the City Council on November 1, 2016. 

SECOND READING by the City Council on November 15, 2016. 

W



Attachment B

EXHIBIT A

TEXT OF PROPOSED REGULATIONS

NOTE: 

Text proposed to be added is displayed in underlined type. 

Text proposed to be deleted is displayed in strikeout type. 

In the City of Lemon Grove Municipal Code, to amend Building and Construction Regulations, 
Title 15 shall read as follows with the exception of Chapters 15. 33, 15. 44, 15. 48, 15. 50, and
15. 52, which shall remain unchanged: 

Chapter 15. 04 GENERAL PROVISIONS

15. 04. 010 Variances from reeulations. 

Lhe deveV ipent....selvices director slra11 have and e ercise' tlliie. p r pint°l draft°r aaity r r? rilm f lNa !? ui uz 

de ar_tment by Sect ionmm1,7951 of the Health and Safety Code. 

15. 04. 020 Adoption of state regulations. 

Anv rules and re2,ulations adopted bv the Department of Industrial Relatioras of the state of California
t" q(r . jant to the State HousippL which impose restricti, s reatel than tlhre se irnl rs er! lad Ckll. title are
adopted and shall be applicable to the city and shall be enforced by the departments, officers. 

roa.S ncmr c ri nr na nroc rcniw'la'sen theoremPmwtaoClrem c s n n+ „ f the cli. in the same man t I

rsats,tl tciirtn alteration maintenance, SalaitatiQt11 r ptara° pcI ory rrtilat ion of bulldln , nrovidc l

graPio e no fees shall b! alcable e ce tiia sra tai .. as they r" e
g eater than the fees_tgescribe(r by this, title n

one cotrrcf' Title the. 2016 t fo rr Code of
Regulations, is filed in the office of the city clerk. 

15. 04.030 Severability and Validity — 

d' by court of law

wthe wreni
aining sections shall remain valid. I  atrsection of this Tide Is declarede: l rl vali„ 

t'!°ie city council l . er.' byJ,fec la as that ,it. would have ') assed this Title., and each ch rpjg! se ticanv

subsection. sentence, clause and phrase thereof. irrespective of the fact that anv,one or more chapters. 

sections, subsections sentences. clauses or phrases had been declared Invalid or unconstitutional. and if
for any reason this Title should be declared invalid or _ unconstitutional. then the on anal ordinance orancon

ordinances shall be in full force and effect. 

Cfaia ter 15. 06 ADMINISTRATIVE C OD

15. 6. 010 Adoration of the California Administrative Code. Part 1. Title 2,4 of the California Code of
Regulations. 

Thorp is hereb + , 4 by rpfpr nrp that ro min California drl rnrctr ti m
1 , r .. r'. adonr. a ., w  ,_ Q e t known as the Califon is - m- ns„, b n.» a.>.. rt arr documen....._..._...........

h..._. mm_........

o

m

d  6 California Code of R e is adopted withoutCode Part 1. Title 24 of p Iae 201 _ _ ._
w

Regulations. Said document „ 

chan,ee for the .purpose of establishing the administration; organization, and enforcement of rules and



Attachment B

herein, exceotinR such oortions as are hereinafter deleted. modified or amended, 

Chqjjt _., . 08 BUILDING CODE

15. 08.,010 Adopfion of tile 2016 California Buildin Code, Part , Title 24 of the California Code of

There is adopted and incorporated by reference herein as the city building code for the purpose of

ttruc 11, enlargement, 

qL,ient, use, height, a

and maintenance of buildings and sttuct I lie 2016 California HufldinR Code, P- 24 of the

California Code of,,B tandards Code, as define— 

the California SLate Health and 18901 et5gg, 

Grove Municir)al Code. all erection, construction, enlareement. alteration. renair. moving. removal. 

Code

15. 08. 020 Findipt,,j 

The citv of Lemon Grove has large brush -covered hillsides, The ritv is subiect to freauent Santa Ana

conditions consistin ., of dry gusting windlis, which create e.xtreme fire daf gers'' T' he CRY_ ncil

and to ra

Code to require more fire retardant roof coverings. 

DpIptions. rpvisions and additions to the 2016 California Building Cod shall be as set forth in Sections

15. 08. 040 through 15. 08. 060. 

Section 101. 1 is replaced to read: Title. These regulations shall be known as the Building Code of the City

of Lemon Grove, hereinafter referred to as " this code." 

ever the terms or the title " administrative nu+knr;+i?' fle

official." Building Official." " chief insDector," " code enforcement officer" or other similar designation is

authorized

used herein or in anv of the technical codes, it shall be construed to mean the Derson apppinted as

Add Section 105, 31. 1 Plermits shaM not lx, -, issued for construction on a site where it E

completed to allow building per it to be issued. 

11- 



Attachment B

Permits shall not be issued if the City Engineer determines a flooding or ReoloRic condition at the
site may endanger the public safetyor welfare r

Add section 105 3. 3 Permit denial. The chief building official may deny the issuance of a buildingpermit

on anv property where there exists an unsafe or substandard building as provided in this Title, or where
exists unlawful construction, or where exists a significant violation of this code. 

Add „section 105. 5. 1 Expj!' ation of Plan Review. Applications for which no permit is issued within onee

L r fr llr+ v Ari" fl _date f a14,)hica ion shal.i.r'. l? dr ;" isnia gk n r't i plu rmi trtirlmmotmher data submitted for

review mav thereafter be returned to the apolicant_or destrovecl by the building official In order to
wwwwwww 

w

applicant resubmit plans and pa
mmamnew

planrenew action on an application after expiration, the, a µ  ^ v mm

mmmmm review

fee. Add Section 109. 1. 1 Fee Exceptions. The Government of the United States of America, the State

of California, and local school districts r000sine o, orkt exemptIT from building permits. the Count ofSan

t? f is t os anrithr t N: of Lemon Grove s r aYa not b(--! reClUired tragi any is for
i"

ilina ; Ii li at on

forWa brailrYcrxlr..,r rrnit pursuant to this code unless City plan re0ew and inspK iqq services a:re reguested. If
so rekuestedR_ the fee schedules adopted ina resolution by the City Council shall

apply. Add Section 109. 2.1 Plan Review Fees. When submittal documents are reauired by Section 107. a
plan review fee shall be paid at the timeof submitting the submittal documents for plan review. Said

plan review feeshall be as shown in a
res mm m olution adopted by the CitCouncil. 

m T e elan regiew fees specified in thismsection are separate fees from the permit fees specified
in Section 109. 2 and are in addition to the permit

fees. When submittal dnruments are incomplete or changed so as to require additional plan review

or when the proiect involves deferred submittal items as defined in Section 107. 3. 4. 1, an additional
plan review fee shall be charged at the rate shown ina resolution duly ado d by the Gtv

Council. Add Secctcon 109. 2.2 Demolwifio Permit Fee.. The fee for a i er4 it 4c derr olish a buildiNfl, or r1o tic n ofa

A.. building shall be asset forth ina resolattiondu„Iwvwadopted by theCityCouncYl.,

mmmm i ."..  '  µwdetermination„ of value orvaluation Section 109, 3j re laced to read: fSuiYdi F rn at Valuations. T"h

rr . under anv of the provisions of these codes shall be made
bvmthe mbuildinR official. The value to be used

in comi3utinR the building,, it and building planrevo iew fees shall be the total value ofall

construction e 7t rmir ws' d a ` eIj C S eel fRnish A nrL, ?aintln roofln- elortri alnliimhina rl for which th... f ro., M  

C . , . heatirlt air condi„ tioning, elevators, fire exr;^ Oji-hing systems and other permanent Anc,in,
8 -.nt

Tho p,., Mi '  1g fit , g . to ever : V cod2_ com ¢  x +  apermit fees for ti c: sc r.'    l tet t° r State d. comt l ncr shell lac_ a. set fcrrtlt_
in

w_ resolution adopted by the City

Council. Sectinn Ing 6 is replaced to read Fee Refunds The builrlinn official ma authorize refunding of afep ti u,. w

un 2aYd or„portion of a [ee paid hereunder which was ercroneo sly ,?aid or collet. r

9 The buildiniz official may authorize refu„ndine of not more than 80 percent of the permit fee paid
when no work has been done under a permit issued in accordance with this

code. 



Attachment B

The building official may authorize refunding ofnot more than 80 percent of the plan review fee paid

when an application for a permit for which a plan review fee has been Paid is withdrawn or canceled

re anv examination time has been exoencled. 

The building official shall not authorize the refundiqg_of any ,fee -paid except upon written application
filed by the original permittee not later than 180 days after the date of fee payment. 

Section 114.4 is replaced to read: Violation penalties. Anv person,: firm. or corr)oration. violatinL, anv of
mmmmmmmm

the provisions of this Code or the Technical Codes shall be guilty of a misdemeanor, and each such

ILerson shall be deernedgqLlty of se, arate offenses for each and LyL[ y.,f1py._S,) rp - injj.o.n thereof dw

which any violation of any of the provisions of this Code is committed, continues or permitted, and upon

conviction of 11 s U V I W) liLl (QL1 L L _shpLLI be _ qnished by a fine of riot more tjianO 5q(,).OP
imprisonment for not more than six ( 6) months,., or by both such fine and imprisonment, 

Add Section 114. 5 Declaration of Public Nuisance. Any building or structure erected, constructed, 

enlarge ,ri Uinnprj jlepri
Laltered moved, m il..114 F, -=% U

occupied or rnaintained contrary to t1le pro rasions of this chaptc! r shall be and the same is hereby

h . A" ngL , deIT clar-ecl to be unlawful and a 1") ubfic rigisancelLie CJI LALtL)rni-Y..—, p -! tp L k'L dtnf rici I

commence necessaryproceedings for the abatement. removal and/ or enioinment of ar!y._su_q , public

I uisance in the mat Pro—videAhjyj m.-Ally qLlir ! d byLrler al or negtect to obtairLL)cLirrnit, as rc.,! 

this chapter shall be prima facie evidence of the facts that a public . nu - isa - n c e has been committed in
connection with the erection, construction, enlargement: alteration, repair, improvement, movement, 

removal, conversion or demolition, equipment, use occupancy, or maintenance of a building o

structureerected constr` uctcyd Iar erJ,_ ret aired,. moved, improved, removed, conver! gcj, raary

demolished, used, occupied, or maintained contrary to thpjlrovisions ofthis chapter. 

15. 08. 050 Section 903. 2. 11. 3 amended. 

Section 903. 2. 11. 3 is replaced to read: BqilclinjgThree f I Stories or More in Height, An automatic
tcnrinWor cvctom chmil ka inctnihorl thrm ighou, buildi i three n hei.- t, 

1111 more stories h

15. 08. 060 Appendices Chapter C, Chapter H, and Chapter I. 

Annpnriiy Chnntprr C H and I of the 2016 California Build ng C de are adonted. 

Chanter 15. 10 RESIDENTIAL CODE

15. 10. 010 Adoption of the 2016 California Residential Code Part 2. 5. Title 24 of the California Code of

Regulations. 

There is adopted and incornorated by reference herr,, in as the cit y residential code for the t) urpose of
1jr .' js for the constrLIc oI iltea novennt, erildl. ernent, rq,p ac!2 q' 

ion, jenroval and derriolition of detacl"ied one- and two- farnily
dwellinizs and townhouses not more than three stories above,.....:::., the 2016 California Residential

Code. Except as otherwise provided by this Title of the city of Lemon Grove Municipal Code, all

eny,"nt reel icernent, re Ir e{. Ulf Lt(,-. qfe and occtWQ y, iL

location, removal or demolition of detached one- and two- family dwellings q.Rd townhouses not more

13- 



Attachment B

than three stories above & conformance with the 2016

California Iles id e nfia I Co pub v !, td [",)y h A.% Commission. 

15. 10. 020 Chapter 1, Division 11, Administration, of the 2016 California Residential Code shall be

amended asfollows: 

Qn-UN- 1 is replaced to read. Fitle. These..Ep-j7,-ulations shall be known as the Residential Building
Cocle of the - ity2tl-emo n.G rove, hereinafter referred to as " this code." 

Add Sertiori 131. 03. 1- 1 GENERAL Wheivver the terms or the title " administrative atrihority" 
resoonsible official." Building Official," " chief in-, pgctor." " code enforcement officer" or other similar

Lie jy,nation is used horein or in n Y ) tthe technical codes, it, shall be construed to mean th pg s
apt,winted as Buildinp, Official bv the Lernon, Grove, (-: y. Cqq! j il pl.!1is dt,d authorized representative. 

Add section R105. 1. 1 Permit denial. The chief building official may deny the issuance of a building

permit on any property where there exists an unsafe or substandard building as provided in this Title, or

where unlawful construction exists, or where a significant violation of this code exists. 

Section R105. 3. 1 shall he amended to addi Permits shall not be issued for construction on a site where

Lhe City Engt! eer determines that a gradi!) g jLc Lnjj ic im rgyernents, are reguired until fl -ie City

rqyeMeqj work has been

S3tiSfaCtO1' iIY COMpleted to allow building pergifts to be issued, 

Permits shall not be issued if the ON Fne-ineer deter

site may endanger the public safety or welfare. 

Add Section R108. 1. 1: The Government of the United States of America, the State of California, and local

school districts DroDosine work exemot from building permits, the Countv of San DieRo. and the ON of

Lemon Grove shall not be required to nav anv fees for filina an aDDlication for a buildine- Dermit oursuant

to this code unless Citv Dian review and inspection services are reguested. If so reauested the fee

schedules adooted in a resolution bv the Citv Council shall aDDI

Section 11108. 5 is !: plg ed to rea& 17(,, e Refunds. The buildin a c al m authorize refunding of a fee

paid iereunder which was erroneously paid or collecte.cl, 

rnaV authorize refund inLLof !2pL than 80 percent of the perrq 

The building official mav authorize refu di of nor, more nt of the Dian review fee Daid

when an aDolication

before anv examination time has been eXDended, 

The buildinR official shall not authorize the refundiniz of anv fee Daid exceDt uDon written a_p i9p, 
filed bv the ori2inal Dermittee not later than 180 days after the date of fee Davment. 

the Drovisions of this Code or the Technical Codes shall be Ruiltv of a misdemeanor, and each such

person shall be deemed.." uOt of separate offenses for each and (-.Kj?jy cJay or portion thereof durio
whi.c.h. any. violation of anv of the orovisions of this Cade is committed. continues or p rmitte and upon

14



Attachment B

conviction of any such violation, such person shall he ounished by a fine of not more than 5500. 00 or by
imprisonment for not more than six ( 6) montL' s,' qr by beth fine andimprisonment. 

Add Section R113. 5 Declaration of Public Nuisance. Any building or structure erected, constructed, 

enlarged, Llteredre wi,red ") rOved, ' eMpyg - i ertedos, cJetiiolishg l,_, tjip Amedj,-'_ j2 L . 12f L y_ _, 

Occupied or maintained contrary to the provisions of this chapter shal.1- beand the same is here ...y
declared to be unlawful and a public nuisance. The City Attorney shall. upon order of the City Council, 

mm

corn mence n ces s - iY, .!. L!,edin s for the abalemen(. rernoy l and/ or enjoinment of any such I:iutflica

nuisance in the manner prr)Vided by iA, Any failgre refusal or [glgjg',oL.o ( tai earvt tt rs !: eIlIti

this chapter shall be Prima facie evidence of the facts that a public nuisance has been committed in

epair, irnpq(qy, moveryientconnection with the ereclioll, cork n t, a I! L ra tio n, i, OnStry(' 0011, enla! Lu, of_ qL- 1

removal. conversion or demolition, eauioment, use occupancy. or maintenance of a building or

structure erected construrted, enlarped- nproved, rernov d converted orffqpired gloved it

demolished, used, occi,tpied.. or maintained contrary to the provisions of this chapter. 

15. 10. 030 Section R313. 2 amended. 

Section R313. 2 is amended to read: 

11313. 20ne- andTwo- Farjil Dw 11 - esidential fire, s Autornatic Fire ste...nis. An automatic tL– 

s stem shall be installed in one- and two- familv dwellines in accordance with the Citv of Lemon Grove

Fire Code, Chapter 15. 26. 

15. 10. 040 Appendices Chapter H. 

Appendix Chapter H of the 2016 California Residential Building Code is hereby adopted. 

Chapter 15. 14 ELECTRICAL CODE

15. 14. 010 Adoption of the California Electrical Code. Part 3. Title 24 of the California Code of

Regulations. 

There is adopted and incorporated bv reference herein as the citv electrical code for the puMose of

prescribing LejItjlations_in the city of LernortGrove for the installaj&on alteration qrr-erL,.Jr of electrical
5y, tio tl ereof,, Ijqtgg s it -10 d inspec n - iL itj,,egujre ments an _ ZQL California Electrical Code, Dart,' 3

Title 24 of the CaliforniaCodeof ReRulations. a portion of the 2016 California Buildine Standards Code

based on the National Electrical Code, 2008 Edition. Except as otherwise provicft,' d by this chapter of the

city' of Lernon Grove Murflaj,, odeall installation, alt.i-'.ar...a. t..i...o....n oLr r qmir oftelec( r1c al. s tems witfmit I e

city, of Lernon GroY ..... q shall lx,'! in ci) nforrnarice with 2016 California Electrical Codre, j?.'L)I L)gA the
I . --

b L

California Building Standards Commission. 

15- 



Attachment B

Chapter 15. 18 MECHANICAL CODE

15. 18. 010 Adoption of the CalifornIaMechanical Code. Part 4. Titl-e 24 of the California Code of

relocation. 

There is adopted and iqco rated bv reference herein as the citv mechanical code for the i) uroose of

in the city of Lemon Grove for the erection, i — 11

otherwiserefrigeration
systems, incinerators or other miscellaneous heat -producing appliances, the 2016

California Mechanical CodqPart, 4,, ode of lIegyLa.Liqns, - ji q fion of the 2016

California Buildin Standards Code as defined in the California Health and Safetv Code, Section ' 18901 et
sea. Except as

jig p iances shall be in conformance with 2016 California Mechanical Code and ar r s and . -, jjwqLo

Obhsh(,,d by the California Building,! AnqarcliCoiTiriiii!;sioii, 

Chapter 15. 20 PIUMBING COI) F

15. 20. 010 Adoption of the California Pluq!§ jpg a f' the California Code of

There is adopted and incorporated hv reference herein as thp ritt Mumbin code for the purpose o

rescribing regulations in the citv of Lemon Grove for the construction, alteration. moving. demolition. 

repair and use of all Plumbing. Ras or drainage oioinv and systems or water heating or treating

eauinment in 9_r q!2 any building or structure or outdoors on any premises or Dropertv. the 2016

Ci,flifornia 11.ujibing Code, Part ' Eitle 24 of the 2016 Calff"ornia Code of L tgul ti Lv,. Aportjon of the
2016 Cififornia Building Standards Code, as defined in the California Health and Safqjty A,,_Section

f the of Lemon G, 11. 1, 

and systems or water heating or treating equipment within the city of Lemon Grove shall be in

conformance with 2016 California Plumbing Code which is based on the Uniform Plumbing Code. 2015

Edition. oublished. by.the California Builcling. tanclards Commission. 

Chapter 15. 22 ENERGY CODE

15. 22. 010 Adoption of the 2016 California Energy Code, Part 6, Title 24 of the California Code of

There is adopted and incorDorated by reference herein as the dt



r rri regulationrrs pr°oinul;gated Pursuant theretr) ti including, the 2016 California Energy Cede-, publr! ilq, d by

the California Energy Commission. 

Chapter 15. 24 HISTORIC BUILDING CODE

15. 24. 010 Adoption ow_ tww_ew_2016 California Historic Building Code, Part 8, Title 24 of the California Code
of Regulations. 

The 2016 California Historic Building Code ishem' adopted by reference without change to Buildings
and Construction Title 15 of the Lemon Grove Municipal Code. 

Chapter 15. 26 FIRE CODE

1 . 26.010 California. Fir_e! Co e 2016 Edition— Ado ted by reference. 

e ... . f° Appendix Chatters 4Y Lt, C .

ACC
D H and N rv s, The Californiaalifornia Fire Corfu, 2t} 16 Edutgor and .in. ludrtc

publisl"red by the Internationale Code CoLff) rclkw s aAo; tc lawy reference as the fire code of the..city (![ It
tfire code") for protectin e the interests of health. life and taf?.:t_ a_s hey relate to the use or occupancy_ 

of buildinjzs or premises. All of the „regulations provisions. penalties.. conditions and terms of the

California Fire Code, 2016 Edition are referred to, adopted and made a part of this chapter as thoUeh

fully set out in this chapter, excepting such portions as are added. deleted, modified or amendedwbv this

chapter. The California Fire Code is referred to in this chapter as the " CFC," and one copy is on file in the

office of the city clerk,, 

15. 26. 020 Section 101. 1 Amended— Title

Section 101. 1 of the CFC is amended to read as follows: 

t of Lemon Grove, hereinafterTdt i 4 rtd_ _ f_ _gra Fu latr rim writ l: e known ,;r: s itrc Fire Code of the City _q
referred to as " this code". 

15. 26. 030 Section 105. 3. 1 Amended— Expiration

Section 105. 3. 1 of the CFC is amended to read as follows: 

1053. 1 EXplra.tion. An operational permit shall remain in effect until reissued, renewed. or revoked.. or

lr r swrrh or rir riLLral Irme m , p cifred in the. l1';rrnit. Construction permits shagl Mltornatrr- algy!. l rXcr n

irralnITriylca! the rrrore authorized lJV is commenced within one hundrnatl eighty aiay after

its rsman e rrr if the work authorized by suchch .rcf .rmit rs sjrslnded or ambandoned for a period ofone

hundred eighty days after the time theworkis commenced. The maximum life of anv construction
permit is three vears. If a final inspection is not obtained within the three- vear time period the permit

will become invalid and a new permit will be regurl (!d Before such work recommences; a new permit

shall be first obtained and the fee to recommence work, if any, shall be one- half the amount required

for a new permit for such work, provided no changes have been made or will be made in the original

rt n r1ocraments for sr.ri 

k, ._. 

rr rw, btrr. rr. t." sir work, _and further that sucbrsusi errsit r sr , has

not exceeded one year. Permits are not transferable and any change in occupancy, operation, tenancy, 

or ownership shall require that a new permit be issued. 

17- 



Attachment B

15. 26. 040 Section 108 Amended and 108. 1 Added — Board of Appeals. 

Section 108 of the CFC is amended to read as follows: 

City Council sits as Aqrj)n'mis Board Appeals to the dpr: sions or determinations made by the buildingA

official/ fire marshal or fire code official relative to the application and interpretation of the fire code
e , Co within _ irtyadopted by the Citv the applicant may appeal the decision the Lemon Grove City Council within th„ 

30) days from the date of the decision appealed. 

Section 108. 1 of the CFC is added to read as follows: 

108. 1 Limitations on authority µAn application for appeal shall be based on a claim that the intent of this
code or the rules imme ali a( Lo ted hereunder have been in rrelc°tly interpreted thelrarovision of this
code do not full

waplly„ or an equiyalOnt_ metiw odo1_f2rc tc>ction or safety is pmroposwed. Theboard shall not

have authority to waive requirements of this code, 

15. 26. 050 Section 109. 4 Amended – Violation Penalties

Section 109. 4 is amended to read as follows: 

Violation Penalties. Any person who violates a pi°c, vision of this code or shall fail to comply with anv of
the n+qulrernents thereof or who shalt erg, install, llte j:g , air oi• do work in violation of 0 e  lL ryec' 

construction documents or tawful riii than fire code official,. ective of  F or of a Leirwjt of certificateusei

under provisions of this code, shall be izuilty of an infraction, ounishable by a fine of not more than
1, 000 dollars in the manner established in Lemon Grove Municipal Code Section 1. 12. 010( c). Each day

that a violation continues after due notice has been served shall be deemed a separate offense. The

imposition of one penalty for anv violationshallnot excuse the violation or permit it to continue. and all

such persons shall be requiredµ tocorrector remedy such violations, or defects within a reasonable time
as determined by the fire code official. 

15. 26. 060 Section 111. 4 Amended – Failure to Comply

Section " 111.. 4 of the CFC is amended to read as follows,, 

Section 111. 4 Failure to Copipwly An erson. all continue any work having been „served „withhaawho sh„ 

stop work order excent such work as that the person is directed to oerfoprrn to remove a violation or
unsafe condition shall be liable to a fine of not less than $ 250. 00 dollars or lnore than $ 1. 000 dollars as

mmmmmmmmmm

provided for in the Lemon Grove Municipal Code Section 1. 12. 010( c). 

15. 26. 070 Section 113 Amended and Added— Schedule of Fees

Section 113. 2 of the CFC is amended to read as follows., 

2 Schedule_ o ees The permit fees for all permits authorized hall bd in therized by this code se as listed113.,...,..,..,. .....  .... ..  .. 

Citv of Lemon Grove Master Fee Schedule. 

Section 113. 6 of the CFC is added to read as follows: 

113. 6 CosteRecovery This section is to establish authority to obtain reimb ui sinin,cnts from responsible

individuals for the expenses of anv emereencv re srii: nseeand/ or code enforcement action by the C..tv...of

18- 



Attachment B

Lemon Grove Fire Department to protect the public from fire or hazardous substances and situations as

allowed bv the Reneral laws of the State of California and the Lemon Grove | 

Sectior) 1, 133 of the CFC is added lo read as follows: 113. 7 Reimbursements, LaJ In qc ordang.! Aith the

Health and- e Section 13000 et iLq, I tLrjqjviclual who acts 1) gLIgently or in violation of the

or hazardous substance shall be liable for reimbursements to the aLyencv for the costs incurred, 

b) In accordance wid-i Govefnn, ient Code Sections under the

influerwe of i.,in alcoholic bever a ' Ile or any drug or the combined influence of an alcoholic beverage or
boat or vessel, or civil aircraft caused b

that influence, r) roximatelv causes anv incident and therebv reouires the aeencv to orovide an

emergency response shall reimburse the agency for the costs incurred. 

Section 113. 8 of the CFC is added to read as follows: 

Section, 113. 8 ' his section establishes authorityEx g E4g, Os

individuals for the expense - ofan - v emergencv response and/ or enforce - ment action bV the CitV of Lemon
Grove Fire Department to 1,) roLe( t,# I jILqb ic from fir(-', hazardous substances and c! p r tg

Section 113. 9 of the CFC is added to read as follows: 

Section 113. 9 Cumulative Remedies. The remedies contained in this code are cumulative and inclusive of

other remedies contained in the Lemon Grove Municipal Code. Nothing herein prevents the City

1. 24 or anv other remedv at law or eauitv to address violations of this code. Nothine herein s.hall

Acation of civil remedies authorized by!,! fpqq, CitpygMqnici ) al Code Section

15. 26. 080 Section 202 Amended — Definitions. 

Section 202 of the CFC is amended by adding the following definitions: 

chattel, or occupancy other than a habitable building. ( A) ( See Structure.) 

Combustible Vegetation is material that in its natural state will readilv ignite, burn and transmit fire from

the vegetative growth to any strq,qqrgLthis includes, round fuels which are ar'iy ative m lands
vegetation not considered a tree and generally in contact with the ground. 

Fire Authoritv Having Jurisdiction ( FAHJ) is the d signated entity orovidinE enforcement of fire

This entitv mav alsoruxd fire



Attachment B

Fire Hazard is anythine, tfrat increases or could create an increase of the hazard or menace of fire to a

qjgj-jg ify -_ c nfzq d s normal er, in Service, it pp, y,, fY _ q_—Jb!,!-L

0-p—rt-%Len rig'. 1, Ntfvfe sswat, or 4 ] itNnI uh L!! jjn , or act whic1i could abstruc, Lsk!! Y, h i n d e r q r
intor - nS of the fire depart ent oregress of ore-upants in the event of fire, rhe —one-rati. 

Fuel Modification Zone is a strip onnnf land where combustible veRetation has been thinned, modified or

both and partially ortolttlly replaced t. firewith approved drouRht tolerant resistant, and/ or irrigated

slants to, prpvide. an acce level of frorn vef,,,f tation firesuel rp. Fodification reduces radiant andptablp risk

convective heat, thereby_Leduqi,pp the amount of heat e-gosure- ori the ropad wa tructureand

providing fire suppression forces a safer area in which to take action. 

Hazardous Fire Area is any Reograi) hic area marmed by the State or local jurisdiction as a high or veru

FAHJ that contains the Lype and conditios of veggla, r, I --- - L( t  

f tt!p vetationof yr

fires shall be considered a hazardous fire area. 

WmvV' rimber Construction as described in the California Buildirw Code

Off-site Roadwav is a road. street. public hi2hwav or orivate road used for fire apparatus access from a
publicly maintained road to the boundary of the subject j) roi) ertv, 

On- site Roadway is a road, strett, ptiblic jVy rivate roact or r. lr`ive ra rasc IJqL fi r e amp r a tt- s

access withirt the boundaries of the sub . Ct l r',gptrjy mar 1ryid division. 

PjqUning Authorit y Havinl Jurisc rrtwic) AHFjj is the identified a,utbol' ity (!mg t , It , 'I rict , 04 ) rc, i 0
III! 

901jug"" W" 111 NIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

Response Time is the elapsed time from the fire cleAiAftment' s receipt of the first alarm to when the first
fire unit arrives at the scene. 

Travel time is the estim-a,ted time it would take for a resr)ondinE aeencv to travel from the fire station to
the Wrthest structure in a b Y, % MV. St most

and refiabte r0l,lb? with considerafiQn 6ygn tr... seitr atAn s for heaw fit' 

apparatus. 

Vegetation Confla2ration is an uncontrolled fire Wreading through vegetative fuels, and exposin and

consuminEr structures in the advancing path of fire

15. 26. 090 Section 503. 2. 1 Amended - Dimensions. 

Section 503. 2. 1 of the CFC is amended to read as followsa

La503. 2- 1 Dirriensions, Firepjjparp, CkL , icess roads shall have an unobstructed imf! rqy(,Ld - notg - "---- . ....... --- _ _ Qt Of

less than twenty ( 20) feet, except for single familv residential driveways not exceeding 150 feet in length
from the public right av and serving, no more than two sinifle family dwellinjzs, shall have a minimum

QVSWETV,( J,§) feet Unobstructed jMREqygA, Any of the folfowing, which fiave sepq!:i!jgqjarres of
nnn Way ti-,affj r - a de nsare allowedqqN- r--n gr,-ard ctati,, nr ,, nntpr mo n

provided that each lane is not less than fourteen ( 14) feet wide. All fire arioaratus access roads shall

have an unobstructed vertical clearance of not less than thirteen feet six inches ( 13' 6"). Vertical

10



Attachment B

clearance or road widths shall be increased when, in the opinion of the fire code official. vertical
mmmmmmm

clearances or road widths are not adequate to provide fire apparatus access. 

Exception: Upon approval of the fire code official. Vertical clearance or road width may be reduced as

long as the reduction does not impair access k y ire agparatus. In cases where the vertical clearance fins
been reduced, approved signs shall be installed and maintained indicating the amount of vertical

clearance. 

15. 26. 100 Section 503. 3. 1 Added - Fire Lane Designation. 

Section 503. 3. 1 of the CFC is added to read as follows: 

503. 11 Fire lijne desjiEnation, Wherryhe fire code official determines that it is necessary to ensure

adequate fire access, the fire code official may deli ariale existing roadways as fire access roadways as

1,jLq) ided. L)y Code Section 22500A.,(p ib ic)..Q  8 a private, 

15. 26. 110 Section 505. 1 Amended— Premises Identification. 

Section 505. 1 of the CFC is amended to read as follows: 

Section 505. 1 Address Identification and Address Numbers. Approved numbers_and/ or addresses shall

s nd a1 ). r.)roj,(iateadditional locations as to be rdgaty_visible

and legible from the street or roadway fronting the nronertv from either direction.,of app oach Said

numbers shall contrast with their backgrou.n.0, aDd shall meet the following minimum standards as to
size: minimum three inches ( 3") high with a one- half inch ( Y2") stroke for individual suites and

aparntiertts, mirsiniurn four inches ( 4") jjigI)_with a one hall sqpj e for residential buddings, 
minimum eight inches ( 8") high with a one- half inch ( Y2") stroke for commercial, multi -residential

buildings, and industrial buildings. Additional numbers shall be requiredwhere deemed necessary by the

fire code official, such as rear access doors, building corners, and entrances to commercial centers. The

lire code official n -w require larver address numbers based oaylsi.bAlLily and the needs of erriergency
response personnel. 

15. 26. 120 Section 505. 3 Added— Response Map Updates. 

Section 505. 3 of the CFC is added to read as follows., 

5053 Response Map Updates. Any new development, which neces.sit-'qes,, 1, jpdajing P nergem

response maps by virtue of new structures, hydrants, roadways or similar features, shall be required to

iirmfide maD ur')(11aivs in a formai corn[.L,![J_C! t with current d artyierit rn services, and shall be

charged a reasonable fee for updating all response maps. 

15. 26. 130 Section 506. 1 Amended— Key Boxes. 

Section 506. 1 of the CFC is amended to read as follows. 

506. 1 Where required. All central station - monitored fire detection systems and fire sprinkler systems

shall have an approved emergency key access box on site in an approved location. In addition, Where

access to or within a structure or an area is restricted because of secured openings or where immediate

access is necessary for life- saving or fire -fighting purposes, the fire code official is authorized to require a

kev box to be installed in an approved location. The key box shall be of an approved type listed in

M



Attachment B

accordance with LA. 1037, and st"iallconlain I ey' Jqgain necessar acce as, rg' Ld ec,, b Lhe fire code

15. 26. 140 Section 507. 5. 1. 1 Amencled— HO rant for Standpipe Svstems. 

Section 507. 5. 1. 1 of the CFC is amended to read as follows 

507. 5. 1. 1 Hvdrant for Standpjpff tms, yilcling gguipped with a standpipe system installed in

accordance with Section 90S shall have a fire hy( Irant within fifty (50) feet of the fire department
connection, 

K? ejio : The distance shall be Dermitted to exceed fifty (50) feet where approved by the fire code

15' 26' 1SD— Section GOS. 1l.1. 3. 3Amended — Smoke Ventilation

Section 605. 11. 1. 3. 3 of the CFC is amended to read as follows: 

removal as Drescribed bv CBC section 910. arrav shall be not greater than fiftv (50) feet by fifty (50) feet

in distance in either axis in order to create op,l,,Lc.Lt tunities for fire department smoke ventilation

2In build! p-g!'; or struqtures with an automatic fire spi ink er systern or with srTiol( e and heat removal

as prescribt'd 1) ' C Section 91.0, arrays shall be rot: greater than one -hundred and fift 1, L( ), q  

one -hundred and fiftv (150) feet in distance in eilher.axis in or.derlo create opportunities for fire
department smoke ventilation operations. 

15. 26. 160 Section 903. 2 Amended— Where required, 

Section 903. 2 of the CFC is amended to read as follows: 

9012 Wb.ete required, Approved automatic fire, spEin,klerssystems are required 4) all ' I ' d

in locations described in Sections 903. Z.1 throul? - iari t.of.occl:iLi jn y occurs. Fire

barriers, partitions and walls, regardless of rating, shall not be considered as creating separate buildings

for purposes of cleterminine fire sorinkler reguirements. Mezzanines s,hall b.e- Jacluded in the total sauare
footaee calculation. For additions. in other than R- 3 and U occupancies. an automatic fire Sprinkler

system installed in accordance Section 903. 2 shall be reauired to be installed throuvhout structures

22



Attachment B

equipped with fire sprinklers. The fire code official may require that other protective measures ...be....ta„ken, 

based on existing conditions and/ or potential hazards. 

Exceptions: 

I. :.._Unless Ne it Nr ciITmi rmpthersecdorrsm( ft s cede non residenti N c ry r p r ri s—i c 1 re -,j r Itta,L c ry( m.._ .,.._. . 

1Na aubs rrcl . i sc rear e feat which are of jj 7rrttfprt- resistant c omn5tr Gucdon or as determined by the fire
code official to not present a significant fire hazard. 

2. Agricultural buildings constructed of wood or metal frames, over which fabric or similar material is

mlmre
leN t11 w - ha , are exerript frorn the avtorwnatic spripktljf

requirements unless physically connected to other structures. 

3, . Unless rrsgrtirted b . : r' tIre sections of this code, an6! a( y_structures less than 500m quare feet and riot

determined to be a significant fire hazard by the fire code official. 

15. 26. 170 Section 3318 Added— Fuel modification or vegetation modification. 

Section 3318 of the CFC Ns added to read as follows: 

Section 3318 - Fuel Modification or Vegetation Modification

3318. 1 Fuel modification

mzone mdurinR
construction. Any person doing construction of anv kind which

requires a permit under this codeorthe building code shall install a fuel modification zone as approved

by the fire code official, prior to allowing any combustible material to arrive on the site and shall

maintain the zone during the duration of the project. 

15. 26. 180 Section 5001. 5. 1. 1 Added— HMMP Approved Location. 

Section 5001. 5. 1. 1 of the CFC is added to read as follows: 

5001. 5. 1. 1 HMMP approved location. The hazardous materials management plan ( HMMP) shall be

placed in an approved location, in a security box or other method of storage as approved by the fire
code official or designated representative. 

15. 26. 190 Section 5704. 2. 9. 6. 1 Amended— Location where above - ground tanks are prohibited. 

Section 5704. 2. 9. 6. 1 of the CFC is amended to read as follows: 

Location where above -ground tanks are prohibited. Storage of Class_ I and Class II liquids in above- 

rtat;l,p at t=talcs raarlsiaNe aaf...,lrrro%cirri «.. 0 okuuNxNlt tl r t pt lc r tanr s tBAa  ifie as corrimerci al or industrial, 

15. 26. 200 Section 5706. 2. 4. 4 Amended— Location where above -ground tanks are prohibited. 

Section 5706. 2. 4.4 of the CFC is amended to read as follows: 

5706. 2. 4. 4 Location where aboveftra r; ta ci trwrl.ics awre„ plcdlr ita L1._” f as rgof Class I and Blass pi ho uids in
al-mve- r, rourad tanks outside of l a urNdiregs isp r.rahibited e xi ej,,it fqr zones classified as commercial or. 
industrial. 

15. 26. 210 Section 5806. 2 Amended— Limitations. 

Section 5806. 2 of the CFC is amended to read as follows: 

no



Attachment B

38061 i,lrrtit itil. w' is Stora , e of imladr rM N Nc ( W.. r f',w gr fluic.d 11 sta,tio gar rloont gA; r  s t t. i. of N trdB diN°rte . 
prohibited excepjor zones classified as cornryiercial or industrial.. 

15. 26. 220 Section 6104. 2 Amended— Maxiirnum capacity within established limits. 

Section 6104. 2 of the CFC is amended to read as follows: 
I'

ll6104. 2 Maximum capacity within established limits. The geographic limits in which the bulk storageo„ f

iaouiofredIL !, leurn gas is prohibited for the rotection of heavily pacjfjglated and congeste(l reas is
is iwa by established as nsdiction limits of the i tyc i . Eion rove exc L for a,re s z ried for industrial
use. 

Chapter 15. 28 EXISTING BUILDING CODE

15. 28. 010 Adoption of the 2016 CaliforniaEx strr1Xmi ulldirgg Code,, Part 10, Title 24 of the California
Code of Regulations. 

opted b reference withoutThe California Existing BuildinE Code. 2016 edition, Chaster 15. 28 isads

chance to Buildines and Construction Title 15 of the Lemon Grove Municipal Code. 

Chapter 15. 30 GREEN BUILDING CODE

15. 30. 010 Adoption of the 2016 California Green Building Code, Part 11, Title 24 of the California Code

of Regulations. 

There isadgpl lqd qNad rlocoriaorati. d by reference herein as„ the cit , Peen building code for the_tit rpose
a t -pugs r1.1bida@-,

wmwegulatuons
in the Citwy of Lemon Grove for imtL df)gL)J,iC health Safe( all I 1 g.11onal

rru f ad 1, . enhancing the desiIn and construction of buildings' Ihrou Nr the rase Of l u l ir cocucofat

ironen±al imnnrt nnrl onroctainmbinhavinga redUCedelf tive ImaCt Or positive avm, 4. 

a. orastiall. tiol! P.ra.t Lyes the 20UJ Ca ifornia Greerl BUildtpeatf. S`t, 10ddrds Code, Part 13, Title 24 of the

California Code of Regulations a oortion of the 201, 6 California Building Standards Code. as defined in

the California Health and Safety Code Section 18901. Except as otherwise provided by this Chapter of

the City f' Grow !` r9 fnici.n_al' Cock„ all ,,.onstrticticn of buildiril s shall , 0=, lv with the d¢ w

a t. t. r tlaaNa ailoMIstf actiause arid aacr; v o i rr wv.!.r.. m., tricLailirrg or structure, unlesss

otherwise intlic aced in this code shall be in conformance withi the California Green BUildim aq!le
published ,%fir the California BuildingStandardss, Con-arnissw Nz. 

r 15. 32 REFERENCE STANDARDS CODE

15. 32. 010 Adoption of fife 2016 California Reference Standards Code, Part 12 Title 24 of the California
Code of Regulations. 

The California Reference Standards Code 2016 edition, _. n Chapter 15. 32 is adopted by reference without

ftqpge to Buildings and Construction Title 15 of the Lemon Grove Municipal Code, 

ISE



Attachment B

Chapter 15. 38 ABATEMENT OF DANGEROUS BUILDINGS

15. 38. 010 Aclootion of the Uniform Code for Abatement of Dangerous Buildings. 

There is adopted and incorporated by reference herein as the city code for the Abatement of

Ineth og,, to be cumulative with and in addition to

gny other r?9R- I. d.Y_rjEqyi ed, by

buildings or structures which from any cause en " dapiger the life. limb. health. morals. property. safety or
welfare of the Reneral public or their occupants maykt rtqqired to be repaired. vacated or demolished) 

the International Code Council, including such provisions as are hereinafter added, deleted or amended. 

15. 38. 020 Deletionsrevisions and additions. 

The deletions. revisions and additions set forth in Sections 201, 202204 20S and 901 and Chaoters 4. 

15 r- --4 - 7 are made to the Unif (- ode for the Abatement of Dan-- r,,,)rrs Iluildin

15. 38. 030 Section 201 amended. 

Section 201 of the Uniform Code for the Abatement of Dangerous BuildinLys is amended to read as

Sec. 201. ( a) Administration. The director of clewdonment services is herebv authorized to enforce

the provisions of this code, 

The director of development services shall have the oower to render interpretations of this code and

to adopt and enforce rules and regulations supple rnen ta I to this code as he or she mav deem necessary

app hcation of the pj qvisky s of this code. Such interpretations. rules and
regulations shall be in conformitV with the intent and purpose of this code. 

b) Insnections. The health officer. the fire mar hal, the building official and the director of

LlevekjA) rnentservices ortheird,,? - qeesare herp-4) VaLdhorized to make such inspectiorisand take such

actions as mav be reauired to enforce the provisions of this cud

c) Right of Entrv. Whenever necessary to make an inspection to enl"orce anv of the orovisions

of" this cod oi, wl,)ei-iev(- rtlie(.,Iirc ct() rofdev lor)ment services or the direct0r" S RUthorized

representative has reasonable cause to believe that there exists in anv building or upon any premises

anv condition or code violation which makes such buildin2 or premises unsafe. dan2erous or hazardous, 

the director of development services or the director' s authorized representative mav enter such building

or premises at all reasonable times to inspect the same or to perform any cluty imposed Upon the

director of cleve o ent services I", this code )!: o0de( 4) b; ild* S C- jr b E- 0 C C1. 

the authorized repres(,,,,ntadve shall first make a reasonable eff(.,)i, t to locate lhe. owfq r or otftpr 1., iersons

toor the cfirector' s authorized representative, shah have recoursc

every remedy provided by law to secure entrV. 

Authorized representative" shall include the officers and their desiLynees named in Section 201( b) 

and their authorized inspection personnel, 



Attachment B

5. 38. 040 Section 202 amended. 

Section 202 of the Uniform Code for the Abatement of DanEerous BuildingL!§ * amended to read as
follows: 

Sec. 202. All buildinL-s or portions thereof which are determined after inspection by the director of
development services to be danRerous as defined in this code are herebv declared to be public

eeeee

nuisances and shall be abated by repair. rehabilitation, demolition or removal in accordance with the

procedure specified in Section 401 of this code, 

15. 38. 050 Section 204 amended. 

Section 204 of the Uniform Code for the Abatement of Dangerous RyLildingsis ametnd, e. d to read ; 1 - 
follows: 

Sec. 204Allll buiId!'!jV,- or structures withintheScope of the code and all construction or work for
which ape mit is required shall be subiect to inspectionbonan Authorized Representative in accordance

with and in theMrnaanne L yj 40.jjy this code and Sections 110 and 1704 of the 2016 California BuilclinJI i n

Code. 

15. 38. 060 Section 205 is deleted. 

Section 205 of the Uniform Code for the Abatement of Damtrous BuildiRg,!s. is deleted from, the code. 

15. 38. 070 Chapter 4 amended. 

Chapter 4 of the Uniform Code for the Abatement of s iDangerous Buildings amended to read as

follows: 

CHAPTER 4

NOTICES AND ORDERS OF DIRECTOR OF DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

General

Sec. 401, fa.L qmmencement of Proceedings. Wh. en,pvpr the director of development services has
tnspgqed or cause to [,)e inspeqerg " ML 2J__i,_qy bqildin 1 and has found and determined that such build' 

dangerous building . the director shall commence proceedinEs to cause the repair, vacation or

demolition of the building., 

b) Notice and Order. The director of development services shall issue ' ' ' a - noticeice and order

directed to the record owner- of the T)"ie notice and order_shall contaiw

1, The street address and a legal description sufficient for identification of the ppremises upon
which the building is located, 

2,, A statement that the director of development services has found the buildinR to be

daneerous with a brief and concise description of the conditions found to render the buildinR danRerous

under the orovisions of Section 302 of this code. 

3. A statement of the action required to be taken as determined by the director of
development services, 

M



Attachment B

M If the director of development services has determined that the building or structure must

be repaired, the order shall require that all required permits be secured therefor and the work physical

commenced within such time ( not to exceed 60 days from the date of the order) and completed within

such time as the director of development services shall determine is reasonable under all of the

circumstances, 

0 0 If the director of development services has determined that the building or structure must

be vacated, the order shall require that the building or structure shall be vacated within a time certain

from the date of the order as of develogrogn  iLsi Lvict! ; tobereasorrable. 

NO if the director of development services has determined that the building or structure must

be demolished, the order shall require that the building be vacated within such time as the director of

deveflol;. lrnent services shall determine is reasonable ( not to exceed 60 days from the date of: the order); 

te ays from, the dale of the order44 r, ggired 1? Etnfts be secured therefor within 60 ( J an(] that the

den,iclition _beervices shall ( JeUin Such fiffle aS Lho dir(-'.!ct0r oU.'leveo, wnt s.., rn'i! ne isl) n

rianrnm4hip

4. Statements advisin2 that if anv recluired repair or demolition work ( without vacation also

nI the director of development services: g Cifieriot cornrnenc' ed within th jirrle

will order the building vacated and posted to prevent further occupancy until the work i

completed, and

bill may proceed to cause the work to be done and charge the costs thereof against the property

or its owner. 

5. Statements advising

i) that any person having anv record title or IeRal interest in the buildinp- may appeal from the

notice and order or any action of the director of development services to the city council, provided the

aqpeal ' is rrwde in _ writing, Is ) yided irl this code and Ifled with the city clerk within 10 days ( rorn the _jjrL ---------------- —--- 

date of service of such notice and order.- and

ii) that failure to appeal will constitute a waiver of all right to an administrative hearing and

determination of the matter. 

C) Service of Notice and Order. The notice and order, and any amended or supplemental notice

and order, shall be served upon the record owner and posted on the property; and one copy thereof

shall be served onPa ch of tt'ie f( fllowinf, if knowri to the director of de velo tint services or disclosed

frorn rlldrr Gad." parlydnrc Ec, Cl the ' I' lolder cLanY.MQ[!'P 'qFq enUjrnbrancf,, ofgr deed of trust or other Hen or

aced the owner oi- ho A ay A.!11' ilLau 01" ! 29illL"' 'Lr interest of
l I 1_ .'_ vier _ WLr L 1_ A

record in or (a 1he [) uildillgl cw U're Iafr(] on Which it is locate( 1, ' rhe failirre ottlie director of clevelopgrgljt

services to serve any person required herein to be served shall not invalidate any proceedings
I ---------- ............... ........................................................................................................................................ .  ---------- 

hereunder as to any other person dulv served or relieve anv such person from any dutv or obliRation

imposed on him or her by the provisions of this section

d) Method of Service. Service of the notice and order shall be made upon all persons entitled

thereto either perscrlmHyr ) r[) majinj,, l (" Opy of Such notice and order by Cell"Med li'mil, Postagq

1) f (-" n P a i Lj_ rot _un1—r—e _c" 6i P—Ire'rml (_"s t—Pe le t G rtd !! 0') at his address as it ar) pears oil the last, ealized1] u I., _."' , 

27- 



Attachment B

assessment roll of the count or as known to _ nv.. the _ ires tr r o development services. If no address of..a....,Y
sum;: l aa r r

m. su..?.i.ao N s or is known to therhector of develoj( pg,.nt sL?Eiiapfjh sattl(, 

order sii ali Inend .._.. t aLl be, so mailed, addressed to such rsc) n a_t, the address rof the_buiIdirig involved in tl'lem m

qrort din s, The failure of any such taerson to receive such iirat. ir°:r: shall not affect they, alittiil: ram, 
proceediri , s taken under this section Service by certified rrwil in the' rra arwr er iti tf N T,t ro vNrir cl sl14H be
effective on the date of mailing. 

lel Proof of Service_ Proof of service of the notice and order shall be certified to at the time of

Cor%lire by a ^ rritten declaration under . t nalt of prli! r pxpci. tQd by the persons offer+in smrv„ cam
declaring the time. dates and manner in which service was made. The declaration toether with anv

receipt car returned in acknowledgment of receipj by certified mail shall be affixed to the copv of thed ....... 

notice and order retained by the director „of development services. 

Recordation of Notice and Order

Sec. 402. If comnliance is not had with the order within the time specified therein. and no appeal has

Ir ert ra. l rv ely iud lirn ly filed, i fir director of develo meat services shell file in the office c fi the cr uri t r

recorder a certificate desr, ribin Ilia pro r i twy_ and certifying, ( i) that thr:! building is a dantrerotis building

irrrd 00 tfw the owner has been so notified. Whenever the corrections ordered shall thereafter have
building ger exists as„ a„ dangerous building on thebeen com leted or the buildinE demolished so that it no longer

nropertyrdescribed in the certificate the director of development services shall file a new certificate

with the county recorder certifvinE that the building has been demolished or all required corrections
have been made so that the bui g s _ _ tions have

wbeen
madeIden has been, derf calished or all required corrections

so that the building is no longer dangerous, whichever is appropriate, 

ir. Vacation and Demolition

Sec. 403. 

1Anv, buildine declared a danaarntas h iidine udder this code shall be made to comnlvwwith

one of the following. 

The building shall be rPncordanGe With the current building code or other currentire in a

rrrdr5 alrtaiicable to the type of substandard conditions recluirir car. 

i i) The buildine shall be demolished „at the option of the building owner: or

iii) If the buildinE does not constitute an dgprtrdiate danger to the life. limb nronerty or safetv
cal Ilae I ublic it maµ. be vacated secured w;ariri iaa aint ined- aiinst rntt:yl

2, If the building or structure is in such condition as to make it immediately daneerous to the
gifiminij) lircrlc aty or, safetyof t:9re I. ii,rlrrlic or its occutia,nts it shall be orrirWwFrrr: l to he vacated. 

Notice to Vacate

Sec 404 ( al Posting. Every notice to vacate shall in addition to beinE served as provided in Section

f0 tw,i  1 _ d at or rri rri each exit of the buildiAt nd shall be sot) a r Ily..,ikw„ Ii llmcm w iAitff .afar mw.,.. 

28- 



Attachment B

DO NOT ENTER

UNSAFE TO OCCUPY

v move or deface this notice, It is a misdemeanor to Occup this baiildine or to re

Director of Developm„ ent Services. the Citv of Lemon Grove

b) Compliance Whenever such notice is posted the director of development services shall
include a notification thereof in the notice andd order issued by him or her under Subsection ( b) of

Section 4n1, reciting the emeggenc f and specifying the COndItIOnS + hlch necessitate the postinf t-1^. 

erste a v..ira il ir + hich hays been sc I rr Ced, . cel:,)t Ilial t ntry ma ., TrL- ar r st,irt shall rerirM rirt Art ow.. .__.._. 

to„ repair demolish or remove such building under permit. No person shall remove or deface anv such

notk:e after it is iaosted until the rewired re rw . Jr ., ilio or„rernov al havebeencoit) j,reted and

CC?rrtifCdtre Of OCCuLL)an issued pursua.nt.to the provisions of the Builtfin f:'ode. 

15. 38. 080 Chapter 5 amended. 

Chapter 5 of the Uniform Code for the Abatement ofnnDangerous

mmmBuildirar, 
is amendedto... read as

follows: 

CHAPTER 5

APPEAL

General

Section 501. (a) Form of Annaa) Anv person entitled to service under Section 401,( c) may appeal aa

notice and order or anv action of the director of development services under this code by filing with thenoti .......... 

clerk a written appeal within ten ( 10) calendar days of the date of the written notice. The writtencity.. 

appeal shall contain the following: 

emm leted application form and pr cessina fPPw._:.. a..1.... = 

2. A brief st ateryient in nrrtinary and concise lanW a Of the 5neclflc nrrtar or art nn nrntastarl 

together with anv material facts claimed to support the contention of the appellant. 

ee of the relief sought and the reasons why3. A brief statement in ordinar . and concise laneua
eeeeeeeee

sought
W,,, -, mmmm, 

it is claimed the protesWd order or action should

mbe
reversed, modifi(A., or otherwise set aside, 

4 The signatures of all..,parties named as appellants and their „official mailiniz addresses, 

b) Processing of the Ap pt of any appeal filed pursuant to this section the
m

p gal Upon r„ecei__ 
diroc+ orf raoyo nmcn+ or, 1,  Ch_ali sit the item for a heari b? f^ re a l' r n 4 nff, nr. 

e ' n ne shall not be less than 10an ,.... The date of the heariIcla ,,,, Scheduling and Notian Appeal H„ 

days from the date the yap d-'.. a. l was w(
llt d with tktt. t Atm.. 

e

clays than 60 tip v` f 1 . rk Wratten notice thenor morn. 
e    .................. 

time and place of the hearing shall be given at least 10 days prior to the dafe of the hearing to each

appellant by the city.,clerk either by causia copy of such notice to bedeliveredto the appellant

29- 



Attachment B

persona „
a, Iv or by mailing a copy thereof, postage prepaid. addressed to the appellant at the address

shown on the appeal, 

d) 
w Hearing, Procedures. Hearing nrocedures shall be governed in the same manner as

U 11M, lstratlVe citation Aal o nn i rrnrrion f c Lemon Groved—
i- ci iii Rain h , in ar+nrtjonce with Section 1. 24. 100 th m r e

Municipal Code, 

e) Hear nE Off, icer. H„earine Officer appointment and procedures shallbegoverned in the same
q'ianney as administrative citat,iori Pae ruiui.. wia r r . pl r( ntment andprocedures in accordance ith
Section 1. 24 090 of the Lemon Grove Municipal Code, 

Effect of Failure to Appeal

Section 502. Failure of anv person to file an appeal in accordance with the provisions of Section 501

shall constitute a waiver of theo t at erson s right,to an administrative hearnand adiudication...._._._, 
notice and order or any portion thereof. 

Staving Order Under Appeal

Section 503. Except for vacation orders made piursuant to Section 403, enforcement of any notice
and otw ro( t° r director of developmentnt ser°s,ri eS issued under this code shall be star d ii irrE the

pendencv of an appeal therefrom which ismprooerlv_and timely filed, 

3. 5. 38. 090 Cha.itq^ 6 deieted. .................... 

Chanter F oft e for the Abatement of Dangerous BUildinoc is deleted u, .,.....,.... ...... 2=2 -, Whe Uniform Cod. _ from the Code, 

15. 38. 100 Chapter 7 amended.... ........ 

Chanter 7 of the Uniform Code for the Abatement of Dangerous Building is amended to read as
follows: 

Chapter 7

ENFORCEMENT OF THE ORDER OF THE DIRECTOR OF DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

Compliance

Sec 701( a General. After anv order of the director of development services made pursuant to this

mp .__  order is diiec teak shall, fail, d ,, Tlec t or refuserade shall have become ferrel no racaua to wl traara an such„ 

to obev anv such order. Anv such person who fails to comply with anv such order is guilty of a
misdemeanor. 

Ibl „ Failure to ON,)ey Order. If, afteE.,agy order of the director of development services made
p i_trsuant to this code has becoitne ( inaj, t! pec; rson to whom such or(1er is dir ep h'. l Shall I' ad raePlr r, 4 or

refuse to obey such order, the director of development services may ( i) cause such person to be
nr n or ( ii) institute anv a t r 1:1l nate action to abate suchprosecute under subsectionion ( al of this sectio

building as a public nuisance. 

c Failure to Commence Wo
as ed repair or dernolition is not commencedWork. Whenever the r?.9u..r.. 

within 30d vs after n inal not'-- —
1 -,, A- r issued under this code becomes effeCtive- 

30- 



Attachment B

1. The director of development services shall cause the building described in such notice and

ruder° to be vacmed by poslirrt at each enlrartr  khr. re o  irotrre rc arirrr; 

DANGEROUS BUILDING

DO NOT OCCUPY

It is a misdemeanor to occunv thisf uildinE or to remove or deface this notice. 

Director of Development Services. the Citv of Lemon Grove

2. No person shall occupy any buildirinwhich has beennsted as `GiL' r.:(. r tt rrt this Srtbsection. 
Noperson shall remove or deface any such notice so posted until the repairs, demolition or removal

ordered by the director of development services have been completed and a Certificate ofOccupancy

issued pursuant to the provisions of the Building Code. 

3. The director of development services may, in addition to any other remedy herein provided, 

cause the building....,..,., to be repaired to the extent necessary to correct the conditions which render the
building dangerous as set forth in the notice and order; or, if the notice and order required demolition

to cause the building to be sold and demolished or demolished and the rubblematerialsis and debris

therefrom removed and. the lot cleaned. Any such repair or demolition work shall be accomplished and
the cost thereof paid and recovered in the manner hereinafter provided in this code. Any surplus

realized from the sale of any. s.......................uch building, i or from the demolition thereof, over and above the cost of

demolition and of cleaning the lot, shall be_paid over to the person or persons lawfully entitled thereto. 

Extension of Time to Perform Work

Sec. 702. Upon receipt of an application from the person required to conform to the order and an ............... 

agreement by such person that he or she will comply with the order if allowed additional time, the

director of development services may, in the discretion of the Director grant an extension of time, not

to exceed an additional 120 days, within which to complete said repair, rehabilitation or demolition f

the director of development services determines that such an extension of time will not create or

perpetuate a situation imminently dangerous to life or property. 

Interference with Repair or Demolition Work Prohibited

Sec. 703. No person shall obstruct. impede or interfere with anv officer. emplovee. contractor, or

authorized representative of this iurisdicton or with any person who owns or holds any estate or

interest h' s any building whk,,,h h.   or demolished underthe provisions ania4 Irr: rr pNwrier ri rrM , rrr ri rrr tr c'.... 

this code; or with any person to whom such building has been lawfully sold pursuant to the provisions of
m_.... mm----- mmm_ m_ 

this code, whenever such officer, employee, contractor or authorized representative of this jurisdiction, 

iMq r i I1, ISN IVR'„ c111, gnlewrest or estzile in uchtilt{",,,?P_ i) yrCI aser is enga d in the work of

repairing, vacating and repairing,, or demolishing any such building pursuant toethe provisions of this

code, or in performing anvnecews, sary_act preliminary to or incidental to such work or authorized or
directed pursuant to this code. 

15. 38. 100 Section 801 amended

Section 801 of the Uniform Code for the Abatenierm: of Dangerous Buildings is amended toreadas
follows: 

M



Attachment B

SPC, 801la Procedure / vhan env vnrk of a n i$ 
w........ . r... e

r rjair or demolition to be done pursuant tg SPrtion
t

701( c) 3 of this code. the work shall be accomnlished by

personnel
of this iurisdiction or by private

contract under the direction of the director of devcwlopment services. Plans and „specificatiownswwtwhwerefor

maybe prepared by the director of development services, or his/ her representative. or he/ she may
e i lrT.l y_sLich architt. cturm l aq ci w itge1 n ; assistance on a contract basis as Ile/ she rnay d en

ie—ivia ll l l sicc sar , It a ' irf (it, llt- work is to h acco 111. lishe( b )( hCte c rilia c t; C IL104LgI p:ctblic; v ._..__ y .'.... 
m l —_ 

works contractual procedures shall be followed. 

l:at_ _ fronts. The cast of such work shall he paid frontthe rep alr and..der7woNition fund jir°id fl°nai°mr, 
T  wes . P  nyfLly d or Inay_be made a personal ober Cs! on 0f tl Imade rlea'' ial sc s rr or 1 a riiust: tl're„ res cLLrl ii'_  f

n ran arty AMnor %eihirhe cr the Ie islative be - y' of this i; r- diction shall determine is re—QP!riate

ISM



This guide provides information for local goverimmit and Fire

Protectim Districts on the requirements of state law for local

6

July 201 6

An educational publication from the

Available at www- bsc. ca- gov

11 33r



f..;mw-noir Edittinui G, Brown Jr, 

Mailibel Balm-, Iwoetar milynew Operations. Agencyy qfrho ( 3171'w

AwnoC Kim, Dirwctor qf'General Servicas

Members zpftho ralijiw-ria Buile6ngStandanis (" 01YU11, 11IS.I.; F1aaaa

Roy-euh Patel

31'evol 1,17akel

Elhn,, Klausbruckmor

Lany, Bcwth

Erirk. lfikiren

Anne; Baal thmo'; 

41" e) I t scm, a kn

porou" Santillon

Awya .-WarivVIU, Dirfwor

Virhnal Nearman" Deputy f7xecutive Director



of" Contents

lntrioducb( wu 

Apphcabte State Lem, . ... .. . 

AppficWAity rA Stale Pliblished Buikling Stai

A,lintilsb& ly of Referrmced Lami and Ilegulations

IL oca Code Arneodment Aullvft aryl Fte( pirernents-............. 

Causes fo;- CBSC ....... 

AI 4) llendix I Relleileniii: ed State Umm, -- ........ . 

44:!! uiendi,( 2Jemeniced Stiiite F egtdabouis and BuildiV Stimidards
Appendix I C'DSC Eduratirms] Publications . . . 

I

2

4

4

17

m



Attachment C

his guide is provided by the Cafifornm Building Standards Commission ( CIBSC

hereafter) for the PLJFI) OSC Of assisting local government with the reqwremenis in

state haw applying to local arnendrnents to the C3litomia BuiWing Standards Code, ln
Fide 24, California Code of Regulabons, as published by the CBSC, rhis guide

superse,des previously imted CBSC Wormabon Bulletins, 10- 03 and 11- 01. While

state laws are explained and clarifying information is jrgovldead, riot every state taw
pertaining to a local amendn- mrit may be identified or' disco ssed. Reonts of the
laws and regulations referenced herein are provided in Appendix I and 2 at the end

of Uiis guide. 

This guide and other educational documents are availallAe at no ctmrge ft,om the

CIBSC webslte hLtp, 11vNwi. bse, In particular, ( x.pr Guide to T#Je 24 should be

studied by persons riot already traned in the a. nficafion and use of Title 24, Much

of the discussion in our Guide to TOP- 24 proOdes background Information that VAR

Bea I-wiphA when using this guide, A listing of our educational publications is 11:) rovided
in Appendix 3 at tine eiwJ of ffirs guide. If you have riot studied our Guide to Titte. 24, 

keep these fundarnental s rn inind as you read Oils guide. 

State laws are enacted through the legislatwe process- 

State regulations, includirig buiildrng standards, are, enacted by state agendes
as req0red by stake l[aws for the purpose of implemenWig, interpreting, 
clarifying and carrying out the requirements of state law, 

The CBSC is required by state law to adopt, approve, and pulAish building
standards in Title 24, CaWomia Code of Regulations, that apply statewide to
all Building occupancies. 

11 o SS a I -v of , F e I j n I' o vn I s, animal A I t

The following tenons, acronyms, and abbreviationsare used in this guide

CBC: means the California Buildaig Code, which as Part 2 of Title 24, Califorma

Code off Regulabons

CBSC: nip-ans the Cakforma Building Standards Commission

CEC, means the California Energy Commission

GC: Govemment Code ( state law) 

M



HCD: Dtpcwturent of Houssig and C= rnuml,'y

rrke,ans tt* 1 - 04th and Sziety ( ter, (sLxle tw4) 

FIRRCin-* zwn, ttv? Public Resxxxres CcAe ( staff law) 

mearm the StMe Hislorical Ekjdkfing S; wflety E-loird

CaWtwnia (; mkw c -A Regula& xn ((XR) I Regulatium by zhe .. Ae<xAjw, Bumbich

z4)encic- n mid die$mMnents & stab.w Cy.yvewrywmv, ack-nJpWxj to W71plernent

suite taws" Tw( XR K- %AKWded inbD 28 tui es crmme I dircxhgIVr 28) & YJ'i

tide has a pzmlicular suk jNA arpa. 

lifle 214'' die 24' cA 28 Odes subdWing the CAftxna C<xkw of Rellulabons. ' T' atie

A contairis buil(fing -A-mdam% gxwerryiV tlx- desq) ind constmakm d
Nfildrngs tkiroughoul, Calffxx, n i

Tide '2,F ' O) e 25h ( A 28 fitles subdimfing die CArfounia CAxk of Rerjulalxwns, l5ljk 

25 Nis reW, 47fions, Mopted bry the DejxwliTwrit & n~- it arxJ (; mTwmwwrry

Ownpelopmeant, 

A vmre exlensive Gkxwary of Twum ryNativgw the xk)pux-r, pubfilcalion, and
appkatkxi of, buik* V s4a ri& wwds i awaaW. at the ( ZBS C m4nke

uindpr Ow. E.'cAxalkm tab, 

llw state Law that estagAshes 0w, stimmWe Wfl& rg stindards mde, @uxmn as dr* 

C,zgrfornia BurkIrng Stxmim.ids (: cxk!,, ltxaled in ' ri& 24, of2,K CNiforyma (", reels of

Regdaux, ri, hifound ki d* Caldocria Health auxt .: W*.4y Code Wfthn stz-xe Daw

d1wfe, are v;igxAj5,,pruihsions esLt&shrK; requiirr-,ments, -,ind bu kJm(g sz.,-VWJards " xx U Je
vwxxjs  qes of buklmVs, buidng uses, ieahir-les and equprrywlt - EA' s arscuss TM) 

NAies o f Iwo ipntb' n the Ileafth xKli Safety Cx)de regardiing txAdmg sil-VA'alrds, 

Note A b jllrlg St. -mrd es & Yfined wi Heahh wrm, Szifecry fl"' ode Sedion I 8,Q0Q hn

shorl a b0ldirg standard is a regUabvc [. ywef-ning tt,o desygn am cxx,' styuclm
a bulking, 4 of INS Aiyle provides ft) f rfon-; 3, cr ori hir..,w to ,.ncx,, ess

Th',& fi'414. stale km rielatng to the stitlect us knowi as, b7e
txxOrus Law and t * kicaredi n Dwscxi 13, 2, 51, CXNTMneong voLh " E' C'Zon

af,ro i o" InE. Health and Saf'sxy Cox* P -w- gxcw,, cxis of PwT 2, ove,, 7i Me mA' of



Attachment C

Vie CBSC and hovel the code adopted and published by the CBSC applies to .:all
building occupancies thfoUghf.:)Ut California. 

The second Wdy of law is known as the `" tate Housing Law, which is located in

i-iealth and Safety Code, DNlsion 13, Part 1, 5, commencing with Section 17910 - 
Part L5 establishes authority for the Department of Housing and Community
DeveIopnient to develop rind propose building standards 3pphcable to residential
occupancies Including hotels, motels, lodging houses, apartment houses, and
dweNngs. Such proposals are presented to the CBSC for adoption and putAication
in the California Building Standards Code, - ride 24, CaMornia Code of Regulations

Title 24 hereafter). Additionally, the Department of Housing and Community
Development ( HCD) has adopted administrabvie regulations ( viot building standards) 
to implement the State Housing Law, which are located in Tide 25, UvIsion 1, 
Chapter 1, Subchapter 1, coninienicing with Section 1, of the Coldomia Code of
Regulations. These adniinistrabve regulations should riot be confused Yvith the

building standards developed by the Department of Housing and Community
Development that are adopted and published in Title 24 by the CBSC. 

The State Housing Law also requires the Office of the State Fire Marshal ( SFM) to

develop and propose budding standards for fire and panic safety in residential
occupancies Including hotels, rnotels, todging houses, apartment houses, and
dweVings. such bukIng standards are presented to the CIBSC for adoption and
publication in Title 24. 

Here Yve have discussed Mo bodies of state law mandating requirements for
buildings There are ninny more For additional infomiation on state laws requiring
budding standards, for the vanoLis types of buflOngs and building uses, refer, to
Sections 1 2 tbrough 1 14 of Chapter 1, Dvinsion 1, of the CaIifomia lBuilding Code
Part 2 of TiVe 24) The ': Mhority and reference provisions of each section identifies

the state laws that " mandate the enactment of building standards and assdgns the
responsibility to develop building standards to the state agencies.. This subject Is

explained In detail m ouTWe 24

if 1' nWkhcd

The portions of the Hecaith and . 15, afetV Code diSCUSsed above establish that " fide 24

published by the CBSC: which incop-orates the latest edihon$ of selected rr)ode-i

codes, it, the applic,'..iWe rode ',or -0 0,1idding occupancies throughout the ,. rate, The
U01i.- ation of the se,_ecte,, j r) odel codes is explained in our Gi.,ide to Title 24, It should

383



be undentcx3d that die modell ccdes by themseNes do not pnckide all app6cable

requiTements furor the design and constructx) n of 1) 06ngs m CafifomO. 

References, Heaftti mrd Safety CcKse. (HSC) 17950 and 18938(b) available iin
Appendix 11

Availabilitv of ]RIeferexiced 1,,;), ws and Regidations

1. State Ill.... aw: All state Iles refefeniced herein may be accessed at the state, 
website

2. ' Title 24-. Tib e 24 of the CWdomIIa Code of IRegUtpmrrns, known as the Cafifcwrris

BuRding Standan-Je Code, irmay be accessed through the ; BSC web 4e

t!p, 1tvww, x,cp. b .....  , , r

1 T'itles ot] iier than ' Title 24- Ti es ' I through 28, excsmp. t for Tibe 24, of the

CahforNa Code of RegUations may be access at the Office of Adminilstrafive

website Littp: 

Fumlamemal al R eq Ri fire lilt, rjt s

A brief summary of tiv,, ret'qx)nsibilities, and au(horirbes of kxifl (lIovemirnerA
estaWished in state ImN regarding buiRiung standaird:[ Vllom; 

L oca Gov ern me nt Enforce rn e n UEx ui  pt lo r 6 LnW mg oc cupan des subject to

state agency enforcement, Jocal government must enforce TWe 24 as pubIlmlhed
by ttiie CBSC. ExampIles of buill6ngS SlUbjeCt IDstztte enforcen) ent mclude
hospRaIls, pias is, 'PAOte government buOdmgs, Unwversity o4 Cafifoma bwlidings, 

Cakfornla Slate LJNversity buiI16rigs, and Community CoHege b(Adings Most aU
otheir NjHdIng 4y ° s and OCCUpanues are subject to liocal enforcemenz. 

Enforcement respon§ bNfies are cIar6ef.J un Sections 1 2 Vuough 1 14 of Chapter

1, DvIiskm 1, of U) e Cafifomb BuOdmg (.. ode ( Parl'- 2 of T41e 24) 

Releiencies, HSC 13145, 13146, 13196' 17961), O 79f.';1, 17962, 18959, 

53 m 2 lig '" IIa'[ and 19958, (-' 1C 4453( b) Crvfl C( xJe,` 5 - d PRC av I I

in Appemhx 11

39



Attachment C

2, Code by Defauft° The majority of local governments adopt the published Title 24

by reference in local ordinances, This is coniniionly called an adopbon
ordinance. if local government does not adopted Title 24 by local ordinance, 
TMe 24 us the applicable code by default, 1 -de 24 applies airoughout the state

and to all building occupancies, whether or not the local government has an

adoptionordinince. This is made clear in HeaM and Safety Code Sections
17958 and 18938, and in Section I A 3 of Chapter 1, Division 1, in the Ca4fornia

Building Code ( Part 2 of Tide 24). 

References: HSC 17958 and 18938( b) available in Appendix 1 and CBC

1- 1. 3 available in Appendix 2. 1

I Local Amendments Permitted. Vadousstate laws identified herein authorize

local govemirnent and IFire Protection Distftts to adopt Ilocal ordinances nialk-ing
amendments to the building standards of Tide 24. To do so, the local
government or Fire ProtecUon District must fisty the requirements of state law

applicable to the type of amendment. Each of the state laws authorizing local
amendments include specific requirements to be satiisfied before the local

amendments may be effective and enforced. All these requirements are

explain ed Local Code ArmndmentALdho* and Requirements herein, 

Local ordinances making amendments to TiRle 24 that have been filed YAth the

CBSC and accepted as meeting the filing requirements of state lay/ are available
for viewing at Local Fifings, under the Codes tab at the CBSC web -site

bsc ca " JOV", 

4, Amendments inust be adopted for each new editioni of -rutile 24: Local

amendmeirits must be specific to an edition of Tide 24. Thus, wid) each new

edition of Tide 24, local govemment niust safislij all the requirements in state law
applying to local arnendments.. All the requirements are explained in Locaif Code, 

Amendment AotO' ionty and Requirements herein, 

5. Amendments must he filed with the State., Loral ordinances making
arnendw.,,en, to Title 24 are neither effective nor operative unW filed with the

CBSC, the Department Of HOUsing and Ccin) munih/ Developinw-rit, or the State
Historical bl-lildinr) Safety Board, as appropriate. This matter is discussed in more - 

detail gra Lrx' af Code An)endment AathontY and Requiren7ents herein, 

M



6, Pubilic Access to Code: ;E.ach city, county, and City and county, induding
charter cities, shall obtiin sand rriiinfain with all revisions on a CUrrent basis, at

least one copy of the building standards and other state regulations relating to
buddings published in Titfes 8. 19, 20, 24, and 25 of the Cafifornia Code of

Regulafions. AddidonaRy, the action to amend the pfovisions of Title 24 niust be
part of the pubfic record- 

Relerences- I HSC Section 179L6. 7 and 18942 availaWe in. Appendix ' fl

NO TEI- Our educational dom.iment Ws Your Budding Department, provides

considerable aiformation about the requirements of state k.xw applying to

local budding departtrients- Access ttns doCUment at the CBSC website
htto' / IYn/ vw bs c' ca

L- ,., 
under the Education or Pubhcoh( vis tab, 

Loc.:0 Code An wild Ine fit Authoi it,v ind ale enients

I oca9 governrnent may arnend the budding starKiards contained in Title 24 of the
Cafifornk,!I Code of Regulations as provided in state..-- imv, 1"he state laws regarding

local ameridnients are t,,,pecific to the types of buildings and kxjdding fe3tures, and
establish requirements and restricboris for the arnendments. In order to determine

the requirements tappiicabie to a planned k)cal amendment, the local agericy or Fire

Protection Distract must deter mi ne whwh state law applies.. Listed separately below, 

are the requirements under each of the state iaws that .. iuthofize local amendments. 

1. Loc Amendments under the i- afiforni-a -Buil ano.ards Law: d Rig S t, L . . .................. 

ALHIV.) r Ity: l ie3fth arid S3ftWTr o6r Section -s 18941 5, with reference to HSC

Secdcn 179S8 7, for liuclre I - S.- 1fiCal W- 11endments that carp...... .. . ............................... . ..... 

5 ce.ceSSZ1 beC71W of local (:, hn- a r.,- fuiccai
I ............................... 

condiw.-ms. Section 10 1. 7 1 of Part. ' B' l o' FitGe 1, knovin as the Cafifornia Green

BU16ng Standardscde pro,. des. 'unzit loCal cHniatic, geologiccfl, or
topographic::Ill con6uons, inducle environmentacondibions estabhshed by the c4y, 

county, or cit-,, ani -J counz' j

Refe, rences: 1894 1 5, 1 7? jl;p 5, zmd 17- 68 7& vaiiable in F' Nppe-,ndix I and

CB(-' 1 1 6 and I sa ; avziOable un '- pp ndi: k

Amendment Applic3trow ' Lic lFitle- ;...'4 made• under the CILIthOrRY of

1 t.'391t .:; n -,ay apply to an, j N., lnrj, or 5,,-jilcirig feature, Viat is not other, imse

5(..iI0jtr ct. (c anothipr st',.ite h,- Aed nerein. F( -..,f, c- amp le, '.Imendments for



residential buildings, historic buildings, and energy consenlation are among the
subjects of other state laws and may not be subject to an amendment made, 

under tfie Wth0hi y of HI.")C 18941, 5

IDocument Regruirernents: Documents must lieZ. re---~ ntiarfiicecd to clearly

kdentify or demonstrate the following: 

The state law providing the authority for the arnendment( s). 
The Tithe 24 section being amended. The amendments shOUld be

discernable from the text of Fide 24 not being amended. 

Amendments must be nior.e ne.sl.d g4A e building standards, including green
building standards, than the building standards provided in Title 24. 

The amendment documentation MUSt ciearfy show that ffie local governing
body made an-_ xpres.s finding that amendments to the b uil6ng standards in
Title 24, including green building standards, are, soroai>Vy neces aryl
krww, urN oaf l- rr l rlorp wr li

w

r'uCtr & V tr iw r r , r r ! r:rarNi9rt& r Each

amendment must meet these requirements. 

l" ding Requirements. Local amendments are riot effective untul copies of the

amendment dormments, meeting the requirements have been inled w th the
CBSC. Address amendment d caurnaernts to: 

California Branding Standards Commission
2525 Natomas Park Drive, Suite 130

Sacran- ento, CA 95633- 2936

Or, si..ibmit an electronic searchable PDF ( Portable Document Format") 

via the foVVcatiasrrag emanl address: , • • g m P. 9 9k 4 f aRr_o . p. r y.. provided

thy; doconnents include the ordinance identirication and s; gnatmre of tile - 

governing body officials. 

The CB' IC will acknowledge receipt of amendment documents and re-Oew
firudings in %, ritrng. Local amendments accepted for filing âwdil9 be made av aslaWe. to
the pralalIC on the C; 3 IC website. 

2. Local Amendmenwts. under the State„ Housintl Law: 

Jute_ .. I he foVov. inq diSCUSsion doer not apply to local amendmen~s
reqs ardincg Linivrersal Design made pursuant to H - C 17959- Uni,, erc- al %. es; gn

amendments are discussed separate-ly belom., 

42- 



Aimendirnent Authodlty: fie."ilkh and Safety Code Secbons 17958, 17950. 5 and

17958, 7 ( State I- lousing Law) awhohzes hocW amendments to the buflding
suaridards, m FiVe 24, induding green building standards, applyhng to iresfdenfiah

occupancies, inCkjding hotels, motels, apart merits, and dwdkngs, and for.. 
a rn en d rn e n t of hi C I' regUlations in T" ttle 25, IMion I, ChapW 1, SulbrImpteir 1, 

that are reaso;Hrjmq2i) LNrna: as nrryy because of Uqr" 111 qhma, Ool. or

12r2q[ qF.h! waV conditions. I ................................... 

UMke the Cafifomia Buil& ig Standards hayl 0--iere is no spe6fic require Iment ki
the State Houskig Law that kxW amendments provide more reshictive buftng
standards, OiOu& ig green hYAdrjng stair iards, than those contained her " Fit le 24, 
or, more restnctive re-gulations than those contained on Tftle 25. However, Tifle 24

proviisioris are the miinoimkffll starvdairds, thus hock amendments must be

equrvaVent or mcne restyictylve, but not hers restrictive. 

lReferences: HS(. 17958, 17958 5 and 17958- 7, ava4aWe rn Appen6x 1, 

Section 1 8, 6. 5tle 24, Part, 2 ( CBC) is avaflalAe in Appendix 2, 

Amendment AppIkafion: Amendments made under the aLdhority Of the State

I- iousung Law may apphy to only residenlkfl occulpancie-s identified in Tide 24, Part
2- 

Docurneint Requirements: Amendment documents mustbe, ex.pr,!.s..sly_amrked

to idenbfy or dernonstrate the folgowing-, 

The state la),m proo,(:fing the authoMy for the arriendment( s), 
The Tide 24 &ecbon beng ariiended, ' The amendrinenLs shouW be discernable

fronli the text of' Fftle 24 not bemg amended, 

Fhe local gowernng body has ri-mde an ex.. s..... d Eq. that amendments tos. El............. i. 

efthe,,?r the IDLU16ng standard c, inclu& ) g green buldong standiards, for

fec,idenriaC construction c(.nitai riled in TMe 24ro,..asoii- b y

b"l of g c

ro te S ee I r r i" A L i daMted ay 9, 20 16, [ Ssue--d

by the Deparlment of louse ng and Coniniunity I' .. ) evelopment ( HCD) 
eqxdina Ic.)cal anu.-Nidnients to the I fCD regukafions 6n Tit(,:l 25, Callifomia

of Reguiaouls f he:re are s[Dedfic requrenients on how hoc. -M

oArnendrnents may be, rn,:ide for Lanized- De-n-mity Owner- 8uk F urql
E' lil arid .'.er smic Ftrofilr ' Itandards, and filed wiffi 1... 1M Access

the' bulletm arae the I fCD lvebsto



IF ifing Requirements: The local arnendnients rnna&- pursuant to the State

tlouslng I aw are not effective U11til filed Mth the CBSC. Address anendn' lent
doc urr'uenks to: 

Califorrde BuRding Staridards Comrris,-.-u an
2,525 NaWmas PsYR Drive, Suirte 130

Sacramento, CA 95& 33- 2936

Or, submd an electrorung searchable PDF ( PortatAe Document Fom,W) 

vie the WmMng ernaM addremss, pro0ded

Hie documents include the ordinarnce kientificabon and signature of the

goveming body, officials. 

Time CBSC will acknowledge receiplof amendment documents and review

findings in rat nog. Local arnerWments accepted for Ming w4i be ry-mde available to
the public on the CBSC' website, 

Amendment Authority. tidm and Safety Code Section 17959 authofri-es local
ordinances for Universal Design in resideential occupancies based on guidelines
and the Model Univemal De -sign Model Ordinance dei ped by HCD Pn
general, the HC E) Modt.q Ordinance appfies to new or substantialty rehab flitated
single, famity, duplex, and biplex residentiW dweffings ( except for custon)- built

hornes) that are not othervAse subject to the accessit0ty ro,-Iqu irerne tits m PoM2
of T1fie 24, 

Such a in ca, ordinance for Universal Desgn may rnake Changes or nio6fiicabons
wi addition to or in excess of the accessiWity requirements contanned in FYUe 24, 
but anus rout provide for lesss restrictive reqdrerrieruts than proyded by any
appficab[ e Title 24 provsion.. 

HCD provides the folkywing Univemal Design documents: 

fiCD Model UnivefsaII E) esign LocW Ordinance ( AB 2787) 

HIDW:Ung AccessiNhty Checklist ............. (Adobe P[.) F) 

HCD New Hon) Univers—,fl DesIign Checklist ( AB N400) 

Access these docunients are aval[aWe 3t the HCD welbs te

References. l-ISC 17958 5, 17959and 1894

M

N



Amendment Document RequirernentsAmendirwent documents niiust be

expre,&shy wiark,:'d to0entify or demmis", to Ow, folowing- 

The state law pfovkfirng the authority for the arnenidnient(s), 

The Tide 24 section lxunq amended - The amendments should LdffscernaNe

from the text of Tide 24 not being aniended, 

The focal governing body has based the orcinances on the HCD gWdelim.,s or
Universal Design model ordkwime, or made a tarda ng, that the chainges and

m6fications are reasonably nemessary and am- 3name Ambally the sarne as the, 
I iCO guidefines or rnodel ordinance - 

F: iling Requifernents- Locig amendments made f.mrsuaM to I iSC1 7959 shall
not he effecUve or enforceable urstd Ned with.Wl..h HCD and CBSC, Address tfie
arneridment doct.inients to, 

Der.),,rtment of IFlousung and Community Deve.4opment
Divimin of Codes and Standards, 

State Housing Law Program
2020 West EA Camino AvenueSuite 250
Sacramento, CA 95833

MR

Cahfo4rna BWIdinq SUuAards Cornmissurn
2525 Nationias Park Drive, Suite 130

Sacramento, CA 95833- 2936, or submit to CBSC an electmnuc searchaNe

PDF::' (Portable [ N) cunient Fcxmat) via the fDliom4ng emad addmss' 
provided the documents midlands the

or6narmce ideritifict' ibon mid s qnatuire of the govem ng body offi6a s, 

Note. A lo( a ordinance adopting Universal Denim gin requijerneints that do
not anipnd Tads 24 budding standards ineed only be filed , A,kh HCD

oc.fl aniendrnents accepted for fifing Iby the CBSC All be made ayadablle to the
wbh(; on the (.' BSC website, 

4. 1 oc" O Arnendments Under the F re Notectio.i.i.1 . )isrrict Law: 

Authoiruty' Sect)on 13869, 7 of the Hre Protechon Distdcl F.. aw of l t)87 ( Heafth

a nd Safezy Codt;, DNisK)n 12Part. 2. 7), authorizes a local fire, poote-cbon drOno
to oirdiwin(,es vviith 14'e and pw) ic safety requifementz, q)()( e T" e "" s " I # " 'i " c " ti " Ve than

tho,.--e fmre o irTd park safey proviisions k"i lWe 24shownadolNed by the Office of

R

411) 



the State Fire Marshal ( SFM) The boci.,al ordinance est,.iblishmg niore restricti've

fire and panic safety requirements must be lirnited only to that needed for local
clin f ca, or topociraphical conditions, 

References: HSC 138,693 and 18941. 5 with reference to H 17958, 7, 

available in Appendix 1, anid CBC 1 1, 8 and 1 8 6, available in Appendix 2] 

Amendment Application: Amendments to Tide 24 made under the authority
basted above may apply to fire and panic requirements in any buHdmig or buikfing
feature subject to the pro -visions of Title 24 sAlown in the code or MatTix Adoption
TaMes as adopted lby the State Fire Marshal

Document Requiremen ts: Amendment documents must be eepressly marked
to identify or demonstrate the foHo)Mng: 

The state law providing the 3utI) ority for the arnendment( s). 

The Title 24 section being amended. The amendments should I>e

discernable from the text of Title 24 not teeing amended. 
The Fire Protection District board made an ex finding that

amendments to building standards for fire and panic : safety in ' Title 24 are
reasonably. g.! 2.rbc, g:eP tgguse of local cJimaobortic a8, or

Lo22qLaphical conditions- 

The Fire Protection District presented proposed amendments to the city, 
county, or city and COUriby where the amendments w0apply, for a 30 -day
review, 

The Fire Protection District obtained the ratification ( approval) by the city, 
county, or city mid county Where the amendment will apply. 'Tile

amendments are not effective Mhout the rabficatwi key the ciij, county, or

city and county where the amendment Mi apply. INhen ratified, the
amendments become effective. 

Filing Requirements° The amendiment( s) dOCUrnents must be filer,.J mth the

Department of Housing and Community Devetlopment i,oli- Ll(I—Crcjl-,

oL-Lr,' 2r _CfVV, 

and count where the amendments mli apply, along%, ith the adopting ordinance

and findings of the city, coun0y, or cit,y and courity Address the arnendment
documents to: 

Department of Housing and Conin, ' unity D.,,-ve?opmtnt
Di, Jsion of Codes and SLandards. 

State l-Iousrng Law Programs
2020 '' lest El Camino j:.vvenue. SWe 2-5,C) 

Sacramento CA 9c8, 33

46



5. t oe, at mrmmrmridrrmf tits for Hire and Pinic Safety, 

Authority: Health arwi Safety Code Section 13-143, 5 aUthorizes ocal
goverricrient, other tilmn a Fire, Protection DistTict subject fo I ISC Section

13869, 7, to adopt moire restrictive local amendments than the hLre and jawk

provisions of "flide 24 provide. Addition-Wly, Sectbn 131415 ( b) and ( c) 
authorizes Moat arnendrnen,1:3 to re.'Nuire resideintial fire V.rinkler systems in new

housing, or retrofitted existing housing Wl'ien not otherwtse requiiiT.-d by Title 24. 

J,References: l fSC 131 . 5, WV58. 51, 179583 mid 18941. 5, avaiIable in

Appendix 11

Arnendment Application. Arriendments made under the authodity of HSC

131415( a), antsy appty to the same Teiidenbal buildings as are subject to is fife
and paniic provisions of TAl e 24. Arneridnvinb% for restd entialfire sl:xinMer

systems under the auttior4 of' HSC 13143. 5 ( b) or ( c), may apply to new, 

addittions to existing residentiM txi[chngs, or tc.) existing residenth ai huddings, 

Document Requirerrienl[ 3: Amendment documents niust Ibe

to Weintify or demonstrate the following- 

The state law 1providiir) g the authority for the amendment( s), 

The TM e 24 section k) e ing amended , The amendments, shoLfld Ne
d scerniabie from lltext of I - Me 24 not W.. rig a mended, 

The local governing body has made an x c. ss findnq that the
amendments for rinore restrictive fire and panic safety under HSCI 31415

are reasonab Lnecess r lxcausc of Ilo gal cliniatic, 

F Hing IRequuurer"nents: - Die 6. . W amendments made purswant to OiSC 131 43 5

t)) arm or ( c) i, shall be filed with the CB SC, Address amendment documents to

C"ahfomia Buildiing Standards Corn mass ioin
2525, Natorr" 4, as Flar* I ) rive, SUIte 130

Sacrarnento, CA 95833- 2936

Or, subrn6t art electioNc searchabie l:3DF ( FIortat) le IDDcurrieril Format) 

viia the foflawing eirnad addiress pro, 0ded

thdricuments incWe the ordiinance tderbfic3bon and 31grilquire' of the

goverrimg body officials, 

47



The CBSC will acknowledge receptand revevv fin6m - )s inwdbng, Locd
amendirneMs accepted for fifing wN be niade ivailable to tke ptiblic on the CBSC
website, 

ArnendmentAluthwity: Pubk Resources CcxJeSecbon 25402,.I( h)( 2) aflaws

more stsingent local arnendments to the energy conservation pro'Asions in the
Cakfornia Energy Code, Part 6, " dude 24, California Code of RegWafions, Section

110-
106 of Chaph,,,r 10, Part -1, TWe 24, Cafifornia Code of Regulations, reqWres

locW qa--)verm-ient to gain approvW of as locW energ y cernservabon requirement. 
L. ocal goven,imeants rriust appIy to the CWffoinla Energy Cornmission( CEC) for
approval, documenting the supporting anafysus on haw the local government has
determined ffiat the proposed local standard, W saveM iore eneirgri y than the

currPrit peroviskwis in Part 6, 1 itle 24, and the Iocal governryierat" s detiern"Ombon

that the Iocal standards are cost- efftmtfve, 

Once the C staff has verified that the 1ocal 34andards will fequire buildings to

use m, nxxe energy tl"-ian the current provisions of Part 6, " T'Ale 24, and UU:at SM

feqWfementsof Section 1 O 1 D6 are met, the apip katon wig be brought before
the full C W approval, Only those k) cal energy anwndme4' ats approved by the
CEC are WwUly enforceable, 

Recommendation. Contact the, CEC 1ffldmg Standards Office before starting
the proce&% of adopting Iocal arnendments to Part 6 of Title 24- The CSC Me ff is

available V:> help create the necessari documentabon thak Ml meet CEC
approval upon appficabon. 

CEC Contacr ungnd Neumann

Enwid Address: nin ri un) anrq

Majhng, Address 

C.afifornO Enemy Conimwion
U516 With Street, MS 37

Sacramento, CA 958,14 5,512

References: Put) fic ResOLJM,,.S Code ' 7 eciuon 25AO"? A avaflaWe un Appendux 1. 
and T tlle ? 4, Part, 1, Sec6on 10- 106, za, a,. OaNe in Appen6x 2] 

Amendment Apphcation- Amendrnd:.,,nts Co Title 24 rrnad4" ii. indef the autrfty of
Pubk Resources Code Secbon 2':.)'402 nl,'ay, when - approved, apply to

M

M



any Ibu.uiilding cxxt..mpancy sutu ect to tbe CaVorrki Energy Code, n Part 6 of I ide
24

Doc umentRequireiment.. Amendment docurnents ri- vust be. gApfe. td ri.i..wked to

WenfiN or demonstmte the fdloiMng, 

Approval by the California IE. nergy Conimission, 

Approval by the JoeW goveming body - 

The state, law I. mOdIng the auft) oft for the avnendmeirut( s), 

Fhe Tirde 24 -secbDn being arum-nded- Fhe arrwendme- Ms shot.0d be
discernable ftm the text of Tide 24 not been arnended . 

Hing FIeqWrements., Arneritknerit ik) curnents made under the authority
provWed iri Me f" I•AAC Re,%Wirr°, am Co($e MUSt be filed wrth CBSC Address phnte; d

arnendment dimmments to'. 

Csfiftx-Nm E'UkNng Standards Commd& sx) n
2,1525 Nalomas F) ark [ Drive, St,ifte 130. 

Satz anxmto, CA 9 3...2936

Of'r, subimit an e4ecb"oric seamhaWe PIC:: F ( PorU..il-Ae Document Fonnat) 

vws the fcAmfing ernail ad( drt.ss-. qrd'unai ceffli os apco . vded

U -)e dooxnerds include Owe ordinance kJenfiflcabon and sigriature of d' -)e

gamming body offit:Ws. 

batt:: SC wiU ackrum0e4ge receipt and review firidings 6Tl VVII-ibnq Be, advi d that

fifing am)eridrnentsto Pmt 6 of -F-sbe 24 Yvith the 013SC (k>es not rn3ke the., 
riirnerudTnent law-lufly enforreabie unN approved by the Cali oirnia f.-:::.nergy
COmWNs3k.x1[, I Ocal amendments accepted foF ffing wiH be rinade aya0aWe to the

pubbi: on um BSC websile. 

7, hof -,M Amendments unrleir the State d, fistoricall IBud6ng Code. 

Authorityu Sectkm 18959 o,f the Health aurin Safety L' ode, Dyimn d 3 Paf(- 2. 7, 

aUthOtt'.etS Iloczioverru,nent tc) niake ameii,idmenis to qie buiklmg staii'Aards, 1w

qUilfified INstoricaad t,,)ufl&) gs do Part 8 of I We 2A

Note, Rml 17 of dleaKh and Safety Code Drviswon tl 3 ms known as the State

d fiAonufl Buking Clode and Pail 8 of I u' Ue 24 on; kiv.,mri, is Me ("', diift) rnm

H• todcad Buildkig C"ode, 

m



Attachment C

Reference- HSC 18959) 

Amendment Applicatiom Arnendments under the authority of the Health and

Safety Code ' Jectik) n ' 189519( f), nw.iy only appy to quakfied historical buildings
subject to Part 8 of...Futile 24.. 

Docurnent Requirernents: Amendment docurnents must Ibe expressly rnad(ed
to idenKy <x, demonstrate the foHomng-, 

The state law providing bive aluthodty for die afnendmen4s). 

The Title 24, Part 8, secton being aniended. 

r' he locW goveming body tias made, an r fin( tn ., thiat the

amendments are reasr-.),naibly rlfllce becatisw of local difmlluc

n, r , d " tin Lp < q! La p t i , cci 11 co r i I LqE! 2, T1, 11 e recod of anus
actiorn rnust be BVaikqble aS a pUblic record, 

Hing Req tfiieime tits: docad amendments rnade under the authority prcmded do
the Heaftfi and Safety Code Section 18959( f) shall irmt become effective or
operative for any purpose unW the Nn6nq and amendment docurnents have been

filed witti the State HjstoricaJ Buil6ng Safety Board, Add rms amendment
documents to - 

Executive Director

State Historical BuMirig Safety Board
Dlvpsx) n of the State ArcNtecl

1102' Q' Street. Suite 5100

Sacramento, CA 951811- 65SO

Cause: I; fbii- CIRSC Rii:, dv<- Goii

The CBS C conducts a review of aH rece ived film « u of local arnendments to FRIe 24

for comp6ance Wah the of Heafth and Safety Code Section 17958, 7

and 18941. 5 1 lie CBSC is not 3uttxxized by Ilam^ to evWuate the nie6ts of the
express fin6ngs of as locai gavernrrent as to the do'CW cWnabc, geologicad, Ox

topographicai condifions necess tatux the,..ifnendrnents, ' The follow4-ig con- irnon

causes. for reg ectlnq 3n aniendment flOing

The filing dc cuments in(Jicate the adoption of rn( Ael codes, or amendment to

model codes adonr- OMy Tale .24 as puWushed Iby the ClEiSC that incoMxwates
modei ciadec,, arvJ the rekited TiT.Je 25 regUlabons of --iCD, are subject to

idopbon and aimendriem' by Prjcad goyernment, of a Fire Protection District. 

M

50, 



The arnendments are not expres,,My rricv* ed en a rnanner to dltinqursh tl--)e

arnendments from the CBSC p. 21shed text of TW 24, 

The fling docum( rft do not include 11--w required e fijql Q2

qgiendment mtwt w d N, 1p fY r P ", Y k,)r Voca6rn,'tbc, qt, ! Qqy.-at oir

It qgMp! jic cmidiboins, when required by the authodzing state law. Vague
qeneralimbcma tho.-A arneodry,wents are nem-sewiry of local cbn) abc, geo4ogical, 

and kpograpt'k conditions are not adequate. 

The is no twidence, by art rdenIfficabon f')Lnmlr, signature( s), certification of

the city1coun4y clerk, trarannittal letter or other rs(x-mble means to vafi
that the filed armndr-nent documents wierE.-,, the MSUIt Of a lawful artion Df the

loo. goveming NAy. 

Tho, fiferthat me&- t the requ4ernents of Now are 1::> osled on the C.' BSC website as

I ocal Corte Ordk?9nc,,es under our RuFemaAing tab. All submdtirnq BocM governments
Qjft a Jkl tter fr OM the CBSC adOsh, rg of the accepta n ce of the fillng, or id(-.,ntJfYlng

U,) e cat.me for rejecbon, Rejected fifings runty be corru cleid and TeSkJbmiM-.!d to the

C13SC fcx, Ming - 

Local () r,dinance; 

i acal omlinances and reqLA8b( X'm necessaj-y to ca myout piroceduires by a icity, 

county, or city arid county reinfing to 64, adn,Oniistrzifive, or cwirn4) aproce-dUres and

reirriedies avaiktiAe for cairying out and enfor61ng IlX.re ding standards, and that do not

establisJi laudding standards may be ef"QCte,d WithOUI meefing the reqWrements of

die state laws cited herein govierning htte 24 1x06ng standards arnendments. 

Addibor"mIty, local ordinaina-:s that nrei,eey adopt Fide 24 by reference wfthout
amendments need not be filed vAth the C. BSC,, HCD, or SHBS6 Read HSC

Secboern 18909( c) regarding aw regulaOon that s not a bUkvig stare dard, 

m

m



Attachment C

Appendix L R'.it-' feYellced S.tate Liivs

Nob ,: Only Viosc state avis r.:)ertar* rig to Jocaamendments to " Me 24 discussed wkhin thiis
Guide for Locad Amendmencsof Bw0mg SPandards are proOded wiffiin this pipe 6x, State
laws rinay be alccess,---d onine at the stae webrsRe 00 0

Heallh and, Sqftv Code See,fion 1314.3. 5, em Vonmahzia?Wing Part ( MUPPIMChtF, 100) SC -07,0M I 116'0,o e) 

Dn uM-ion I ! Farr I J ' W- nh scv' awl 1 9) 0) ofDrwi. jon 13, wid. 11tvt 2, 3 fcommene.-mg " irA Sceron
ISA J r of'Dnu.,.,on 1. 1. ani om, countv, or cuw and ( ounn, niav, biv wqivance, mate chattfrtrs or nlod fh ario&s

a? ivrnrhive more rri' 0, crn The pub! L hpd in, theCaltjornin Bu.Hding Standard- C."odc rplatmg ro
Pro arra dpanic, qfvy and ukc oirherrcpdafionz adoprwipiff. uant to rhispam . 4?uy chaligres or nwd ficwwn. Mar

are mort, sanvugon rhan rhe reqlarervenrl pit JP ii, h twirl rho C" aitfbp,' itaBuiidzngStas viards Coda re1wing rafiro
imdpawc lqV,7, : hafl be zubiccr 7o ' ubldnivon ( b) ofSavion IS941. 5, 

1b) VorArn2" 171 rht: "" F7011 '-? wll au , 010 0 localjuri,udicnon ro manduiv, norprohibiin WaIj?jr;.,;dr<rionftonj
mandaying, Ore invallarron qfreridewialflyv ! jonnklar syrlvm.R wirftn nvwEyzonzvcsed rh4vIling uyun- ar ?n
nvm' addiuon.. ro rxTvvr, r ebt vIlinf, lmir:, ' nrhjdi?IrF' ' Air 0101 117" ired to, ru defincd in " ecuon

IS007

6 -VOIA: PLF v) . C-Crllin : N311 awhori.-.e a ' 0Crejjju.,rj,;dicrroo?, ro mandate, wrprohibir a

MlYndaring, T) w rurqArmn- q ru.,roif rhs, vilmg, unit: fibr Me invallarion
mcluding, bw w( Imirrod to, r' xnijfiururcd horne.-'- a., dqfhjcvIin S" fivAT 18007, 
d) Norhm.- :? i zlea; artp-AN rn enn, mmmer to lirzgprionfilodpy ior Po January J, I M, 7%,gMytr ug an

ordinanno orrejwjarron uAuch Mic wirhm ncul';n

conzmuctcd zN c; J: n-z unu. orn4i" addiaon, x eruriyiX dsvWliyrg imm- 

ov) 77ns- : ecrjon,.. hah' ?wf qpp i' rofl?v andpanic reqw?v7neiPrsIbr rhopublic rchrrok adoprvd bY Me Stare
Firo MairshalpiArmant Po 5ocrion 1314-:1, 

0 ( 1) . 4 ar), courny, or crry rvwdrirun) Mor adepyr., ar ordinancv P-WaziAg to,#Yv and panic sxjfviypur; uaw W
tha mcnorvrhall Me &?rtby--cvyno7z qfrho ordinmu"o to vithv° Qf ONJbIlowing, 

lA) The chiefaf rrhpfir49 authorrry q.f the arv, rounKy, ory
I

ry and toun4v, or his or hor uvrhorizad ? vpr" vvraPrvq, 

or cjv ando runt'r, 

r2) Am ftvcAarvcdpurtuam

fior) oLr) o of he
Gol crryt" e" If code

fm') 0'?j Or bffo?V (> CLf 1, 1991 and 400" ckollfr I rhorwifter, rhe mid Cvwrmuoun

Dow;oPmern, in co JIWIIMOM 4a uraur rr,.c Offi"Cv of' xv. sraro Firy Mar; hal, - hall rransisit a ryrr to rhv Srafe
13 uzldmf Srandai- d. Comrr" On Mw v" Ore " n, bi geur rcquz;, cnevx, eukjwed a cava e oupui, or n7w

o rhl- .: Icf-'?Oa or - cd hi a fl7 reprorecrion to Svcnon

o Phe bw;dim, rcav- m' t' ro "')- c Qudr%vuc : qAtn, adoprodb 31dr.-AnT nnd comramed err

Ox Ca18ffirma Ria&: nf° Ssmulard-- 1 odc I he be akar irrrfionnarjona) purpekes o?nh' and -- ha N" wl ùlc a

LIM MdrV b), n hc depen, .mriv grvui thc oLffc c of rr'r,c rcxan cad a.-, Mar nae e;; hn, for the mars, . mYrn Fvr
r cqd ire wn't.: Rv rv.00r rCYLW'(Jdpj, rlis awr - o Wubehi i: 7on ,, Wqpp4 to nra, a inorc uringovu, rc-qua7y' ru,'n r - 

op, J' 4' r JLadoi,%Y-f or Y a 7? o ., 

Pax"., Sccfior; 1,59.501 qfDhr.,,;on I.; are ere rpPp, fi--0,r rhe
f7) Cvr4yi, 511, ion r0) 

Realih and S afen,  odes S ec rion I , j 4S D. a'' uv' i 1Y 0 Af'ar, ha u" rh C Or ifl' o' f am C r), C 0 Or rtr%d

IFIMN' d CamloN. " Cz" CXFad

r?" Cir 4nl rh ar 1: C d Y. C: 7C' C' 171U "' n 4-.. ri cqrry c rig}' BktiPr° d° uo"., yxu" rYVa" 9Ad" a," aA`; bw) dmF
r " o d ty, 5,- vc c ,' o h -r d o, i b cd f? o 0: C, Ca iva ryu a JR u I irn F S t a'P k. I' ral - C 0& d ; dP

la" rj ", I C b4vnM r '%' vc I'a-v Mar. hell""br wv"oCm" or q, .' f.rc or fo? ri'' c
proxc%Ojn of r P' V 0s, ' L7' CL

17

52



Mr Code rvlarnw, oo. fiyv and ; x7mc

mid orjitcr rvjpefanom, qfthc Srwc F'17Y," 31GY,- h0l NC JrWi'01m : 

ra) Yho cly couny or Q mid counD W jwvdirnov in Me uvra qyccriyl by rhe zrandand orregWarion zha; f
bloWze the anAnyamonr Ode NaWt`ng vmdw& r0nmw ro f6ry mi4,oarrc : afe,'-v andor* er mg-uharionz ofthe

5vare Fire .3,fcTr,;hai ei: rkey lartrok j d" a.,, da-cnb f m Sgy. don 310- 5 afPan 2 q1 the CWVbnTia
BWWWStandard: Codc ro vither f.Vrhc, fbl) oim ing: 

Jd The chi0qj' rhc. f,,np avrhmio of Me col cmi", or CID' Wid cm al", or his or her

fb) no cA1f4fqj, Wp, cq, counrv, or f i) and counC,- flry w- qfa) qjT) vpYvtccfion distrier, and them

aurhori,,:od mpresenrative., , hal; opybrre wahm r=" asst = Wknvn the cmd osher regulafionz q.f

Me Star* F' o-p3lar. thai, excepr rho., -P descriNd m,,, ubdniticin fr.j,) Or

re) J - he State Fffv Afar., hial shall have au- borrom to Wnv Ow bwmng amdew7rd: and orher rogniladevis vfAv

Slrary 1 l̀m Varshcil en evens 011f..; ide Of( 01' VOPMTV ( vnez and rly: oncrz jurolycliqgfim pr%ploulon service: t. 

d; d) The State F77vAlai- riba" Mau hmv awyhoyl, w cp ffircc, the bitakfinr vandaryk and or Mer rvgularion, of rho
Stara Firy Afirr0tal hT convrau, oriv,,, and' dixft're promcnan mmkc: upow reumar N'the chmf

firc offic ial or 0tv govornfing lkx' v, 
rv) Re Smm Fire WAY shall " Onv Me WUnt, . randaryi..,, atid oMv?, regula- lions ql' rhe State 1--'4YvVW,,; haJ
an all L% Avvs, q( Cen( Xbrnpa or rx r upiedby thic 1.,` niWvSqy ' Of
CaliAnua and on axil WAIrma SwN rxnp, uw c: andproperria,, rho

Caio,miitj Srare For vach unnarwqt ramvuz oqmop" q dw Spam FAv Minhal mqv dri" We lhaj' 
r° sadu' cmm sddrdS: araE' 10 rho, tvn-on qjhi: orher A= um does Mall be knomn as dic. Nuigvaud Campi,e. rFi)v -Vay'shal, 

f).A.A), fiv chmyodprinua- rij to ihe oofibp- ccrnvr ahrhano qfthu : wmi WU w" mccaddicavimanq
rVa.sona& C cov qfProtimng At Sol k0jor WA Nwfcv i;, c.Pcrfr,%1, jitunuawroSocrion 66014 qfcha
G01 017AVOW C'OdO

Awhk and SWWr fide Section . 1. 3196 Thcmgjjlanonsand tip Section

J3195., JW1 bo cq" c' to Skruons 13145 zumf 13 140, 

RAN and SQqq We Sechm 13MI 7 Q) Tu Yv pvmAwo & srri c r to Parz 2" 

adbp b.n n& nF vandard: refarting, to firy awl jumic srvr v
Mat am MW, v.:yrr1nfvnr rhan fho: c adopred i, Mc Sraic Firo 3fanrhal and conranoaq in the

CalVbr,ni'a Bpjikfiprr-, Sumdaroot Code For• Own pawan 9W r boardzhan16vdcamed, a deg7sk,76i v bora, 
and Ow at xxi Shall be dmmvd as Imal agrnCt . 1, Mango or woA% vQ= W are mmv ! Mngmr Man Mv

requvanwnu pubh-,hod vi - hc C tcm:- iard: Codc rofl-re , vtd; xzn u- ,,qfcry : hrifl be
supoce to subdn mon rb ; qf Scruva 1390

b ; AM Areprunmmon &: mxr May pnTun: w aAWw" onbawc pmvxPT' to : c<, iotz nor liz: Man

30 dmz prrar w nvaunF a MwWas oymmcc Q POR hfar'- f, AIryidc a copv ofr?,ar cird: nmvc, rae,,vilwy, 

wvi - u madcpys: 6anr io WK vWn MC W JW Q), Co! YN' j 0?" WhOT rho

orknance W MV0. !& erg coun, cw cp and cwunq. 7nqv py cr-, dc rhc comm, c),m, 1i

hal" hccoyll, c pirnn, of.rhiv firy vro:4,fNM dl.:: Y. ocz "& car, nv recor"', 

Wj 140- V' cd Orid: nwpy- c ' o rhc coory, or c i and cmvn,' ' whue

rhc oydinance "o i; J 73TC le,,ar"; arnc boaN ql i,: c c7 crtri m d nuTi rwlr,, nodr6 , or do',,j
aw onir7' ancu.- wO 7wu w" v Arrmunaacq ro Ac Wror ik 1- 1 dm' qfr?"c dr: cr1':v!(p" zzay - 47k 

0dc.?JulOW adovrvd ordmanc c A& vc1j4o a ori:- Oi :: GXMN' a- W de-,trTbrnf, i,hc rv'o.:'on.: fbr am

or dONK7i .. N0 & Vv Wral4ai; N, L'., lf̀ecn, c n, nmi rarvh' arron a, l 1 -he ui', 
comy or n; onod comn mhcry 9w oritnarmc v 6: qq0 QD, 7 Qfal", adopu.-donirnaucc : ho cjr,Y

rounD or up mod couny MaNIN a copi qfJr Novi and ary'i qf.' P.' c iny, couna' 4, 07' 

and covnn, yrh Ox adod:), rcv. f orAnmyc auvc: A nmp- Nd rnd,, iYcnm' 1cd,, o vach llnehjnrf, 

mh rf'! c ev8 d C 1 a' 4''- 

ON



Attachment C

tan aurhon- c cz ds.,, P-sc to ? rrwidav, nor pro,"Lrlu,, a 0Ho,, v Qnx0oym- ' M11 e

dakn; iaaa' bLrl' r2arV d8 d' ' 0, owda" r9Y" 8n".Ypfi?v nisIsin nnv4 comr?"urud r. N v! hng, Or In nrlo adderon".- so

cxrsangg uIll' s, mchldl? 111 bL' r nor Janirod zo, boynos x dqj wd in I,W_ 

rPn Nothing, rn ralcrion shn. 11 awhorre a disrrwt to ruandalo, urprobibu a *, c

ofd-rumnz oR4 ellv i•.w ukuft, Jbr tho inva; Janon. ofrozidgynda; Ilre uw" udim, bw nor

vv 007urod w, , Pjanj fticrurcd honw; as dejfned M 3ocno" JS I . 

dlP N Mmg RI Lk, : OCTIOPI :;] Oil fxppo,,, i)? D? 13 mapmer 70 lidgarionfiod prior to Anmat- w 1, 1991, referdirq, 
or. mance or rtphvtion Wurh mandare., Me rputallation ofmidemialfiry ; ymmkIer :°% vn_-- )i nck

on; rrurvd du elfirF un.m or in now addiiioru ro mixedng ehvvW)Tf U711C, 
V Thi; rkv.,-r; on sfia,eald Pior qppj) r tow re andpayur rqfWy Mep0hr icho& s, adopred to r,ke

w 5,acriom 13143, 

1) A cm, coimtv, or cia and coamii, Mai Pvt4fies an ordMoxv milahrqgr roftre andpanu puruaw r(. T

winds W nunce 9 4i her the IbIlawry, ocrion ;, had' driagarop rha (, vtjWycyTPAw Qfffia m i . o r, of , -- 

A, The canard of ok47fire prevoc fiom du rricr f1wi adoped rho orylinan cg, or dais eros" h Pr aurhoruod rcpre,,.-, ema n % v

B) Die chi(f bw ldj'rT, offic rai qfMw n n °, zoljmD, •0J.. crtv and Couple.Yor hi.; or ker, au Oror v.vd )-vam-, en rw n e. 
Am, Av chmred mm than r to the owbrnmeytt aurhorio, t7f this, sub& uion shall no r axcm d rhe v: appi arod' 

r ca-, onab 5' c cosi of-ory i irdrng the z 47Y.-vicefior I v h Ich telae ybe i: charged, J71inflan I ro swro n o o014" qf r$', c
Goic)" nw,nr Code

Heakh and, 34Ptv Code a ecdiom 17950. The provirion.-, qfthr.".T pan,' r e buddotp.., antdcurd, aria 1".' hed In rune

Sitare. RunIrly ng 5, revuharC` d: ode, Dr, 0w orher andnd rvgulafiaru PmMul-t-41 u Mn f ro : h 0 prol u Ion: qf' 

ths: PaYr WhiCh P" C1010 tar apaMMOW houm.;, horck, wrote'„ and dwelling:, m7d buildjnfr and : a%crum: 
arce—op) rAfrwo, qppuy irr ah1parr. qfrhevarv, 

Healrb crud ,W.etv Code Seefiora J' 7.q.j& E`XrqgaSpMj, jfjae 1 uan Sertionj J 79,58. 8 aml 17` 9 53 A em, rin or

counn maly make rhar gz in thopivii.- jonj adoptoyl, purnjaw ro, 5olown ) 7922 and pub Is; hed Ir,, tinc Calkfbryna

Byvkfing Srandayd: ro& ayr the whirr rvrularims thowfter adowed; Pursuamr to Sct-don 1 ' 9 7o amvnd, add, 

or repv?l ordmance: Drrvgulafions, which i7npoza dw semp mquow" onts ar are cionrownyt m the pravi_,ion.,- 

odcptrdprcr.rj, am, w, Svr6oy.j 1 ". 922 andpuMshod in the CaljPma Building Sran& md.; (..'ode or the orhor

roSoctimi 11792r or makechapigaz orNocarion;, m 0nx: C rVqLZ' P, f7" 477KR: U' DWI

exp7wfDs& rf: purr- mayo Socrron.-, 
17,

95SJ and I 795S, 7, Zfa)tv cid v or counn doe. nor arms? d, od,$, or rvvCn6' 

orelmanc c. or mg.-ularyon.- to bripoze thiu: e mquiTment; or vurkw Mange.- or PjodLficcrrjon, rrs Whale requirvnmr: 
aqvm cxprc:. in 0w Calb bndu Burleftj?g Srrmddrek Code or " yc oO cr

to Svcmm, 17927 z;hall be mo-Plicable ro ir apkd: hal amc droc rn r I SO dei

qltcrj,, ubhcanon s, MC caiPvbrnia Coinmjizziwr, Amendmenn, addirwr anddciiswu.- To

Code adoprodby a ciry orcaun vjqunuanc up I atl, k

al"', qppilcaNa cmc at C. al0 min Building, Suindank Code, Ivromic cffkur,.c 156, da) . svtcrb

pub" rcmvson 001C Cal aA)rnfa (." ode ) rho Ca48ornga Bididw-z

Healih eared Sq( qr ( ode Sernon 1 71, 9. 58. 5, E:uvjn a. prmuiedm 5cTirion I - P- 7: il m ndoo? n- r, o cr,& na., s c-, 
o: i, wlr rcarw,,., pur..-uanr so Sv4 - boys I P. U ri ciry or count)) men, maAc tho, v chwt,f V., or modsil— ezu. m 7dv

rcawrc" wns. a in the Calijbrmir. Bwldmf Sswujard. l C,: au. lc ayni rw or^ Cr
C0 secion, 1."".0 mc., u den, blig' 7W6'fPnj: 0d, 0fs C̀0; Zt47 r`durja- r

a VrcrPw' vw_-, purwuawro Jie- orm of 1" CC. e,joo 1 719_7" 3 arg, rvasonab,"o nvcv,.,..rard'n Y""m a' ofb'ocas' 

a er,, andcoT4mi mr.n vjaAc rexonabh nivc.%:ar nodz ca,%,on: ro ?' N' V 

rCCIIWrC? 7II02L-, a? , 0 orad p arms ° o inclludmf, bw, kw1mur"', w, Pvcn & aldT) 

olfrrc codc al"d on ' hc ba: z;- 

lfeakh and Sq)" en- ( sada Sernon 1 9jI, -. d, a, I-rcet,, e.Yc f m soc,,70,, 
r - - Cr ", "" P:Y" 4771""" f hoct, 

071 Or, cc", qn or

nadtocauon_ or fhanw, C: arc
01

C, 



rQevQv mW Me Puo& Acavon or chanve cxvnT: h mwkd md idonri,11od to ie arch nach j1ndme,, mem kart, : hael N7

j);cd ms nh uk c Ca Qfonua 3a Srandev-( t No 7,ii,odilk m mv; or c hangw z hall N'ro" Pe ^ trkvm c OP

oprradi ofor cam" pur vo: c ,, nzil rhc, fi'nidh f', aisd rho Inodi"f1cwiOn Or Charge hen e N-onfl1cd wm Juh 0,41, Califorwia
3u:. 1' dvt(, Srwdard,-, 
dy') 1 hv 194. Wdvrg ',, rnndrPd.- COmmuzAn my tqvct e, mod ficariojvr ennhoMPAUd Ay Av gmvmmf., 

m) qw, qf'a a uO, or c oumy lf no; tndrpif ms a; subiniirrood

Rmhh md Sar ix Adw S" nom 17159, dein Ne.) jC: j,'. Yr. erhan 3 S. J00i rho & PUMMMUr shav conaddy, 

dcz%r,gm gmede4mcu' Jor home corazm).cfion or hornic modificanoissi& h0v may be "mbmincd , ui
rho C'Wilbrerla DqVY'rmont rhe Cdsi)brnia commuWn an Aenf ream Departmow the

offlce qfthc Sdvre 4rchn've r cVrho Davanmorer the qjkv g0hohmv F* v 3WW, rhO

CalilbryUceBufl1dr? y'?, r . SjeZ).JejarConow.%sron, or orherstare d4parrmomz, Theyp4fter, the dO1PG-Hn)v)K Ifilhouf

signocandl Qwcang hou..,,mf co. -,r and qO shaft" be comAdranon with rhase qgoncies, drevjeyp
guideline: as ae Mersa one Ynodin' onirnance for nebt con. m4crion rvid home modtficevions Ary as consy'; rem, vwh

the Onakyof of mnsuaw rV.?j J: PFVMj' eje Ow Cv7vgv) y- LkpiA, sjm & 2,Vorrh CarolinarSairyeIrl 4", j ?P,I

Ouverzury or- Oxh,or - imilar de. mq,-Pe gnadvinv.,, rhiev cnhaw. f ahcAll 1,110 cyclop we ) s erhoeui relpard to the

pDlyskca)' atpilvw. ev ds,; abllare, qra home -Z Occupann ar guest; in order to rmcommodare as wide rangv of

ill& lrl°idurig' pp fi r,w, 7warr andAourional abeldes WOWVmg andniodO ondinancos, Me

dewirrmeywi, alzo; hall Pritv wnh, and sohcn infin,marion vvii, indiiizhual; and orranizarions reprosentrhy

mdrvedpwlz and vvvwv: u vh m commucaeon. Neal gai warmnij rho heakh amd iQAvv Qwucr
6= mv and ream ma. .,,- o rrk archuroc, cmd oAau w0h experrizv in Owse design andl UvvK, issum, Dic

ow,ury ch' at a,' lvyz": " v'vc suNmi w My AIS' j K' veme Open. Votring'.. 4cr t' 4rficrk' 9
Kownemwor unh Wrimi J11 : OP gfChapwr I y7an 1 3 01MV G01, 077TMOV C101) ShaU OCWUY, 
MW ZWH kdwk fol, ornnhon, agcncie.:, rndn idurel,, and orgernimfions rdepi4fied in this

ubdr6i, a ion Wermmoa, iL or

W 0 1n addincen ro Mv awhorv-,A enyvsrod bi Sochons J 793& 5 and ] S.WJ, J, an4fixr rhapumam: r.ffrpd., 

S" Tjora' a 0,- ( Ljm ezrrd cowuymm, ? v ordimmice, noial-Ag rhango.: orairipass ,h addiao" to 0.), in

nrw: qfMc rvInramcm-, couramed virhv Caitfbrma Bu.4ding Sam, dwyl. Code adqqrwYp= vanr iv Swion; 

17922 and IS92S Lfdev 604 rowig or vy and counD nwb; apneting rhat the change., and m( W( ficadons are
r= UWWQ n" v= W3 MW am Me , miv a., the guid'ohnors or model or& nancv.. adopr(Wpurzteavir to

smWivon eat Jk no can SaU Me chavqw, or nnodeficaryon; 1no lv! s rv; rrictne Man rho

rani the ( altforvra Btad' ding 5,, andand-, dc

0) Ian Aum n " ran aWimma aWkes = ordown to g1j; vbyJjnJ,; jon zea ll. a cog), ol" rhe

rwdmawv and aQW,: m A Me Apmmwa NQ WKh W& M= re., hall ; j' ,tr cjX'COftjf"Crij), 0r amK aim, 

ptapme unW OwAndegy and the onhnance A as c WuPKI urryi Me depai- mviv, 7hohparmiew may rg-m ink
hv) 1,ndwf: aed 4vnh on% ancv to vala rr Morr cowsur() u A rhm Waniseva and ; AW prm edo unam

calvirnenr: w C, 67 cyl" M ( 1- .%') 0771, -- uch' in - Aamin

c) 11) ljrg a cir, a' onnn, or uq and camy " Auc re hnn nam' dc.-ign, ordiYwprerc ha.: nor txc t adoynedpara Garold" 

o. - andbdrtm'on' Gtr b. chncwcper; for : vvuor rusev, j.vr.,cn,, %vah dy..,abeIrmizi, and n.?jd

1.5u, " w" P caured, ro':: ctik momawn W rhe and mg, 

of.1frPki-, % prowgrk: :, xvc# Tod mmbdr) i.-,wre 6c7 anal

ve ihezir ro::) nx- um

h&" cwlybmu; DqWrPnrn: qfArulj WW am 0!, Ear agw-vut ai: o rc rkc

MUBaa. & W dam" nam MAMMMM rl'ri and ripmnv !'n m'h' Pdru of' N eC

prPmipY; of Nor eva: Wfu a - hem whinoerhy U) nc-. q fr' m:" fy " o, Omc

Q subA Sion A all: Wovc Opnovic ON Anery i 20C.., 

H,.,alth and Wu,tv ( ode Sernon I TO Dw bw& m r d" mmver an on ren o" oemn :" R oPme u Am v% 

juruArnon W Aa ; wx own, pubW W m Ow .; A.,?' JAWnE SwmWd: Codl Mv ; voi sum: Q0 jxevr wed
Mc Nhu mAn " d Nf nk mm: w kc )?-L", d : xn: qf' ht:%') Or

a

11 515- 



Attachment C

UIParr rcyivna' 1, dfin'rof "' wi 7 ' y' 

Ofa,"Purrmem hon: 0- hou'?z" Cyr d" vIrlinz: 

Healrb and- Sqf, q Coda Serfiwu 17961. ( qd 7"ho houvrif, or bwalin- dej.par-mem, or, Sfr) wry i: no bg,,,,,fdinF
n1r.,umir " 0rim zemon, Aw health dvarrr,,7nvimti ofcnvr-, cerv, Counn, Or clr Cw??; I Coull,% , Or

aLvIcy awhorilzedpursiumi, ro 50C. 1,110w] 101 " 75, zftaU vvbrcJnr ur"' rvr n; jurud.rrion 016' qfrhj" 

parz Me biakfing, zrandaydr pubi0iod in Ow to Byindiny Srandw- ylz ( 70cle, and roar o0wr j m'a: and jrc m ianon: 
adoproripurnianir to rhixpfErTperfahlbig ro ; wurarion, veiivileynon, orDccupW7pvi, of

aparmugTr houzc" horvL' or dwelling;_ Dw hoalfh duipar" Mieng or ' Ile run agcne v Mcn, in

wrrh as Aaral hoiuh, g or ro Oas ; w drawn, ivIforce u ukfm : c jzdr#.-dwnr) n ale' ce
On: pc2l, the building mmiley? YA'spuNisAwd in rho 1Sraw BuiidingSrandamr.: Code, and 0,.,c w -her mlcu miid
r4ppdlauom r; dqprodpur,;uuT'4f to to the Pjaburenwi, ro, ; anuafion, i enfilanon, iu.; e, or

hoteLf, ap-, dwvoffings. ' ru.* & AParungwr and ayranri, ev- avp,Wabio, : hall

OM airx' h andcrfoiucxc, r s? j order ro envid

rb> Narvirbawiding yUtdjVj,: rjjm ( a), the boahk deparrmant aafvvvn. crn . coupm, or c in a"'wr counn,, or mp
onvironmenal qg#nry awhorfzvdpur,,uww fa Set don ) 01 2"° 5 ?nT% in rdon w Mv local bwkimg- or houz rnit., 

0' W y' OqAmry 11461win it.jurisgftcuon rho p%wision: qj" S'vefion 1'' 020 10 and : h, all coordMaiv
v#brrvmmr arrivirip, wirb odwy, inremst" I & j.wrtmena, emd' agenew: yin oryler to a% ord w- noc P- mSv
thro" Ication

r) 777, p Swif Doy.wrmoil qlPublic Health meny w0byre Socrion 17; 1. 10 10 tfa?n, loc4l eXj' v" r3 ev dol.N." Tmepnr
xpaanc d in ;?.ibdn4,sio7iis fez) evwd db) onforr into as ) 477nwr aggrornivir, appPywcd

Overn" ToTn proe PAms i0rh Ow Sar e D47.wj,TmavTI qfPubhe Roalth
irmnewr gV? ublic likifth with a viri aw mques fro optforre dwr zec' no'n four ey': P61f[ fic ( euv' Vicwl n AwSuite Dqj.w

idnlv%fir, avon r fa, 14ud paimelied child' M rharjurudirn, on, 

Reakh iffjvd SaPrry (. 7odt See -600 17.962 The, chwlafaqy 66- ar imj counrr fi7v doparment or e* vricr p7vw re)M,p

Apmterrionservim., and their aurbrA+zed j ŶT. prawmitudws, zhall eopyv in their yv;jw-fnv aynzz al: Mom
prvn isiom 0 IN; pen -T. the NdI& WS snmdapO. pibli.,hed in the ' rare BuilduvE StandaMI Cade min' ryptf iojITv
ar0panirwearq, and rAxwe rafflot emd7wglWavow pronTulgialvdPorwant to the wm L ion.-, Ofrhi: p7ripwryawng
roflm pvwnrion, the copirmi qP' the sprwd qjVIrv, and zeplb,avj$vpm , ftrf Orparvu

Rewhrh axd, Wery Cado, Seefion 139138, ( ark Banding sinnelay-dz' : hafl bf, fiUyf) 4vh rhe 54yrrikvi q ' xandd

codififiyl onti, afterdavign ho Uon approAgye b,) rhe cmomy"" uon aml: hajlmbar vu&' or bar j,n ayn, of)wr nr'fC of

Ow Cad# brnjn Codo q( Riyulartons, Eynffyvnq,,NWdAng' ; Pandardsr hall befikdwrh idw Scrrvrezj,°, q Sreve an"I
rate Ovr crrQyr rolrr dwyhonv 1w qpyyriowdlBw rN" CO7n-'" I':; On as rwyurrg.' dtvn S4ymwl 7hc ; Ih' MF

qfbulky,mg sranada" k adopted or npp?vvvd,pu.r: uanr ro Mr.". I.Xirr, or apl' crr:vfcarlon u 1" h 11" wpof f " horl"'O I' l V? , 
Me, sc< rvray of5rcur, or ckewhew eurecivirodbi, Jaw, rhah' lw doxxv.,%sla1v b3
rba cowatnedipt rhe U'n# brm F'iyv Codo ofth4vInicrum- ronall Co?Vovvncor & ' dm,d
Qa- W: and Ow Mqsfent, Fire OuioO, A:, ociafion, Me , the A'Fldinf Code
cwAwwc of'Bueldvra-- 01716al"', .11" reneft (""Ijaprer I ezfthc Uniform Co der Ibr BuWdyne Con: c,) mwyi, of?he
swerywrional CopIference OfBuh'ding' pffic,..'rz, M, Unifor"? Code

P,Iumbpmf and. AlcOurm" a; 0016alz the Nanonal 1.7" rncai' (" ode qhc YevzopugiFrm Prowuopn _.. user: raatsarra

and a; ar Dqform Afechanical Code qfMvIntmianonal Cmy, rewe'(tofBiwrldin, O_JScj,aL auni rnwc Iricr7um,rwa; 

A:_' O(',', MW rz,; rhc S° Czvdeu- id., l:odc

app'lli to all occuyvnvc,; throughour Oic vaire, and,, haINI Urcons, 4U,* cs c 150 da -I .- qrN-f mno,,- m, ° kc

j-Rialdmi " , randerrd', Code bi rAv Call.fornin BvMirq sra7%*'v'nIL comrn":: Yon 07f." '1 dmu ez?" Cr
p¢ N,'a CTJO? w C.' MM: hod hJ rhe rortmu;- ifon
C1::,:Y` a" m ro; rru Q,riXRd' 3" ba rsc° pm& dY.1 in 0; 1.-, ,.-, ubdnn'wn' ayado'c' non, rvnC?%b7WYN"' or e' CPIUoa oC" ;" CvI-chI.rd

han" bccom", C qy c: rbc 1, 50 dqn , roer r: ;;rub" feanwr in ' he d" Jor. 0)(."rij,,,
Ir_ 

f
Cork Oro' v qf" I' z or ara?r, "wer efte aa 17'rd.rrwvolN I " he w rrrlJo?. d: 

IsIlk she ixco;nion qf.,,revdrzrd: cod' c



and ricx- c ryUanvnhx nnp,'crtew or cjPVbrcs, balldri r, randeu& Reg-tv'erfianz; rhe r an' lenwig Or c jpn' cv
bujlrkn:,- rwra ndnrd,, ;, hall bw cmc ePcmv 30 drus mWAGM 1W Me ccowWNheu IM Ow UUMMV of tam I Nu

N a3 gra rr W am WYWKr beuwmg -" name drffyllv An vrm vulmvvi r or ej r c7l eal of a bu Idiny- , gall elaryl
rhe comrplk;, ion, wouldricuirm ate;: 

rv%,r: nvn CTV 7u" ewon, J4711 bawme q* ahv 3010", after Wins, offhe ap" andirr"FIT or mxwjl liv rho rortuni—Iiiii
rrrh rhc sccmrary ofs"'arr

ad, l Lwrfvnr: u--, cnndcrd,, dyInvd n : uInInizion 40qJ' Secleou I S011, shall NyonwaglyWrive it hen a3w3www1k3
Mvrwww= mm cmdPUduQ6W fiol thervin, and mmain en

offiri m, proi 0,pd In, Scerlorl 113411 ajohr 606rvyncrr (" oda trod SmruowvJS9;, 7 ofthh; rodc

rmixdrird- 'wJhafl Iry distrTbur5d cz raian uspnurtemNs to fill iraorcrcy) 

Nu: sce crfrqvam'. Pur'-merim to Socuon 11346 1 qftha Gatwmmem CW afrM&PgoPere, slandiardl- defined in
rae 0 . 13 wrhm rhalsovion, hall also begmen to rhopaMir', byf, Ce" Opj 1 39

rhe cWt, clod ar cnuc prrmi7rh rel o° rho rerminarrent e), f rhos rgmuory pe?? od Minmom wSorrWon F13463 of Ait

tarm nmenr Code

w 70ij, : aa non sbaV nor bg qn;fiaca& e la 0W 10" o ho" irs tva for?Pj dT . 5ecrtwas 1 ' 41, t2 anrl 373' I9ft)rajP$;rm,aI of
n; fbr7Pv codc, and, for ir by Icer al Rgvncvs it; rhe C'a?tft)jwFcj Budding Standard; Code, 

Reerlik ajed' Saferr Ade Secdon J894L. 1 fuj ( 11 Amandinenu. addinow, aa" dd4lations ram , rhe CaIttomm

s)ole vichdigg bw m hunurd to, grvPvr Nulding susndanchi, adqpred b), auf)" rounry, or
an and rcnam , Yurb Idaw W AvWn 594 1 orpvr.,;uejnr neSearion 1 1915.' a" icavrhor uldr all avPkcabie

ponrom qfAc Wavwa BwOmf Sondork CWk AWI beemno offix. tiva ISO dy: qWpuWkwusn' ( rfrhv
altforpua 3de,,I& rPjf f,, JrdarrtL, (- cdo Aw the commisrion, ar at a lerigy elate e( floyInthlicalro" drrabIr, hod bvm rhe

compmorop? 

Q0 JU POAMMM Wc In rho camrnksion HaD be no varhor rherno Owderre the C'OA' kern as Bun'dvkg
Srapg deveL, Code as ej i orlab Ig fiora ; mem, ha - c kv the public . 

b) N' vrhv7, the -Sruee Bu4e3rnF Srevular& Lmv confrutweirn Aiz papy, nw Me qpplicarion ql( buiWing. geapulard, 
ronfained ul zhiz ; t< nan, AwH Umb Me aivlwnry ofaa can,, coimRjk,, or can, and cvunzb to auablesh oviore

c ?nuIrJ',n,F ;" aneirmd: ok. ludinf, Awr 920flIpWred w, F,)vopv buildinruawfards, rimzmoxab ji nomvzuwp 
b" awo YWal dmwK gwk;pW, or, ropopgraphtcal copiftow TIivglrvemjr'rkg boc, shall mal -v Phv finefing
PINJUJI' Vid Sty ccnojv" I 9Jwiri; revnon I 79JS. 7 ; halj o 33, raw thatjInin g

q,,o avrhoriry rV,ofIvp; vmvnvm to subdiwe5gon rand of SecTion

up " Two" " ahnq M Au uvruin ;& U millive, I)POing., mquirod b> Section I 7955, 7b wmf rhA- c
t, urnvvrt:v Pikyluredfor rnory rv: rrurm c bu,ilding, vandard: rvkloYl rO hemzmg, 

Healih amd, Sqre( r ( ode Seenon 13942(ke) ( Only it piavi6ed here) 

m rS, Ewh og cmnD, and cq and coung, inchuffirgr rharrer cirrel, zhall obu7m and mamrsupy , 0rh aR
am ry, 00w hillng,,veridaeld, as orho' r stte' j 1 1 1 - ' Vgnt ( 1, 10n, mzjripl, T v

buNdma Wahed Pi RK S 19 20 A and 25 vVe C' eildorrim C'oek 7hozc Ise

rmvvuvto- d) n cc, qll J 1 ', A7r-, Ic, # Be % Wmf pry A' r

jrxpruiblcfior
rho adman, awmn Md MPMMOU qQ r

n RW OAA own AmAy qv) W as curs orc oung; w rhat catrave r: for rjhc admurn., tranon and qf

Ov owl swu of or Pay 7. v, a" Xcyl affw% rActr comphe; owh rh,, M , lmrtoyi

Ifealth and S4i,( y3u, Code Secnon 13959 un Wqu m: adwro mc jtrci tdrd in Par, 2 J, t( opirnewmF u rrh

C( on a"; cTwncv: A& I admim-, tv? wwd parr mm Yrh re; pevro q,uaIVWP- repr, va,, 

Or :" Mc" 8Jv," '., ndcr d a''' r rcuxer- lic

Prr a: c, 6;" cr": c prcn wdcd m, Farr 2 5 reormnenctur u urh sccrwpy 1390A as Wal aumonrus AW
uwkm I= Qt a" imv, Wrunaw Im' d r -force, rhl.; "'em, ro% urh pv;,, vvx r s-, rvrca, bwidryor

P fh4- r, a, l,;,_",r&Y';' To tar:% uwery apphe aWc

a 7he Sswe W. wnrahadme laki NoW W1 mw& wev am d convar u A W OAT

a-:,c,mv, q: c " cd - k,%- ""ar, vyii rn, cpr m', oro%rdsYl in Seawn ISO; ' dz:-, v?mnerr wj

51- 



Attachment C

d) ado,,,nvej 1I oars, 5 uzlc Fire Alar- halpi. yz unn" ra, hr hr%"r' be CI 4oa rcfJ i nhc " g- antley

X rf, UhTROPIZ 0791 4,70rced under S" riom ) 314,6, evid 1, 5

iv) Rerpdar anifalu.7rafive bjjiWinfsrerndanf, pubh.,, Ax'd m ! hc Cn, '; Ibrra Bul; dm srandard., (" CHIC " hal, be

ryltbrCguhn Ac : ayng numpper b,), Mo sears goi enTmover; evmc a.,, j..,Yo-, jdrdb5 a' rnt
h F) WPI anci fTjfv7. cI? tg rhz: vvrrl C-ach locetd qecnc made char trc: O?• PYY Oxf' fl-d'Jam- ; n Af

rvqvircnjicus, a contained in irhe CmUb" jja Jjj,'." rorlCal & Xj&? j in 54 mol a. irOje a.,,L dr-.crUvd y , L5

doininina; am 7- cruonably blKrm-"? (Vlocal cllrnafic, f bv horirm', and

condifion,.;', Die aF mir) " hall 7nake an Am rhe mnod flcacern; or change.: arc v -d

rhe flykMigzhall be eAmlobM a., a ;.n.V& mcord. . 4 ropi Qtrtba ", ndrng anyi rhfynsc or modifican,( pi: ha`; v flied

lj irh rhe Sam I-VizzoricalBin)& V Board, No arae dtficarion or- chayr e: ha, I twcopple or- 

fie.n. a7dv sura psxv 1.01fil 010findinZ an4nvorIjAcanon op- ciurTe M.,: biwnftlevif ) k iA Me & x7rd, 

Ifeeldt and Safto, Cadr Seri -ion 13158.- Vae b uilding drpry-pnomi qfrve,,Ydv cin , ea,,, r ci6- 11, andevew, h47 SI

PrIlbrelp, rhupryr ) vOlpi rhe foyrytoriW ay,vrj qfit.: cid')" counoC or Y. v'u mid rmn( i, The

ollbrOng (.Arpror 7 6rommencip+g with Seer .04JO qfDil T." llon ..'; of 11 tic I of The Gove" mon" [" Mk YLn it.; 

applif ation UNT day. IN.; paj-1zhall be ky such bwI& q dmvy ?n vi w wa Og in M4, rorryrorin i fir ea O' x f; t gn
fLjjd and eounn% 

Building dolNiremog-if" moans dw depamino nx, burvau, orqffl(, er charyd ivirh dve of ha or

ordwances roXvIarnAg rhowvcuon or commic Tian, or both Me ovrrion and' rLrprt"'aIfyjdt. rje) d

A.ddei' by Sum 1.969, ( W 15adoj

N'oteu The word "'pare' in HSC 1 19958 is 7eferenun'7 Rm, 5 5, of Diiaisiou I.;.. to the Hpaltb and Safety
Code, enbded Axcess to Phiblic Acrommodinans bi, Ph" llandv-capped Pwtrwuw

Gom-nment Code Secfion 44.53( b), 7he respom ubtjr j jor eptfitrceonvni of this be a!, jbHer% :. 

CelR Lp."' U, ho'J.0 r t77v ? jfih'..#d - aTty prploe. r orfAWL D; jwtorqf Mt Do1wrment of G*Tas 7" j 5 f?.'k je famfia0z, fib? 

arhw?v flowd.; evcMnuie'% numiripalide" ar, wheer poluical m"b4fils.,u0n: Mv reale: for OIAT con: mnerion of

oimwpxnruY, , va.mkn,% OFZOMMUAi)' f'0UVg? j7MQ) iVrP,'.7

r Ry ON governiv, & Mkou rAWnWf % hervAmd: qf rowwriez, ppumicilm 4110:-. or other' p,olincely I ubdivI.-'lon, are
wile.-od arceps a., ea' mvinupprvvidand in ( a) a&.na. 

Pubfir Rownyces Code. seams ? °5402r.r' fg) r'on{) : i, b: Gy non i.: -, n„ oiq Py Aaaras

rg) SuMn trjmv fab and Plod vf' S occion 2540_7 andrhir.. OMI OM 040 ibe n4le: and ot' Ow cornm
rhereff.), ;ha! II>0fjf(.),nvdb-, thv counn', orcv andcu-n.,nn

burkivag

derarrvaerwz JiMIO."' I a nrl igg' k fiYxhe buildyrkg der-humenr of OW p dcnna vp

u0mvu,idengnaa Nifiding( onreuns dmai; xj en'grg".I " I Tr' O,' vt and corUO? 7)i_- hc 2xnsidmg: arr; Ic,- 
r xppmvrnumvara & xyyk ro: iabder, , Swiy ra) 

app,Wablo ram the bwldmg. 
2d flFhere, More asno local bdaidrjuwa7 doaxi[ rrmcnr " AN r - Ton- r( Jn frre! = b 

Secrum 2540.' and Oiu., scvion. 

Ifa lacai buddipq, ro v?(16px ubdn i.' Ion: w? and d qf .,vt' a' O rhl,-, ;- Xon Or

qfrA" r: ehapur or rurndcrrd : hen; x'' v, I

e,qfbrcvn6, vu atier. fia-mrhuRw JG denz wrunm nonce ro - he N.); o'&),? r devuinrnvi, 

of' fov': : qd Cacro
dram ' he CL')',' rr'; mchrrrd; n aho as ' a, and b” mu.f The

ma' l, anre.TbUJII ( I ' Chcet' o Ic )' Mo e O','.%_ hI rcdc _nc?l

J- VO con." Ir"ucnon O'lim", .rare bilgkfrnlf„ r aaa" ia? nea mc c fre err ', Cmcra" : cc. or , ^ 1e -.% vc, 

ha-,pirx.,diction (n cr prorpo— ) hv pimi.- fbr cm

tkg! ; 71" an' zao";" rhc

0



5 mcOFm? v? vWvTgw rvm wh S" ryws 15814 JO) qfPari 10b qrDei mopy 3 of Pric ' qf ( nnemnwrw CrOc, vcnon

5402, mmd OV; . 0010M % Mch are appihirabl# to duo Imp Wilf, 

Governmeni Code Sernom 55 SJ( d) ( m y = b. oclion ed) ( 1) ayWc-,?) mv prai Wod herf) u' du l') e Comme" ung

Juh, 1, ' 010, a kxWqgwvx y Ow Il epnjyjoy w rpliffin of k' mw Omw budding mpormy, who u a rvr flawl artc,,;; 

t P? dpvriahirv, D rdmilrwiOad rw flezz spisr rhammWcmiilime nsudwrimqfmpwT to rho Wal ry,, mur qqwulkm , a, 

ynd? Pi1§ kr-, qOPTepublic oviiromplianco, iorth ; sas@ ronsmicrion- mkrred accnzihihO:,. rjandw%k wvrh dwwer to

Grua jr4VrkOPL; eVaplac# ofpublic wcoilmodadon that jividim a;; mmnn'n& plan charb, oe not con.unuomt, 

vvii Wdmg„ ut mor U,oyumdro, iyujwirdom r0alipig to m rwprm,~ mmrhar may rWeAct acrm::. Va locai

agamy OMP40'. Orrelmns, Vivo rc; umqYamu rrh shiiSsubchvs., on, at lecur," p- 

7iVqfrhP roryood acVv JW11 be bodkft OUPOCAAPT lfho mv carqAod ( w cc; : porkuh-, c

Cowy%wwiwRg Jemaml, 1, 2014, 

reup" rom who mv earVaiaciii! Aw 41AKwura 0 fawWfPff" im'mg ImAdphm dw* simices ? 0 r0% wwfir
4cyimh vw@ iwn* smFro) Asvwdon- e* kmd arciuxih' kw sewmidarth t*' a pidee Ofpubbe accirmi" adadon v irb

vzdpa m m imcftwhnC bme m orlimimd to, ptVecu imoinmg to wMemriongnoww"' r, fhar wki

mwpucr are ps; J)' a iocal agiiipnq mploja ogi- mmoOm nvn or mmv c4Prq) fvdd?crKs : jmnala: z iv ( om% wh rhi; 

Ode% iuom eit # aze to-rjfivdarr& u specialism shall 6o UdApig gn,,Uwwrt who are careified

m



Attachment C

Aj,.)pendix I Reft- renced stmt, Rl- g-uhtions -and Ellikifilgst- 1111d."-wds0

Note, Only those state mgulabnos X,"rtawunq to oca amendiments to TWe 24, or .nbe 25, 
6scusst-.rd wfth4i U"irs Guide , for L (:,)Caj fits, of Building Shandarfir are f.xoviided within

tNrs appendix, State re-QUafions al be acciessecu at the state

1, : Wwww" 001, c,& Ov/ tIp .......... I ........ . ........... I ....................... 1.4 . ................. 

CalVornhw Code qj'R.,fgjil 3"We 24, Poe 11, Cha.wei 10,, Secdon 1G.. 10 LOCALZY-APOPTI 1.) EXI'RGT

S r. -12MA 4. R1) S

a) Afqui ronona, Lo c al gow erwrt onral agen ce er ween adop r w id Rt q, finucc cn p tprtD ., ian ard: jb r nvu,4) , c on: ovcrod

buik*) wgp, adeb rions, a kerado n:, an d rqki rpu ro v z i r? raw Nif Wrnf-- pry % Yded Me Dwrgy < o lw,) m is - ion jDuL- rhat
Av s eemdardr -A M mpz ?v d u i Idin g., to Iv dc qpuW to cv, n,,, iim e R w Rs m orr cy-tv-rgi ihanpv r" i irred A,n h i1v 24, Part
6, ib) Documentan' wi Applicarion ofvnciez, Ozhrng To vVbrce local v adopmdonivr gy

rl rhall :) Amh, an apphration uzrpy rhv, jWIOu rng Mlla' crya;: tti rhe D Y.Vrrfor, I 7he xed

e7wry , mndanis;. T. The dorsal foi cninl rnrGJ a cl nc, n rh p", . and op"pornill F Gelialy' v: tin M 4' C-Ity M Mgz" 

u, andard.,  . 4 iraterplew oy findrqp ZrI thre, Walgoverr" Jenral

Lpm( y IMF rho local ivill reirlw7v 6wdoilr,: to be de: s pwdo con: wme nomoore o? rrp,,ry Man

permirrad Pan 0; and 4, Ani Andml,, dvtcr,! vn,vyon,, or jre,,porl mchidoij, app nega6w, 

do'claly-adon or vpdpacr r porr, repavdpur- djav to My Ca( p( O?? Tfa

Pub, Fv,, ouryv,,- Code Shyrran 21000 or mq, - V,07T Awrhori( i Secne..-m 15- 90 7 1, P0,'m RcourcA7. Code

Cal# btymia Code qj"Regulafions, Titif 'N, Part ?, ( Caleimnya Bui)dbTg l Secrion 1. 1- 3. Scope. 

Thoprowuiow ol'thu code shah' qvp') to Ow ropg.. onucnm, ai'ivrernom movemew, rvplacgmoir. 

rwpair, oquipmfnr, uso and cupgees, ( O'calwn, marnfC. Riance, reppjai W and demohnon qj'nvr y building or
J r7uCtum Or an'y appurforlancfz, ronnecrod or waw.,'wd reg : rj( h buddiiq r ter.- , rructurvz throughow tile Snare qf

Cal, rums. 1. 3,J Nimstwo- rogulaW Imill aTrtjcrla-v, aud a lycewrop;:, E"wep, a; sure " lift4w 41' 10< 41
ordinunce purr uaw to Sortion 1. 1 S, rhe, fic) Rorrm -: rrmdaeyl.,, m, Ow Cairfornia c"ode of-Regularioni, Fule % 4, 
Papi,s 2, 2, 5, 3, 4, 5, 6, 0, 10 aryl 11 ., hU I: ffdrVl-% 10 fl': OCCheWnc: o: and Rio,, rogydarcd by a vate

tk° Opl cy. 

Now. Subiecdon I 1 3 -' re- ardia? as arra shuwu

Califbinia Code qj"ReguMnons, Tide 24', Part 2, (( cIV6rma Budding Code) S e chon JJ S Ci or

cjn androum), arrrormnr rmrarr. addrewn,--L op dci6n; on1I',:C, vR- o% codg, do n,Ro,, ; vnir rhip mdrhorv- ' v qfrrrv 

roun;,y ar, rags, and czwno g-mcnmvir.: a e,,- Rsbh, h mora; rV.', r?wr% C upild rcvzonab,' i nece;.,,,ap dTj%vv-nca: to rite
Pr. 0) if CO ey4,, 7 j; U " - 

r

qin On.,: vnendmu7m, R A r n ccr . m 1 7e C to 0

the dau Pnropu or dA:, Icrwm,; w rhir R. odc ?;w m', jrrxm. Rr ey7n,, f.'ed, 1* n%cvvr, epi no crz.,r vwif r C "% efC

voncr Fhan slam qr4y-; w% C dalf qfki: Code locaF carr, sob s6 ; rh and . Sepfers Co& 

SC,LCcior 5Colx,- and -'qjfcnI dc S4,, crro, Suric orfi:ir 3wkfrn f
Hcw rand S qfkr,a Code 4 c r, 0 I'¢ 14 3 "' by... ve Y' ra Cc n, 0 n I'D .° Y, R: 

Fm dings and, firps. 

i The ryir. emiplrs, O." r , 1: 11 ,

Ral
C, p, " a( " R rJ4, , arh or adrrc° reser

or

J."L.Trfp. 7C5RJ r, -x- m46ioid,,?H,, - oertm! a If WV;) ay f ell G- 

Dw rrr. , coum", or Cr, I awl cow 01?? PO;,.Trll,-C' o,,- or h mcyrtc' b ic.w,,, d

tdevtqce a,, -o the e-, pp,'v' cab C: wco%,.w: C rrd i C) cr,,dfl7v

0

60- 



ann adchnon.,, or dr,'vrom,% and rhvfinrlhlg: u ] r, h hx c",a; k fbrwa S), rx7tIrr& (." c-,nrnr;--; on ca, 

2, 5 : 5 Nawpmm,- Pa,7,,A" -D7n c, Surve I :W, Sacrapnon ro, r:°:..a 9 r,5 5 2

3, vflrvprvrvcnon sMU be raqpPI by Ae Mcd 60 A omr; or uU cmd cawq
indflVed wirh rho Callft.7rnia Dqr nncrr e.,!fP.T0U: in'f, and C" awrinninnn Ds qf (" xkz and

srand'a7d", P 0. Bar 1407, Sacramonzo, CA 955124- M 1 or : 0: 0 01 r D Ammo A, owe. Wiv 150, 

SacTarnfnno, CA 9503- 182R

LL& 2 Lorvl,, adopeed enaly sWn& vWx - 041rua Ehox) co&', Parr 6 In addislon r0 tho ,'nrolusw of

5- omon JA SU qfrhi, Pm% QfIMS " 60,17 4; JiqIIcad v4 W 0 CM. COMIL and dy Wcom, 

adopnqg, Ixal appUcable no aroma kWUs and vnxruYv,-. ,rjbjccr to the Cali)brva Emc?%y Code, 

PM7 6, 

qfFlibuc Kasoganvs rmo sac; eotz N42 h W f 0 Md qVW= cjrror Y,: ion-,,- qf,54,'clion 10- 

106, chqpfer J 0 ofthe Code, Parr lapTly lo ; ocij ,% emfcavremf vnor) , rarylard"r

rmi cndirT r1to CejI; ftn,-n ia Diergy C'exk, Part 6, 

Ca,14,fornia Code qfReffidewmas, Title 24, Part 2, ( CalV'brmia Building ( ode) Srrfien .1 Sk Local' 
31 odVkanon by Ordinance or Reguldfion, 

1 9. 6- 1 General USsuu>bjalcr re) orbvrprym. uom,: qflau, a < ny, e. 0uann" or cn) and Pnqg maAv, c han, fe.- tro the

V010ons adbp1o" by the D" roTwInt relj,6ujing and commumu Dn Aq?pWnP(, nY ° f as u; j cy, a, warn). or rq, and' 
coyvidi doe, no, ainermf, adf or pvpooj by local anfina" m or Pvguolarion,- rhop mx i r, wyu, publi.,Aidd in On.,, code
of orhior regWananu promidgartyl 4° the AquvrPnoni, cry' Hous ;rag rind Cornrr,, vn a , para 6'opmcn;, rAd. , pro)  ,- fon

Mall be qpkabhP and sWU Ummm g& ave IS dq) z eVI-erpiijbficanon v rhe Cai: Ibrmcj Building, Siandards
Comni.,-, ron Amwvebvpwyd, zuklitions and delerions Io rhis n'xiv adopmd Q a ro, romg, or aq and romo, 

PUMUOU to Calttwnia Haakh and SWNy Chdo ordain ns 17958 :b, 95,S. ' and ISP -41 5, OU

ap.,vi W able Porns ajous cmh; Mau nuo bwome qtmW, in P 130 dcos qfterpubkcanon qf Ow (.."al( fib nva
ButAng, .Snare lwAl W'ode by the (" al#brva

ejrrjb; i.,-hiP?g MOM ? WPIrme b0d JW'! ? Takr

rg, a: 0',?4rWy due ro local rlivaric or V6 rand r) Icanion

Wvmf Sic rkr e or operamv tvdes%; iAa) bVoming requnvnums are mcr

I TAr anpra; LAWRp shaR N? 7nado avardable er.-, a; wbhc record
A rqpqrrhc mixtifica" jon Wid rrprvinllndmgoa0g documenr mculad n2 Re OW : W be

ir-d if, rh zrx Ca;[ for-nia BWdvilr Srwndard.- C1mmwWmQr a cra, counq, or a5 and cvNu; mid Wi 0s, 

Dcpcirrmen and

YN, nsa BrAddinf Swndwds Com Mur Aa: nor rymml rhe or cha", 

nm onmy in rhu : ccdon - hall hnnir Me Won, qQ& vpmxawn Hbvkh and

e m 33,50 7( tvftrr') (' odc ,°^ C, Crric' 1

0

61



m

App,eiidix 3. CBSC Educatioiial llubliciticms

The CafifornJa Buftng Standards Commissroin has deye oped an variety of educaborral
materials and pulblicatrons Umt are avaik.-ihe or) the CBSC web,94te

h.qp Yj The mateidalls may be accest no cost aM read mfirw., or

p4itc,,d f( W YoLjfr nurse and bstrbufion, Look on our welbsite Ihome image anid undei the

r cILK,,Wkw7 or Publications taba 1( y the, toflowing rnntedMs- 

Iow to Use our Website

Glossary of
llilr

efnns

HequentlyAsked Quesbons

Code Book Fundamentah

Guide to TWe 24 ( 2013 & 2f..)10 jedffioos) 

Gu We to the ( Non- Resderrbd)' 2013 Calidoma Green Hu diding Standards Code
a Guide to ('.'afifomra Green Buddrng Stindards Code, Non- Resideobw

Conmr& sionr,ng) 

m Q's Your Buillding Depafliniei) t ( For Local Junsdc'U'Ons) 

0 Accessing State RN...,rpletions Onfifie

a Accessing Stmte Laws Orilline

Accessing Sbite LegWation Online

GOlde fog. Creabrig P: psd BUflding Standards ( For State Agenc4es) 

GtWe to i:::: iMg Rerwivt Surc.hwge Fees ( Green Fees) 

Buflding Standards hfcwmahonBtdk, br) s

CAL. Code Ouaderly, wi e- pubfication onfine, newsefter

Zeio- E:.::n0szm) VeNck-s un Calldomm- Commumity Readiness GM-ebook

Pubfithed by the Governor' s Off ce of Rannng and i"ie-search) 

Locaifings of Code Ammendent - Wemabir vict Youlund abe aWebinar slide

preser-Mation fpdf) 

m



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No. 3

Mtg. Date _ November 1, 2016_ 

Dept. City Attorney

Item Title: Ordinance No. 442: Amending Title II ( Administration and Personnel), Chapter

2. 04 ( City Manager) Reorganizing Authority of City Officers

Staff Contact: James P. Lough, City Attorney

Recommendation: 

Introduce Ordinance No. 442, by Title, publish an Ordinance Summary and set for adoption at
the Regular City Council Meeting of November 15, 2016 ( Attachment B) 

Item Summary: 

This Ordinance clarifies areas of responsibility for management under the Council -Manager Form
of Government applicable in Lemon Grove. It assigns management responsibilities of the

Treasurer and City Clerk to the City Manager. It also clarifies management responsibilities over

intergovernmental relations. The Staff Report ( Attachment A) provides an analysis regarding the
proposed ordinance. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None.. 

Environmental Review: 

Not subject to review

Categorical Exemption, Section

Public Information: 

None  Newsletter article

Notice published in local newspaper

Attachments: 

A. Staff Report

B. Ordinance

Negative Declaration

Mitigated Negative Declaration

Notice to property owners within 300 ft. 

Neighborhood meeting



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

Item No. 3

Attachment A

Mtg. Date . November ....1....._2.0..1._6...._ 

Item Title: Ordinance No. 442: Amending Title II ( Administration and Personnel), Chapter

2. 04 ( City Manager) Reorganizing Authority of City Officers. 

Staff Contact: James P. Lough, City Attorney

Discussion: 

The attached ordinance amends Chapter 2. 04 ( City Manager) to both reorganize and clarify duties
on the City Manager. The City of Lemon Grove uses the most common form of city government
Council - Manager). It has a City Manager to manage the day- to- day operations of the City under

the direction and control of the City Council. Under the Council -Manager form of government, the
City Council gives direction to the City Manager who, in turn, has the responsibility of managing
the city workforce in a manner consistent with Council direction. 

Over the years, the titles and responsibilities of various city officers has changed and the current

chapter governing roles and responsibilities has not changed to reflect these shifts. One example
is the assumption of the duties of Treasurer by the Finance Manager

Under Lemon Grove Municipal Code (" LGMC") Section 2. 04. 060( C) ( Power of Appointment and

Removal) and Section 2. 04. 070( 6) ( Internal Relations and Coordination of Intergovernmental

Services), there are three officers that are not subject to the direction and control of the City
Manager. The City Treasurer, City Clerk and City Attorney are under the supervisory control of
the City Council. Except for the City Attorney who is governed by a contract with a law firm, the
other two offices are city employees. The attached ordinance places control of these employee

positions under the city manager' s authority in a manner consistent with the council- manager form
of governance applicable to all other employees. The City Council, as part- time body using the

Council -Manager Form of Government, does not manage the day- to- day operations of the City. 
This amendment is consistent with the method of city management of all other city employees. 

A second change under the Ordinance reflects the increase in intergovernmental involvement in

the day- to- day operations of the City. Under LGMC Section 2. 04. 060( L) and 2. 04. 070( C), there

is a recognition in the role of the city manager in managing contracts with other governments. 
Section 2. 04. 070( C) addresses the various types of cooperative agreements ( i. e. Heartland Fire

and Rescue) and the City Manager role in managing these agreements. This subsection

recognizes how the City Manager manages the Sheriff' s contract and the Lemon Grove portion
of Heartland Fire and Rescue. This subsection states as follows: 

C. Subject to the direction and control of the City Council, the city
manager, or designee, shall manage all intergovernmental

contracts, grant agreements and joint powers agreements on behalf

of the City of Lemon Grove, or its subsidiary agencies, with other
governmental agencies. The city manager, or designee, shall
manage contracts with agencies including, but not limited to, the



Attachment A

State of California, County of San Diego, Heartland

Communications Authority, Heartland Fire and Rescue, San Diego
County Sheriff' s Department, San Diego Metropolitan Wastewater
Authority, and the San Diego Association of Governments. For the
purposes of providing public safety services to the citizens of

Lemon Grove, the city manager shall supervise the appointed Fire
Chief of Heartland Fire and Rescue as to all matters involving the
City of Lemon Grove. The city manager shall work with the

commanding officer of the Lemon Grove substation of the county of
San Diego Sheriff' s department in the implementation of the

contract providing police services to the City of Lemon Grove. All

references to " police" services in this Municipal Code shall mean

the services provided by the San Diego Sheriff' s department to the

City of Lemon Grove. The City Manager, or designee, shall also
provide support and assistance to Council - appointed members of

Joint Powers Authorities and Intergovernmental Agencies in the

performance of their duties. 

The changes to 2. 04. 070( C) also reflect the governance roles of councilmembers who sit on

various intergovernmental entities. These are referenced to make clear that the city manager role
in managing local contracts or grants with other agencies are different than the respective
governance roles held by city councilmembers appointed to regional bodies. The Ordinance adds
this subsection to recognize the changing role played by the city manager and the evolving role
of local government that includes significant participation in intergovernmental arrangements. 

2. 04. 070( C) clarifies inconsistencies in the Lemon Grove Municipal Code it identifies law

enforcement as " police" or " sheriff'. This subsection clarifies that the references all apply to the
contracted services from the San Diego County Sheriff' s Department. 

Overall, the changes clear up management inconsistencies to reinforce the Council -Manager
Form of Government. Further, new reliance on regional governmental partnerships is consistent

with the Council - Manager management model. 

Conclusion: 

Staff recommends that the City Council adopt introduce the ordinance, by title, ( Attachment B), 

authorize publication of a summary of the Ordinance and set the adoption for the next regularly
scheduled City Council meeting. 

4



Attachment B

ORDINANCE NO. XXX

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE, CALIFORNIA

AMENDING SECTIONS 2. 04. 060 ( POWER OF APPOINTMENT AND REMOVAL) AND

2. 04. 070 ( INTERNAL RELATIONS AND COORDINATION OF INTERGOVERNMENTAL

SERVICES) OF THE LEMON GROVE MUNICIPAL CODE

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove has adopted the Council -Manager
Form of Government; and

WHEREAS, the management of officers and employees under the Council -Manager Form of

Government should be consistent across various employment positions to provide public

accountability; and

WHEREAS, the role of intergovernmental institutions has increased dramatically since the
formation of the City; and

WHEREAS, the City Council recognizes the expanded role that intergovernmental cooperation
plays in the governance of the City of Lemon Grove and the San Diego region; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined to clearly delineate the roles and
responsibilities of the City Manager in managing intergovernmental affairs on a day- to- day basis
under the direction of the City Council; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined to clarify the roles of public safety personnel
under the Council -Manager Form of Government. 

NOW THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove does ordain as follows; 

1. Lemon Grove Municipal Code Section 2. 04. 060 is amended to read as shown in

Attachment " B", which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. 

2. Lemon Grove Municipal Code Section 2. 04. 070 is amended to read as shown in

Attachment " B", which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. 

W



Attachment B

3. A Summary of this Ordinance shall be published in the manner provided by law. 

INTRODUCED by the City Council on November 1, 2016. PASSED AND ADOPTED by the
City Council of the City of Lemon Grove, State of California, on November 15, 2016 by the
following vote: 

AYES: 

ABSENT: 

Attest: 

Susan Garcia, City Clerk

Approved as to form: 

James P. Lough, City Attorney

M



Attachment B

Proposed Amendments to Chapter 2 of the LGMC

2. 04. 060 Powers and duties. 

The city manager shall be the administrative head of the government of the city under the
direction and control of the city council except as otherwise provided in this chapter. He or she
shall be responsible for the efficient administration of all the affairs of the city, which are under
his or her control. In addition to his or her general powers as administrative head, and not as a

limitation thereon, it shall be his or her duty and he or she shall have the powers set forth in the
following subsections: 

A. Law Enforcement. It shall be the duty of the city manager to enforce all laws and
ordinances of the city and to see that all franchises, contracts, permits and privileges granted by
the city council are faithfully observed. 

B. Authority Over Employees. It shall be the duty of the city manager, and he or she shall
have the authority to control, order and give directions to all heads of departments and to
subordinate officers and employees of the city under his or herjurisdiction through their
department heads. 

C. Power of Appointment and Removal. It shall be the duty of the city manager to, and he
or she shall appoint, remove, promote and demote any and all officers and employees of the

city, subject to all applicable personnel ordinances, rules and regulations except for the city
attorney or who shall serve at the pleasure of the city council. 

D. Administrative Reorganization of Offices. It shall be the duty and responsibility of the city
manager to conduct studies and effect such administrative reorganization of offices, positions or

units under his or her direction as may be indicated in the interest of efficient, effective and
economical conduct of the city' s business. 

E. Ordinances. It shall be the duty of the city manager and he or she shall recommend to
the city council for adoption such measures and ordinances as he or she deems necessary. 

F. Attendance at Council Meetings. It shall be the duty of the city manager to attend all
meetings of the city council unless at his or her request he or she is excused therefrom by the
mayor individually or the city council. 

G. Financial Reports. It shall be the duty of the city manager to keep the city council at all
times fully advised as to the financial condition and needs of the city. The city manager shall
retain the services of a finance director or person who has responsibility over city finances who
shall also serve as the city' s treasurer. 

H. Budget. It shall be the duty of the city manager to prepare and submit the proposed
annual budget and the proposed annual salary plan to the city council for its approval. 

I. Expenditure Control and Purchasing. It shall be the duty of the city manager to see that
no expenditures shall be submitted or recommended to the city council except on approval of

the city manager or authorized representative. The city manager, or authorized representative, 



Attachment B

shall be responsible for the purchase of all supplies for all the departments or divisions of the

city. 

J. Investigations and Complaints. It shall be the duty of the city manager to make
investigations into the affairs of the city and any department or division thereof, and any contract
or the proper performance of any obligations of the city. Further, it shall be the duty of the city
manager to investigate all complaints in relation to matters concerning the administration of the

city government and in regard to the service maintained by public utilities in the city. 

K. Public Buildings. It shall be the duty of the city manager and he or she shall exercise
general supervision over all public buildings, public parks, and all other public property, which

are under the control and jurisdiction of the city council. 

L. Contractors. It shall be the duty of the city manager, or designee, to exercise
management and control over contractors providing city services. 

M. Additional Duties. It shall be the duty of the city manager to perform such other duties
and exercise such other powers as may be delegated to him or her from time to time by
ordinance or resolution or other official action of the city council. ( Ord. 10 § 7, 1977) 

2. 04. 070 Internal relations and coordination of intergovernmental services. 

A. Council -Manager Relations. The city council and its members shall deal with the
administrative services of the city only through the city manager, except for the purpose of

inquiry, and neither the city council nor any member thereof shall give orders or instructions to
any subordinates of the city manager. The city manager shall take his or her orders and
instructions from the city council only when sitting in a duly convened council meeting. No
council member shall give any orders or instructions to the city manager. 

B. Departmental Cooperation. It shall be the duty of all subordinate officers and
the city attorney to assist the city manager in administering the affairs of the city efficiently, 
economically and harmoniously. 

C. Subject to the direction and control of the City Council, the city manager, or designee, 
shall manage all intergovernmental contracts, grant agreements and joint powers agreements

on behalf of the City of Lemon Grove, or its subsidiary agencies, with other governmental
agencies. The city manager, or designee, shall manage contracts with agencies including, but
not limited to, the State of California, County of San Diego, Heartland Communications
Authority, Heartland Fire and Rescue, San Diego County Sheriff' s Department, San Diego
Metropolitan Wastewater Authority, and the San Diego Association of Governments. For the

purposes of providing public safety services to the citizens of Lemon Grove, the city manager
shall supervise the appointed Fire Chief of Heartland Fire and Rescue as to all matters involving
the City of Lemon Grove. The city manager shall work with the commanding officer of the
Lemon Grove substation of the county of San Diego Sheriff' s department in the implementation
of the contract providing police services to the City of Lemon Grove. All references to " police" 
services in this Municipal Code shall mean the services provided by the San Diego Sheriff' s
department to the City of Lemon Grove. The City Manager, or designee, shall also provide
support and assistance to Council - appointed members of Joint Powers Authorities and

Intergovernmental Agencies in the performance of their duties. 

0*1



Attachment B

D. Attendance at Commission Meetings. The city manager may attend any and all meetings
of any commission, board, task force, focus group or committee ( collectively " advisory body") 
created by the city council, upon the manager' s own volition or upon direction of the city council. 
At such meetings, which the city manager attends, he or she shall be heard by the advisory
body as to all matters upon which the city manager wishes to address the members thereof, and
shall inform said members as to the status of any matter being considered by the city council. 
The city manager shall cooperate fully with the members of all advisory bodies created by
the city council. ( Ord. 433 § 1, 2015; Ord. 10 § 8, 1977) 

2. 32. 030 Definitions. 

As used in this chapter, the following terms shall have the meanings indicated: 

Appropriate unit" means a unit established pursuant to Section 2. 32. 100. 

City" means the city of Lemon Grove, California, a municipal corporation, and where
appropriate herein, " city" refers to the city council, the governing body of the city, or any duly
authorized management employee as herein defined. 

Consult or consultation in good faith" means to communicate orally or in writing for the

purpose of presenting and obtaining views or advising of intended actions. 

Day" means calendar day. 

Employee" means any person regularly employed by the city excluding persons elected by
popular vote. 

Employee, confidential" means an employee who is privy to decisions of city management
affecting employer- employee relations. 

Employee, management" means any employee having significant responsibility for
formulating and administering city policies and programs, including but not limited to the
following positions: 

City manager; 

2. Development services director; 

3. Public works director; 

4. Finance director; and

5. City attorney. 

Employee, professional" means employees engaged in work requiring specialized
knowledge and skills attained through completion of a recognized course of instruction, 

including but not limited to attorneys, physicians, registered nurses engineers, architects, 
teachers and various types of physical, chemical and biological scientists. 

Employee organization" means any organization which includes employees of the city and
which has as one of its primary purposes representing such employees in their employment
relations with the city. 

0



Attachment B

Employer- employee relations" means the relationship between the city and its employees
and their employee organization, or when used in a general sense, the relationship between city
management and employees or employee organizations. 

Firefighter" means a uniformed employee of the fire department. 

Impasse" means: 

1. A deadlock in the annual or periodic discussions between a majority representative and
the city over any matters concerning which they are required to meet and confer in good faith, or
over the scope of such subject matter; or

2. Any unresolved complaint by an affected employee organization, advanced in good
faith, concerning a decision of the municipal employee relations officer made pursuant to
Sections 2. 32. 090, 2. 32. 100 or 2. 32. 110. 

Majority representative" means an employee organization, or its duly authorized
representative, that has been granted formal recognition by the municipal employee relations
officer as representing the majority of employees in an appropriate unit. 

Mediation or conciliation" means the efforts of an impartial third person, or persons, 

functioning as intermediaries, to assist the parties in reaching a voluntary resolution to an
impasse, through interpretation, suggestion and advice. Mediation and conciliation are

interchangeable terms. 

Meet and confer in good faith" ( sometimes referred to in this chapter as " meet and confer" or

meeting and conferring") means performance by duly authorized city representatives and duly
authorized representatives of an employee organization recognized as the majority
representative of their mutual obligation to meet at reasonable times and to confer in good faith

regarding matters within the scope of representation, including wages, hours and other terms
and conditions of employment, in an effort to: 

Reach agreement on those matters within the authority of such representatives; 

2. Reach agreement on what will be recommended to the city council on those matters
within the decision- making authority of the city council. 

This does not require either party to agree to a proposal or to make a concession. 

Municipal employee relations officer" means the city' s principal representative in all matters
of employer- employee relations designated pursuant to Section 2. 32. 120, or his duly authorized
representative. 

Peace officer." As this term is defined in Section 830 of the California Penal Code. 

Recognized employee organization" means an employee organization which has been

acknowledged in writing by the municipal employee relations officer as an employee
organization that represents employees of the city. The rights accompanying recognition are
either: 

1. " Formal recognition," which is the right to meet and confer in good faith as the majority
representative in an appropriate unit; or

M



Attachment B

2. " Informal recognition," which is the right to consultation in good faith by all recognized
employee organizations. 

Scope of representation" means all matters relating to employment conditions and
employer-employee relations, including but not limited to wages, hours and other terms and
conditions of employment. City rights ( Section 2. 32. 050) are excluded from the scope of
representation. ( Ord. 327 § 1, 2004) 

M


